State Bank of India

Bangladesh Operations

Independent Auditor’s Report and
Audited Financial Statements
For the year ended 31 December 2020



f3 ACNABIN

Chartered Acconntants
BDBL Bhaban (Level-13) Telephone: (+88-02) 410 20030 to 35
12 Kawran Bazar Commercial Area Facsimile: (+88-02) 410 20036
Dhaka-1215, Bangladesh. E-mail: <acnabin@bangla.nets

Web: www.acnabin.com

Independent Auditor’s Report
To the Management of State Bank of India, Bangladesh Operations

Report on the Audit of the Financial Statements
Opinion

We have audited the financial statements of State Bank of India, Bangladesh Operations, (“the bank”),
which comprise the balance sheet as at 31 December 2020, the profit and loss accounts, statement of
changes in equity and statement of cash flows for the year then ended, and notes to the financia)
statements, including a summary of significant accounting policies.

In our opinion, the accompanying financial statements of the Bank give a true and fair view of the
financial position of the Bank as at 31 December 2020, and of its financial performance and its cash
flows for the year then ended in accordance with International Financial Reporting Standards (IFRSs)
as explained in note# 2.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with International Standards on Auditing (ISAs). Our
responsibilities under those standards are further described in the Auditor’s Responsibilities for the
Audit of the Financial Statements section of our report. We are independent of the Bank in accordance
with the International Ethics Standards Board for Accountants’ Code of Ethics for professional
Accountants (IESBA Code) and Bangladesh Bank, and we have fulfilled our other ethical
responsibilities in accordance with the IESBA Code and the Institute of Chartered Accountants of
Bangladesh (ICAB) Bye Laws. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and
appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

Key Audit Matters

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most significance in
our audit of the financial statements of the current period. These matters were addressed in the
context of our audit of the financial statements as a whole, and in forming our opinion thereon, and we
do not provide a separate opinion on these matters.

1) Loans and Advances
See note# 7 to the financial statements
The key audit matter How the matter was addressed in our aundit

|
|
| Recognition of interest income from | We tested the design and operating effectiveness of
loans and advances has significant and | key controls over Recognition and measurement of
wide influence on financial statements. | interest on loans and advances.

|

|

|

Recognition and measurement of | We have performed test of operating effectiveness
interest income has investment of | on automated control in place to measure and
complex IT environment. recognize interest income.
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Independent Auditor’s Report
To the Management of State Bank of India, Bangladesh Operations

Report on the Audit of the Financial Statements
Opinion

We have audited the financial statements of State Bank of India, Bangladesh Operations, ("the bank”),
which comprise the balance sheet as at 31 December 2020, the profit and loss accounts, statement of
changes in equity and statement of cash flows for the year then ended, and notes to the financial
statements, including a summary of significant accounting policies.

In our opinion, the accompanying financial statements of the Bank give a true and fair view of the
financial position of the Bank as at 31 December 2020, and of its financial performance and its cash
flows for the year then ended in accordance with International Financial Reporting Standards (IFRSs)

as explained in note# 2.
Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with International Standards on Auditing (ISAs). Our
responsibilities under those standards are further described in the Auditor’s Responsibilities for the
Audit of the Financial Statements section of our report. We are independent of the Bank in accordance
with the International Ethics Standards Board for Accountants’ Code of Ethics for professional
Accountants (IESBA Code) and Bangladesh Bank, and we have fulfilled our other ethical
responsibilities in accordance with the JESBA Code and the Institute of Chartered Accountants of
Bangladesh (ICAB) Bye Laws. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and

appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

Key Audit Matters

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most significance in
our audit of the financial statements of the current period. These matters were addressed in the
context of our audit of the financial statements as a whole, and in forming our opinion thereon, and we
do not provide a separate opinion on these matters.

1) Loans and Advances

See note# 7 to the financial statements
The key audit matter How the matter was addressed in our audit

Recognition of interest income from | We tested the design and operating effectiveness of
loans and advances has significant and | key controls over Recognition and measurement of
wide influence on financial statements. | interest on loans and advances.

Recognition and measurement of | We have performed test of operating effectiveness
interest income has investment of | on automated control in place to measure and
complex IT environment. recognize interest income.
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We identify recognition of interest
income from loans and advances as a
key audit matter because this is one of
the key performance indicators of the
bank and therefore there is an inherent
risk in recognition of interest by
management to meet specific targets or
expectations.

At year end the Bank reported total
loans and advance of BDT 30,879
million (2019: BDT 31,478 million)
including off-shore Banking Unit.

We have also performed substantive procedure to
check whether interest income is recognized
completely and accurately.

We assessed the appropriateness and presentation
of disclosures against relevant accounting standards
and Bangladesh Bank guidelines.

2) Valuation of treasury bill and treasury b

ond

See notes# 6 and to the financial statements

The key audit matter

How the matter was addressed in our audit

The classification and measurement of
T-Bill and T-Bond require judgment and
complex estimates.

In the absence of a quoted price in an
active market, the fair value of T-Bills
and T-Bonds is determined using
complex valuation techniques which
may take into consideration direct or
indirect unobservable market data and
complex pricing moedels which require
an elevated level of judgment.

At year end the Bank reported total
investment in treasury bill and treasure
bond of BDT 7,707 million (2019: BDT
9,837 million) excluding the investment
in CDBL and prize bond.

We assessed the processes and controls put in place
by the Bank to identify and confirm the existence of

treasury bills and bonds.

We obtained an understanding, evaluated the design
and tested the operating effectiveness of the key
controls over the treasury bills and bonds valuation
processes, including controls over market data
inputs into valuation models, model governance,
and valuation adjustments.

We tested a sample of the valuation models and the
inputs used in those models, using a variety of
techniques, including comparing inputs to available
market data.

Finally, we assessed the appropriateness and

presentation of disclosures against relevant
accounting standards and Bangladesh Bank
guidelines.

3) Recognition of Interest Income from loans

See note# 18.1 and to the financial statements

The key audit matter

How the matter was addressed in our audit

Recognition of interest income from
loans and advances has significant and
wide influence on financial statements.

We tested the design and operating effectiveness of
key controls over Recognition and measurement of
interest on loans and advances.

Recognition and measurement of | We have performed test of operating effectiveness
interest income has investment of | on automated control in place to measure and
complex IT environment. recognize interest income.
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We identify recognition of interest
income from loans and advances as a
key audit matter because this is one of
the key performance indicators of the
bank and therefore there is an inherent
risk in recognition of interest by
management to meet specific targets or
expectations.

At year end the Bank reported total
interest income of BDT 1,751 million
(2019: BDT 2,124 million) including off-
shore Banking Unit.

We have also performed substantive procedure to
check whether interest income is recognized
completely and accurately.

We assessed the appropriateness and presentation
of disclosures against relevant accounting standards
and Bangladesh Bank guidelines.

4) Income generated from Indian Visa Application Centre (IVAC) Commission

See noteff 21 to the financial statements

The key audit matter

How the matter was addressed in our audit

Recognition of Commission from IVAC
has significant and wide influence on
financial statements.

The measurement of the commission
depends on per VISA commission that is
recognized as the aforementioned
income.

We identify recognition of Indian Visa
Application Centre (IVAC) commission
from the Visa processing fees as a key
audit matter because this is one of the
key performance indicators of the bank
and therefore there is an inherent risk
of in recognition of interest by
management at  reporting and
presentation.

At year end the Bank reported total
commission income BDT 284 million
(2019: BDT 1,318 million).

We tested the design and operating effectiveness of
key controls over Recognition and measurement of

IVAC Commission.

We have performed test of operating effectiveness
on automated control in place to measure and
recognize IVAC commission.

We have also performed substantive procedure to
check whether IVAC commission is recognized
completely and accurately.

We assessed the appropriateness and presentation
of disclosures against relevant Bank’s own policy of
Visa processing and IVAC commission recognition
and relevant accounting standards.

5) IT systems and controls

The key audit matter

How the matter was addressed in our audit

Our audit procedures have been
focused on IT systems and controls due
to the pervasive nature and complexity
of the IT environment, the large volume
of transactions processed in numerous
locations daily and the reliance on
automated and IT dependent manual
controls.

We tested the design and operating effectiveness of
the bank’s IT access controls over the information
systems that are critical to financial reporting.

We tested IT general controls (logical access,
changes management and aspects of [T operational
controls). This included testing that requests for
access to systems were appropriately reviewed and
authorized.

@ bakertilly
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We have focused on master data
management, user access management
and developer access to the production
environment and changes to the IT
environment. Among others, these are
key to ensuring operating effectiveness
of manual with automated control and
automated controls.

We tested the periodic review of access rights, We
also inspected requests of changes to systems for
appropriate approval and authorization. We
considered the control environment relating to
various interfaces, configuration and other
application layer controls identified as key to our
audit. Where deficiencies were identified, we tested
compensating controls or performed alternate
procedures.

In addition, we understood where relevant, changes
were made to the IT landscape during the audit
period and tested those changes that had a
significant impact on financial reporting.

6) Legal and regulatory matters

The key audit matter

How the matter was addressed in our audit

We focused on this area because the
Bank operate in a legal and regulatory
environment that is exposed to
significant litigation and similar risks
arising from disputes and regulatory
proceedings. Such matters are subject
to many uncertainties and the outcome
may be difficult to predict.

These uncertainties inherently affect
the amount and timing of potential
outflows with respect to the provisions
which have been established as other
contingent liabilities.

Qverall, the legal provision represents
the Bank's best estimate for existing
legal matters that have a probable and
estimable impact on the financial
position.

We obtained an understanding of the Bank’s key
controls over the legal compliance.

We enquired to those charged with governance to
obtain their view on the status of all significant
litigation and regulatory matters.

We enquired of the Bank's internal legal counsel for
all significant litigation and regulatory matters and
inspected internal notes and reports.

We assessed the methodologies on which the
provision amounts are based, recalculated the
provisions, and tested the completeness and
accuracy of the underlying information.

We also assessed the Bank's provisions and
contingent liabilities disclosure.

Other information

Management is responsible for the other information. The other information comprises all of the
information in the Annual Report other than the financial statements and our auditor’s report thereon.
The Annual Report is expected to be made available to us after the date of this auditor’s report.

Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not express
any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other
information identified above when it becomes available and, in doing so, consider whether the other
information is materially inconsistent with the financial statements or our knowledge obtained in the
audit or otherwise appears to be materially misstated.

@ bakertilty
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When we read the annual report, if we conclude that there is a material misstatement therein, we are
required to communicate the matter to those charged with governance.

Responsibilities of Management and those Charged with Governance for the Financial
Statements and Internal Controls

Management is responsible for the preparation of financial statements of the Bank that give true and
fair view in accordance with IFRSs as explained in note# 2, and for such internal control as
management determines is necessary to enable the preparation of financial statements that are free
from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error. The Bank Company Act, 1991 and the
Bangladesh Bank Regulations require the Management to ensure effective internal audit, internal
control and risk management functions of the Bank. The Management is also required to make a self-
assessment on the effectiveness of anti-fraud internal controls and report to Bangladesh Bank on

instances of fraud and forgeries.

In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Bank’s ability to
continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the
going concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the Bank or to cease
operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so. Those charged with governance are
responsible for overseeing the Bank’s financial reporting process.

Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free
from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report that
includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an
audit conducted in accordance with ISAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists.
Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the
aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on
the basis of these financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with ISAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain
professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also;

o Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether
due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and
obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The
risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one
resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions,
misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

e Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances.

e Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
accounting estimates and related disclosures made by management.

e Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of
accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists
related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Bank's ability to
continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required
to draw attention in our auditor’s report to the related disclosures in the financial statements
or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on
the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor’s report. However, future events or
conditions may cause the Bank to cease to continue as a going concern.

@ bakertilty >
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e Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including
the disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions
and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

e Obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence regarding the financial information of the
entities or business activities within the Bank to express an opinion on the financial
statements. We are responsible for the direction, supervision and performance of the audit.
We remain solely responsible for our audit opinion.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned
scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in
internal control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with
relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all
relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and
where applicable, related safeguards.

From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine those matters
that were of most significance in the audit of the financial statements of the current period and are
therefore the key audit matters. We describe these matters in our auditor’s report unless law or
regulation precludes public disclosure about the matter or when, in extremely rare circumstances,
we determine that a matter should not be communicated in our report because the adverse
consequences of doing so would reasonably be expected to outweigh the public interest benefits of

such communication.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

In accordance with the Bank Company Act, 1991 (Amended 2013), regulations of Bangladesh
Investment Development Authority (BIDA) and the rules and regulations issued by Bangladesh
Bank, we also report that:

(i)  we have obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our knowledge
and belief were necessary for the purpose of our audit and made due verification thereof;

(ii) to the extent noted during the course of our audit work performed on the basis stated under
the Auditor’s Responsibility section in forming the above opinion on the financial statements
of the Bank and considering the reports of the Management to Bangladesh Bank on anti-fraud
internal controls and instances of fraud and forgeries as stated under the Management’s
Responsibility for the financial statements and internal control:

(a) internal audit, internal control and risk management arrangements of the Bank as
disclosed in the financial statements appeared to be materially adequate;

(b) nothing has come to our attention regarding material instances of forgery or irregularity
or administrative error and exception or anything detrimental committed by employees
of the Bank and its related entities (other than matters disclosed in these financial

statements);

(iii) in our opinion, proper books of accounts as required by law have been kept by the Bank so far
as it appeared from our examination of those books;

G bakertilly p
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(iv) the records and statements submitted by the branches have been properly maintained in the
financial statements;

(v) the balance sheet and profit and loss account together with the annexed notes dealt with by
the report are in agreement with the books of account and returns;

(vi) the expenditures incurred were for the purpose of the Bank's business for the year;

(vii) the financial statements of the Bank have been drawn up in conformity with prevailing rules,
regulations and accounting standards as well as related guidance issued by Bangladesh Bank;

(viii) adequate provisions have been made for advance and other assets which are in our opinion,
doubtful of recovery;

(ix) theinformation and explanations required by us have been received and found satisfactory;

(x) we have reviewed over 80% of the risk weighted assets of the Bank and spent over 840
person hours; and

(xi) Capital to Risk-weighted Asset Ratio (CRAR) as required by Bangladesh Bank has been
maintained adequately during the year.

Signed for & on behalf of

Dhaka, ACNABIN
18 February 2021 Chartered Accountants
[£N
Md Monirtuzzaman FCA
Partner

1CAB Enrollment No: 787
DVC No: 2402250387 R52%9 141
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State Bank of India
Bangladesh Operations
Domestic and Off-Shore Banking Unit
Balance Sheet
As at 31 December 2020
Notes 31.12.2020 31.12.2019
Taka Taka
PROPERTY AND ASSETS
Cash 3 5,598,385,830 1,723,536,273
Cash in hand [Including foreign currency) 31,412,683 28,559,218
Balance with Bangladesh bank and its agent bank(s) (Including 5,566,973,147 1,694,977,056

foreign currency)

Balance with aether banks and financial institutions
Inside Bangladesh
Outside Bangladesh

Meoney at call and short notice

Investments
Government
Others

Loans and advances
Leans, cash credit, overdrafts etc.
Bills purchased & discounted

Fixed assets including premises, furaiture and fixtures
Other assets

Non-banking assets

Total assets

LIABILITIES AND CAPITAL

Liabilities
Borrowings from other banks, financial institutions and agents

Deposit and other accounts

Current & other accounts

Saving deposits

Fixed deposits

Other deposits )

Other liabilities
Total liabilities

Capital and shareholders’ equity
Fund deposited with Bangladesh Bank
Retained earnings

QOther reserve

Total liabilities and shareholders' equity

@ pakertilly
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11

12

i3

14
15
16

1,924,134,912

1,503,434,282

1,313,727,310 29,503,682
610,407,602 1,473,930,599
400,000,000 600,000,000
7,710,337,388 9,840,856,792
7.707,198,498 9,837,717,902
3,138,890 3,138,890
30,879,251,657 31,478,558,963
8,600,075,943 9,318,503,093
22,279,175,714 22,160,055,870
208,934,092 261,959,639
764,500,707 853,421,166
47,485,544,586 46,261,767,115
23,733,556,000 24,245,171,500 ,
9,548,817,824 8,595,192,664
3,880,635,595 3,313,754,356
545,344,228 485,053,128
4,946,852,037 4,495,913,168
175,985,964 300,472,014
1,918,446,244 2,125,036,382
35,200,820,068 34,965,400,546
12,284,724,518 11,296,366,569
7,707,181,998 8,613,826,631
4,509,717,817 2,593,971,125
67,824,703 88,568,814

47,485,544,586

16,261,767,115
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Notes

31.12.2020
Taka

31.12.2019
Taka

OFF-BALANCE SHEET ITEMS

Contingent liabilities

Acceptances and endorsements

Letter of guarantee 17
Irrevocable letter of credits 17
Bills for collection

Other contingent liabilities

Total contingent liabilities 17

Other commitments

Documentary credits and short term trade related transactions
Forward assets purchased and forward deposits placed
Undrawn note issuance and revolving underwriting facilities
Undrawn formal standby facilities, credit lines and other
Commitments- lease hold assets

Total other commitments

Total Off-balance sheet items including contingent liabilities

The annexed not

Cou

This is the balance sheet referred to in our separate report of even date.

Dhaka,
18 February 2021

@ bakertilly
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25,624,306,714
2,236,979,973

27,906,239,274
1,587,225,480

27,861,286,687

29,493,464,755

27,861,286,687

29,493,464,755

from 1 to 34 form an integral part of these financial statements.

Head-of Rjsk Managem

Department

Signed for & on behalf of
ACNABIN
Chartered Accountants

lo.

Md Monirpizzaman FCA
Partner

1CAB Enrollment No; 787

DVCNe: Q10225 0127 AS 2389 1)1
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OPERATING INCOME

Interest income

Interest paid on deposits and borrowing etc.
Netinterest income

Investment income
Commission, exchange and brokerage
Other operating income

Total operating income (a)

OPERATING EXPENSE

Salaries and allowances

Rent, taxes, insurance, electricity etc.
Legal expenses

Paostage, stamps, telecommunication etc.
Stationery, printing, advertisement etc.
Chiel executive's salary & fees

Auditors' fee

Charges on loan losses

Depreciation on and repairs to bank's assets
Other expenses

Total operating expenses (b)

Profit before provision (c = (a-b))

Provision against loans and advances
Loans and advances

Special Provision for COVID -19

Off balance sheet items

Offshore banking wnit

Total provision (d)

Profit before taxation(e=c-d)

Provision for taxation [f)
Current tax expense

Deferred tax expense

Total provision for tax

Net profit after taxation (p=e-f)

Appropriations
Statutory reserve
General reserve
Dividend

Retained earnings

The annexed n

Dhaka,
18 February 2021
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State Bank of India
Bangladesh Operation
Domestic and Off-Shore Banking Unit
Profit and Loss Account
For the year ended 31 December 2020
Notes 2020 2019
Taka Taka
18.1 1,751,059,224 | 2,124,462,763
19 (736.365,753) {1,132,511,876)
1,014,693,472 991,950,887
20 735,808,657 529,409,553
21 587,152,938 1,681,039,2%7
22 2,686,185 3,989,951
1,325,647,780 2,214,438,841
2,340,341,252 3,206,389,728
23 118,242,800 150,010,846
24 119,114,743 54,233,208
586,386 901,540
25 3,579,654 8,467,277
26 6,804,801 18,797,841
27 287,500 287,500
28 80,563,992 81,068,596
29 149,523,876 146,016,479
478,723,752 459,783,287
1,861,617,500 2,746,606,441
40,485,687 (38,749,146)
8,399,498 -
19,538,820 2,395,911
41014,746 88,050,752
30 109,438,751 51,697,517
1,752,178,749 2,694,908,924
134 765,000,000 1,127,000,000
9.2 (14,169,916 246,610
750,810,084 1,127,246,610

m 1to 34 form an integral part of these financial statements,

pveNe: Q4022504837 R 5229181

10

1,001,368,665

1,567,662,314

Hea.

1,001,368,665

Risk ManagemeitPepart

1,567,662,314

Signed for & on behalf of

ACNABIN

Chartered Accountants

Md Monirukzaman FCA

Partner

ICAB Enrollment No: 787
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State Bank of India
Bangladesh Operations

Domestic and Off-Shore Banking Unit

Statement of Cash Flows

For the year ended 31 December 2020

Cash flows from operating activities

Interest receipts

[nterest payment

Dividend received

Fees & comrnissions receipts

Received from loan write off recovery
Cash payments to employees

Cash payments to suppliers

Income tax paid

Receipts from other operating activities
Payment for other operating activities

Operating profit/(loss) before changes in operating assets &

liabilities (i)

Change in operating assets and liabilities

Loans & advances to customers

Other assets

Deposits from customers

Other liabilities

Cash generated from operating assets and liabilities (ii)
Net cash flow from operating activities (a)=(i)+(ii)

Cash flows from investing activities

Payments for purchase of securities

Investment in prize bond

Purchase/sale of property, plant & equipment

Net cash flow from/(used in) Investing activities (b)

Cash flows from financing activities
Receipts from the capitalization/ Capital Transferred to [BG
Net cash used in financing activities (c)

Net Increase in cash and cash equivalents (a+b+<)
Effects of exchange rate changes an cash & cash equivalent
Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of year

Cash and cash equivalents at end of the year (*)

(*) Cash and cash equivalents:

Cash in hand

Prize bonds

Money at call on short notice

Balance with Bangladesh Bank and its agent bank(s)
Balance with other banks and financial institutions

The annexed notes from 1 to 34 form an integral part of these financial statements.

Dhaka,
18 February 2021
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Notes 2020 2019
Taka Taka

2,579,151,001 2,499,439,462
(649,154,979) (1,187,436,336)

1,713,542 2,855,903

450,272,140 1,543,838,397

225,000 41,951,735
(112,793,300) (145,065,454)
(24,469,945) (21,835,583)
(1,070,107.126) (533,699,733)

32 2,686,185 3,989,952
33 (287,876,862 (291,267,366)|

889,645,656 1,912,771,017
599,307,306 (10,074,893,229)

(91,329,216) 501,667,423

442,009,660 9,800,337,976

(183,447.217) 150,743,623

766,540,533 377.855,792

1,656,186,18%

2,290,626,809

2,302,088,893
(6,000)
406,304

(1,168,729,426)
(3,100)
1,453,842

2,302,489,198

(1,167,278,683)

- (408,667,371)

- (408,667,371)
3,958,675,387 714,680,755
136,380,800 137,200,901
3,826,981,055 2,975,099,398

7.922,537,242

3,826,981,055

31,412,683 28,559,218
16,500 10,500
400,000,600 600,000,000
5,566,973,147 1,694,977,056
1,924,134,912 1,503,434.282.

7,922,537,242

3.826,981,055
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State Bank of India
Bangladesh Operations

Domestic and Off-Shore Banking Unit
Statement of Changes in Equity
For the year ended 31 December 2020

(Figures in Taka)

Fund deposited Total
Particulars with Bangladesh Other Reserve | Retained Earnings .
Equity
Bank

Balance as of 01 January 2020 8,613,826,631 88,568,814 2,593,971,125 11,296,366,569
Net profit for the year - - 1,001,368,665 1,001,368,665
Amortization gain on HTM Securities transferred to P&L - (88,568,814) - (88,568,814)
Amortization gain on HTM Securities - 67,824,703 - 67,824,703
Fund utilized which were kept as Capital (906,644,633) - 906,644,633 -
Last Year Profit Transferred from OBU Profit & Loss Account - - 425,908,855 425,908,855
Last Year Profit Transferred to DBU Profit & Loss Account - - (425,908,855) (425,908,855)
Exchange Fluctuation of OBU retained profit - - 7,733,394 7,733,394
Balance as at 31 December 2020 7,707,181,998 67,824,703 4,509,717,817 12,284,724,518
Balance as of 01 January 2019 9,208,739,122 41,341,940 431,396,320 9,681,477,381
Net profit for the year - . 1,567,662,314 1,567,662,314
Amortization gain on HTM Securities transferred to P&L - (41,341,940) - (41,341,940)
Amortization gain on HTM Securities - 88,568,814 - 88,568,814
Fund utilized which were kept as Capital 27,822,129 - (27,822,129) -
Excess Fund Transferred to Surplus Profit & Loss Account (622,734,620} - 622,734,620 -
Excess Revaluation Reserve Transferred to Profit & Loss Account - - - -
Balance as at 31 December 2019 8,613,826,631 88,568,814 2,593,971,125 11,296,366,569

Dhaka,

18 February 2021 Cottitry Head
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3 State Bank of India

g 2 Bangladesh Operations

il Domestic and Off-Shore Banking Unit

- Liquidity Statement
(Assets & Liabilities Maturity Analysis)
For the year ended 31 December 2020
(Figures in Taka)
0-1 1-3 3-12 1-5 Above 5
Particulars Month Months Months Years Years Total
ASSETS
Cash in hand 31,412,683 - - - - 31,412,683
Balance with Bangladesh Bank 5,566,973,147 - - - - 5,566,973,147
Bala‘nce‘ with other .bank. Other Banks :imd financial 1,924.134,912 ) i . ) 1,924,134,912
Institutions (Including foreign currencies)
Maney at call and on short notice 400,000,000 - - - - 400,000,000
Investments 16,500 - 3,958,823,520 1,154,523,563 2,596,973,806 7,710,337,388
Loans and advances 4,578,623.445 6,947,126 25,529,342,550 699,863,282 64,475,254 30,879,251,657
Fixed assets including premises, furniture & fixtures - - - - 208,934,052 208,934,092
Other assets - - - - 764,500,706 764,500,706
Non - banking assets - - - - - -
Total Assets (A) 12,501,160,687 6,947,126 29,488,166,070 1,854,386,845 3,634,883,858 47,485,544,586
LIABILITIES
Barrowings from Bangladesh bank, other Banks, financial ; . 23,733,556,000 ) . 23,733,556,000
institutions and agents
Convertible subordinated debts - - - - - -
Money at call and on short notice - - - - - -
Deposits & ather accounts 3,133,076,451 1,135,889,974 3,673,551,506 1,606,299,892 - 9,548,817,824
Provision & Other Liabilities 1,918,446,244 - - - - 1,918,446,244
Tatal liabilities [B) 5,051,522,696 1,135,889,974 27,407,107,506 1,606,299,892 - 35,200,820,068
Amount of net liquidity difference (A-B) 7,449,637,991 (1,128,942,848) 2,081,058,563 248,086,953 3,634,883,858 12,284,724,518
Net result of the Liquidity Statement represents the 'Shareholders Equity’ of the Bank.
i¢

Dhaka, \
18 February 2021 Country Head Head of Risk\Managem
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State Bank of India
Bangladesh Operations |
Notes to Financial Statements |
For the year ended 31 December 2020 |

1.  Corporate information

The State Bank of India was incorporated in India under the State Bank of India Act 1955. State Bank of India has been operating in
Bangladesh since 05 May 1975, It operates its activities through three branches — One in Dhaka, One in Chittagong, and Other in
Khulna. SBI Bd. Operation has one banking booth in Motijheel area. Apart from these branches and boath, the bank has two 0BU

units; one in Dhaka and another In Chittagong.

1.2 Principal activities

The principal activities carrled out by the bank Include all kinds of commercial banking activities/ services te its customers
through its branches and electronic delivery channels in Bangladesh. The bank is a forelgn bank as per Income Tax Ordinance

1984,

1.3  Capital structure of the Bank

SBI maintains capital in the form of deposit and lien of securities with Bangladesh Bank under section 13(3) of the Bank
Companies Act, 1991 and these are presented as per the guidelines of BRPD circular No. 14 dated 25 June 2003,

2.  Significant accounting policies and basis of preparation of financial statements

2.1 Basis of accounting

The financial statements, namely, Balance Sheet, Profit & Loss Account, Cash Flow Statement, Statement of Changes in Equity,
Liquidity Statement and relevant notes and disclosure thereto, are prepared on a going concern basis under historical cost
conversion, and in accordance with First Schedule of the Bank Companies Act 1991(Amended 2013), as amended by BRPD circular

no. 14 dated 25 June 2003.

2.2 Basis of consolidation

A separate set of records for consolidating the Balance Sheet and Profit and Loss Accounts of the branches are maintained at the
Country Office of the Bank based on which these financial statements have been prepared.

2.3  Useof estimates and judgments

The preparation of the financial statements in conformity with IFRS requires management to make judgments, estimates and
assumptions that affect the application of accounting pollcies and reported amounts of assets, llabilities, income and expenses. The
estimates and associated assumptions are based on historical experience and various other factors that are believed to be
reasonable under the circumstances, the results of which form the basis of making the judgments about carrying amounts of assets
and liabilities that are not readily apparent from other sources. The estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed con an
ongoing basis. Revislons to accounting estimates are recognized in the period in which the estimate is revised, if the revision
affects only that pericd, or in the pertod of the revision or future periods, if the revision affects both current and future periods.

2.4 Foreign currency transactions

i. Functional and presentational currency

Financial statements of the Bank are presented in Taka, which is the Bank's functional and presentational currency.

il, Foreign currency transaction
Foreign currency transactlons are converted to equivalent Taka currency at the ruling exchange rates on the respective dates of
such transactions as per 1AS-21 "The effects of Changes in Forelgn Exchange Rates ™.

Assets and liabilites in foreign currencies at 31st December 2020 have been converted into Taka currency at the average of the
prevailing buying and selling rates of the relevant foreign currencies at that date except "Balances with other Banks and Financial
Institutions” which have been converted as per directives of Bangladesh Bank vide its circular no. BRPD(R) 717/2004-959 dated
21 November 2004. Differences arising through buying and selling transactions of foreign currencies on different dates of the year
have been adjusted by debiting/ crediting exchange gain or lass account.

2.5 Taxation

Income tax expense represents the sum of the current tax and deferred tax,
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Current tax

The current tax payable is based an taxable profit for the year. Taxable profit differs from profit as reported in the Profit and Loss
Statement hecause it excludes items of income or expense that are taxable or deductible, The Bank's liability for current tax is
calculated using tax rates that have been enacted or substantively enacted by the date of Balance Sheet.

Provision for current income tax has been made @ 40% on accounting profit made by the Bank after considering some of the add
backs of income and disallowances of expenditure as per Income Tax Ordlnance 1984.

Deferred tax

Deferred tax liabilities are the amount of income taxes payable in future periods in respect of taxable temporary differences.
Deferred tax assets are the amount of income taxes recoverable in future periods in respect of deductible temporary differences.
Deferred tax assets and liabilities are recognized for the future tax consequences of timing differences arising between the carrying
values of assets, liabilities, income and expenditure and their respective tax bases, Deferred tax assets and liabilitics are measu red
using tax rates and tax laws that have been enacted or substantially enacted at the date of Balance Sheet. The impact on the
account of changes in the deferred tax assets and labilities has also heen recognized in the Profit and Loss Accounts as per 1AS 12

“Income Taxes ™.
Assets and basis of their valuation

Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents include currency notes and coins on hand, balances held with Bangladesh Bank and most liquid financial
assets which are subject to insignificant risk of changes in their fair value, and are used by the Bank to meet its short term
obligations.

Investments

All investments securities are initlally recognized at cost, including acqulsition charges associated with the investment. Premiums
are amortized and discount accredited, using the effective yleld method and are taken to discount income. The valuation method of

Marking to Market for investments used are:

Held to maturity (HTM)

Investments which have "fixed or determinable payments' and fixed maturity that the group has the positive Intent and ability to
held to maturity, other than those that meet the definition of *Held at amortized cost others' are classified as held to maturity.
These investment are subsequently measured at amortized cost, less any provision for impairment in value, Amortized cost is
calculated by taking into account any discount or premium in acquisition. Any gain or loss on such investments is recognized in
the statement of income when the investment is derecognized or impaired as per IAS 39 " Financial Instruments : Recognition and

Measurement "

Value of Investments has been shown as under:

Initial Subsequent .
Investment Class Recognition b'.[easur?ament Recording of changes

Treasury Bills (HTM) Cost Amortized cost Increased or decreased in value to equlty.
No amortization for at per Investment/ Amortized

Treasury Bonds (HTM) Cost Cost Gain to Revaluation reserve/ Loss to P&L (in case of
Discount or Premium)

Prize Bond & Other Bond Cost None None

Unquoted Shares (ordinary) Cost Cost None

Loans and advances

(2) Interest on loans and advances Is calculated on a daily product basis but charged and accounted for quarterly on accrual
basis. Interest on classified loans and advances is kept in interest suspense account as per directives of Bangladesh Bank
and such interest is not accounted for as income until realized from borrowers.

(b) Interestis not charged on bad and deubtful loans and advances from the date of filing money suits against the borrowers.

(c}  Provision for loans and advances is made on the basis of perindical review by the management and of instructicns contained
in Bangladesh Bank's BCD circular nos, 34 of 16 November 1989, 20 of 27 December 1994 and 12 of 04 September 1995
and BRPD circular nos. 16 of 06 December 1998, 9 of 14 May 2001, 2 of 15 February 2005, 9 of 20 August 2005, 17 of 6
December 2008, § of 5 April 2008, 07 of 14 June 2012, 14 of 23 September 2012, 19 of 27 December 2012 and 5 of 20 May
2013, BRPD(P-1)661/13/2021-117 dated 05 January 2021 respectively at the following rates:
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(i) General provision on unclassified loans and advances

Particulars Rate (%)

Standard general loans and advances 1%
Standard Small & Medium enterprise Financing 0.25%
Standard loans to Merchant Banking/BHs/5Ds 2%
Standard Housing Finance and loans for professional to set up a business 2%
Standard Consumers loan Scheme other than HF and LP 5%
Standard Short term Agri and Micro credit 1%
Special Mention Account general Loans and advances 1%

| Special mention account Small & Medium enterprise Financing 0.25%
Special mention account loans ta BHs/MBs /Sds 2%
Special mention account HF and LP 2%
Special mention account Consumer’s loan scheme other than HF &LP 1%
Special provision COVID-19 1%
(i) Specific provision on classified loans and advances

Particulars Rate (%0)

Substandard (Agri & Micro credit) 5%
Doubtful (Agri & Micro credit) 5%
Substandard 20%
Doubtful 500
Bad or Loss 100%

(d) Loansand advances are written off to the extent that there is no realistic prospect of recovery, and against which legal cases
are pending for more than five years as per guidelines of Bangladesh Bank subject to getting approval from Corporate
Centre Mumbai. These write offs, however, will not undermine/affect the claim amount against the borrowers. Detailed
memarandum records for all such written off accounts are meticulously maintained and followed up.

2.6.3 Fixed assets and depreciation

a) Recognition

The cost of ah item of furniture, fixture and equipments (Fixed assets) shall be recognized as an asset if, and only if it is probable
that future economic benefits associated with the item will flow to the entity and the cost of the item can be measured reliably.

Furniture, fixture and equipments have been accounted for at cost less accumulated depreciation. Cost includes expenditure that is
directly attributable to the acquisition of the items.

b) Depreciation
(i) Depreciahle assets are stated at cost less accumulated depreciation.

(i) Depreciation has been charged on reducing value method at the following rates. Depreciation will be charged from the date
when the assets are ready to use for commercial operation as per IAS 16 Property, plant and equipment.

(iii) No depreciation is charged in the year of disposal.

Category of assels Depreciation Rate
Furniture & fixture : 10%
Qffice equipment 25%
Computer 25%

¢} Sale of fixed assets

Sale price of fixed assets is determined on the basis of fair value of the assets. Gain or loss on sale of assets are recognized in profit
& loss account as per provision of 1AS 16 Property, Plant & Equipment .

d) Leases

In according to IFRS 16 Leases, a contract s, or contains, a lease if it conveys the right to control the use of an identified asset fora
period of time in exchange for consideration.

Control is conveyed where the customer has both the right to direct the identified asset’s use and to obtain substantially all the
economic benefits from that use.

@ hakertilly 16

HETWORK MEMEER




ACNABIN

Chartered Acconntants

An asset is typically identified by being explicitly specified in a contract, but an asset can also be identified by being implicitly
specified at the time it is made available for use by the customer.

Upen lease commencement the bank recognizes a right-of-use asset and a lease liability. The right-of-use asset is initially measured
at the amount of the lease liability plus any initial direct costs incurred by the Bank. Adjustments may also be required for lease
incentives, payments at or prior to commencement and restoration obligations or similat, After lease commencement, the Bank
measures the right-of-use asset using a cost model, Under the cost model right-of-use asset is measured at cost less accumulated
depreciation and accumulated impalrment.

The lease liability is initially measured at the present value of the lease payments payable over the lease term, discounted at the
incremental barrowing rate.
e) Impairment

If the recoverable amount of an asset [s less than its carrying amount, the carrying amount of the asset is reduced to its recoverable
amount. That reduction is an impairment loss. An impairment loss is recognized as an expenses in the Profit & Loss Account.

f) Others

Useful life and method of depreciation of praperty plant & equipment are reviewed periodically. As useful lives of assets do not
differ significantly from that previously estimated, Bank Management does not consider to revalue its assets in the meantime,

2.6.4 Other Assets

Other assets include all other financial assets and interest, fees and other unrealized income receivable, prepaid interest expenses
an fixed deposits, advance for operating and capital expenditure, security deposits and stocks of stationery & stamps etc. Provision
for other assets [s made as per BRPD circular no. 14 of 25 June 2001,

27 Retirement benefits to the employees

a) Pravident fund

The Bank operates a contributery provident fund for its eligible employees, The Commissicner of Income Taxes, Dhaka has
approved the provident fund as a recognized provident fund as per section 2(1} of Part B of the First Schedule of Income Tax
Ordinance 1984. The Fund is administered by a Board of Trustees consisting 3 (three) members and funded by contributicns both
from employees and Bank @10% of basic salary, Interest earned from the investment is credited to the members' accounts
annually. Provident fund benefits are given to the employees of the Bank in accordance with provident fund rules cf the Bank.

The amount of forfeited providend fund was transferred fror SBI employees’ providend fund to SBI, Bangladesh Operation during
the year.
b) Gratuity

The bank has a gratuity scheme, which covers all of its permanent employees. The gratuity is payable equivalent to 01-02 months’
tast drawn basic salary for each completed year of service (ranging between a maximum of 15-30 lacs) depending on the number
af years of service with the bank (minimum 8 years).

c) Workers Profit Participation Fund

Consistent with widely accepted industry practice and In line with section 11(1} of the Banking Companies Act, 1991 (as amended
upto date) and subsequent clarification given by Bank & Financial Institutions Division (BFID), Ministry of Finance, no provision
has been made by the Bank in the reporting period against Workers Profit Participation Fund (WPPF).

2.3 Revenue recognition

The revenue during the year Is recognized as follows which satisfy all conditions of revenue recognition as prescribed by IFRS 15
*Revenue from Contracts with Customers ™.

(i)  [Interestis calculated on daily product basis on unclassified loan and advances but charged on a quarterly basis.

(i) Interestis charged on classified loans and Interest Income recognition as per Bangladesh Bank's BRPD circular no. 13,17 &
56, 15 June, 28 September and 10 December 2020 and other related circulars and such interest is not taken into income.

(iiij Dividend income is recognized at the time when right to receive is established.

(iv) Commission and discount en bills purchased and discounted are recognized at the time of realization.
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Cash flow statement

Cash Flow Statement is prepared principally in accordance with 1AS-7 "Statement of Cash Flows" under direct method as per
guidelines of BRPD circular no. 14 dated 25 June 2003. The Cash Flow Statement shows the structure of and changes in cash and
cash equivalents during the financial year. 1t reported cash flows during the period classified by operating activities, investing

activities and financing activities.

Statement of liquidity

The liquidity statement has been prepared in accordance with the remaining maturity period of the value of the assets and
liabilities as on the reporting date as per the guidelines provided by Bangladesh Bank in BRPD Circular No 14 of 25 June 2003, DOS

Circular No 02 of 29 March 2011,

Statement of changes in equity

Statement of changes in equity is prepared in accordance with 1AS-1" Presentation of Financial Statements" and under the
guidelines of BRPD circular no. 14 dated 25 June 2003.

Reconciliation of books of account

Books of account in regard to inter bank (inside Bangladesh and outside Bangladesh) and inter branch transactions are being
regularly reconclled. The Bank however, formed a task force to take positive steps to eliminate the long cutstanding inter branch
entries within the shortest period of time.

Risk Management

The risk of the Bank may be defined as the possibility of losses, financial or otherwise. The risk management of the Bank covers six
core risks Le. Credit Risk, Internal Control & Compliance Risk, Money Laundering Risk, Asset Liability Management Risk (Balarice
Sheet Risk), Forelgn Exchange Risk and Information Technology Risk. Moreover, Operational Risk, Market Risk, Liguidity Risk,
Residual Risk, Reputation Risk, Strategic Risk, Settlement Risk and Environmental & Climate Change Risk are also brought into
consideration. Success or failure of the Bank depends to a great extent on proper identification and minimization of these risks.
The prime objective of the risk management is that Bank takes well caleulative business risks while safeguarding the Bank's
capital, its financial resources and profitability from various risk areas. A separate Risk Management Unit (RMD) has been formed
headed by one Indla Based Officer where all the Chief Executive Officer & Division Heads of Country Head Office are the members
and the Division Head (SAVP- Risk & Compliance) is the member secretary. The Committee is responsible to our Honorable
Country Head for compliance and implementation of the decisions.

Monthly meeting of Risk Management Committee is being arranged on regular basis where different risks are discussed and
decisions are gradually implemented. Minutes of Risk Management Department meeting along with risk management papers are
submitted to Bangladesh Bank on quarterly basis, Yearly Health Report of the bank is in place before the senior Management in
which analytical & exhaustive information are highlighted. Yearly summary report on the audit findings are also being placed
before the Audit committee of the Local Management for mentioning & highlighting different incidences and the decisions are
implemented by the Bank. As a part of risk management, adequate capital is being maintained against Credit Risk, Market Risk,
Operational and other Risks under Basel-1Il accord, Under the second pillar of Basel, a Supervisory Review Process (SRP) team has
been formed to review, moniter and maintain adequate capital consldering all relevant risks. Stress Testing is done on quarterly
basis to assess the impact of different risks associated with banking business on asset, liabillty & ultimately on capital and the
report is submitted befare the Local Management and to Bangladesh Bank regularly.

a) Credit Risk Management

Credit risk is the possibility that a borrower or counter party will fail to meet its obligations in accordance with agreed terms. The
failure may result from unwillingness of the counter party or decline in his/her financial condition. Credit risk, therefore, arises
from the bank’s dealing with or lending to corporate, individuals, other banks or financial institutions. A separate Credit Division
has been formed at Head Office since the inception of the bank, which is assigned with the duties of marketing and assessment of
credit products, maintaining effective relationship with the customer and exploring new business cpportunities. In line with
Bangladesh Bank guidelines the bank has segregated marketing, approval and monitoring/recovery functions.

The credit risk management includes borrower risk analysis, financial statement analysis, industrial analysis, historical
performance of the customer, security of the proposed credit facility and market reputatlon of the borrower etc. SBI takes its
lending decision based on the credit risk assessment report by Appraisal Team. in determlining Single Borrowing/Large Loan limit,
the instructions of Bangladesh Bank are strictly followed.

b) Foreign Exchange Risk Management

Foreign Exchange Risk is defined as the petential change in earnings arising from the change in market prices. The market directly
affects each country’s bond, equities, private property, manufacturing and all assets that are available to foreign investors. Foreign
exchange rates also play a major role in determining whom finances government deficits, which buy equities In companies and
literally affects and Influences the economic scenario. Due to high risk market the role of treasury operations is crucial.
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As per Bangladesh Bank's guldelines the bank has segregated the Front and Back office for Treasury Operations. Front Office
independently conducts the transactions and the Back Office is responsible for verification of the deals and passing of their entries
in books of accounts. All Nostre accounts are reconciled on monthly basis and all foreign exchange transactions are revatued at
Marked-to-Market rate as determined by Bangladesh Bank.

) Asset Liability Management

Assets Liabllity Management Is the most important aspect for the Financial Institution to manage Balance Sheet Risk, especially for
managing of liquidity risk and interest rate risk. Change in Market Liquidity and interest rate expose bank business to the risk of
loss. Failure to identify the risks associated with business and failure to take timely measures in giving a sense of direction may
threaten the survival of institution.

As such, it is important that senfor management must understand the existence of such risk on the balance sheet and they should
ensure that the structure of the banks business and the level of balance sheet risk it assumes are effectively managed and
appropriate policies and procedures are established to control and limit these risks, and that resources are available for evaluating
and controlling interest rate risk. To address all the risk elements of the balance sheet ALCO meeting was conducted every month
in 2020, ATM desk of the bank analyses the balance sheet risk and prepares the monthly ALCO papers as per the guidelines of
Bangladesh Bank. By strongly monitoring the maturity gap of assets and Liabilities and interest rate movement, bank is able to
maintain optimum liquidity with required regulatary compliances. A policy Guideline on Assets Liability Management has been
formulated, approved by appropriate authority of the bank and revised time to time.

d) Money Laundering

Money laundering has been identified as a major threat to the financial services community, It is important that the management
of Banks view prevention of money laundering as part of their risk management strategies and not simply as a stand-alone
requirement that is being imposed by the legislation. The management of SBI is fully aware that the financial system shall not be
and cannot be used as a channel for criminal activities, Therefore, co-ordination and co-operation between the concerned parties
are essential for its success. The bank has designated Chief Anti Money Laundering Compliance Officer (CAMLCO) at Head Office
and branch compliance officers at branches to reimplement the anti money laundering initiatives of the bank. A dedicated Anti-
Money Laundering department has been formed at Country Head Office level including Central Compliance Unit {CCU).

To strengthen the process, SBI since introduced automated software’s in different areas of banking operations. Forecheck OFAC
has been introduced for checking sanction list, AMLOCK has been introduced for transaction monitoring. ACUITY has been
introduced for monitaring trade based money laundering. All staff memnbers are covered with AML training,

e) Internal Control and Compliance

Internal Control and Compliance (ICC) is a critical component of Bank management and foundation for the safe and sound
operation of banking organization. A system of strong internal control and compliance can help to ensure that the goals and
objectives of a banking organization will be met, that the bank will achieve long-term profitabllity targets, and maintain reliable
financial and managerial reporting. Operational loss may arise from error and fraud due to lack of strong internal control and
compliance culture. Effective Internal Contro! & Compliance system can help to ensure that the bank will comply with laws and
repulations as well policies, plans, internal rules and procedures, and decrease the risk of unexpected losses or damage to the
bank’s reputation.

[nternal Contro! & Compliance Division of the Bank under direct supervision of Head of ICCD. ICCD comprising of following three
units to manage the ICC risks:-

a) Audit & Inspection unit;
b) Monitoring Unit and
c¢) Compliance Unit. .
The units have been functioning Independently and separately with direct reporting lines to the Head of IC & CD.

In addition, Departmental Contra) Function Checklist has been intraduced in the branches and divisions at Head Office under
direct supervision of Monitoring Unit of IC&CD which ensures compliance with regulatory rules and regulations as well as general
banking norms and procedures.

Policy guidelines on RISK BASED INTERNAL AUDIT (RBIA} system have been formulated and the branches have already been
brought under RBIA networks. As per RBIA, marks have been allocated for rating of the branches in terms of business risk and
control risk, The branches scoring higher are being subjected to more frequent audits.

[tis a policy of the Bank to put all branches of the Bank under any form of audit four times In a year and [C & CD} has been working
in that direction. All the activities of the Internal Control & Compliance Division are devoted to address and mitigate operational
risks of the Bank in more effective way to ensure efficiency and effectiveness of performance, ensure reliability and completeness
of financial and management information and to ensure compliance with legal and regularity requirements.
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f) Information technology

State Bank of India, Bangladesh Operation follows the guideline stated in BRPD Circular No. 14 dated 23 October 2005 regarding
"Guideline on Information and Communication Technology for Scheduled Banks" and BRPD Circular No. 21 dated 20 May 2010

"Guideline on ICT Security:

[T management deals with [T policy decumentation, internal [T audit, training and insurance.

IT operation management covers the dynamics of technology operation management including change management, asset
management, operating environment procedures management. The abjective is to achieve the highest levels of technology service
quality by minimum operational risk.

In order to ensure that information assets are protected against risk, there are controls over:

We have launched cur [nternet Banking System using our in-house developed software and we are extending this services to the
customers of our all Online Branches.

As approved by the appropriate authority, the establishment of our own ATM Network with 4 ATM Booths across the country. We
have already participated in the National Payment Switch as Pilot Bank under supervision of Bangladesh Bank and inaugurated
our ATM Debit Card, We have obtafned Principal Membership Visa Card. Our ATM card is acceptable in all the VISA ATM Booth and
we have not charged any transaction cost if the card is use in other Bank’s ATM Booth.

We have successfully implemented Bangladesh Automated Clearing House (BACH) and Bangladesh Electronic Fund Transfer
System (BEFTN), Credit Information Bureau (CIB) Reporting as per guidelines of Bangladesh Bank.

We have established our website https://bd.statebank where form the visitors can get information about our products, charge
schedule, career opportunities, procurement notices and present status of our bank. The website s updated periodically and also
as and when required, Communication through email among our Eranches, Country Office and different Divisions of Country Office
uwnder our own Mail Server at IT Division, Country Office has become quick and easier.

To ensure proper training to our officials, Information Technology Division arranged need based hands on training programn at cur
Computer Lab daily in addition to training/workshop arranged at Country Office Conference Roam through Video Conference
throughout the year. During the year 2020, we conducted 15 training programs at our Computer Lab on 7 (seven) different
Topics/Modules covering 42 participants and 2 (two) Workshop on General Banking Practices and related IT Operations through
Video Conference covering 24 participants from Branches/Country Offices across the country.

Impact of COVID-19

On 11 March 2020 the World Health Organization (WHO) declared a global pandemic due te Corona Virus related respiratory
disease, commonly known as COVID-19. Ta contain the spread of this disease, along with many other countries of the world, the
Government of Bangladesh has also taken a number of measures such as declaration of general holiday, enforcement of lock down,
sacial distancing, etc. As a resuit of these measures, all business and economic activities in the country have been adversely
affected and this has also affected the Bank, Although the business operation and profitability of the Bank have been impacted by
COVID-19, but due to the constantly changing nature of the situation and lack of certainty at present regarding how long this
situation will prevail, the potential impact of COVID-19 related matters on the Bank operation and financial results cannot be
reasonably assessed. The Management of the Bank assessed the going concern and found no uncertainty regarding this for the
upcoming 12 months due to COVID-19, Most impacted areas in Operation of the Bank for COVID-19 are given below:

. 31.12.2020 31.12.2019
Particulars Taka Taka

Net interest income 1,014,693,472 991,950,887
[nvestment income 735,808,657 525,409,553
Commission, exchange and brokerage 587,152,938 1,681,039,257
Other operating income 2,686,185 3,989,991
Total operating income (a) 2,340,341,252 3,206,389,728
Total operating expenses (b) 478,723,752 459,783,287
Profit before provision (c = (a-b)) 1,861,617,500 2,746,606,441

Disclosure on fraud and forgeries committed by bank employees:

No incidents of fraud occurtred during the period.

Off-balance sheet items

Under general banking transactions, liabilities against acceptance, endorsement and other obligations and bills against which
acceptances have been given and claims exist there against, have been shown as off-balance sheet items.
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Offsetting

Financial assets and financial liabilities are offset and the net amount reported in the balance sheet when there is a legally
enforceable right to offset the recognized amounts and there is an intention to settle on a net basis or realize the asset and settle

the liability substantially.

Interest paid and other expenses

In terms of the provisions of 1AS 1 “Presentation of Financial Statements” Interest and other expenses are recognized on accrual
basis.

Reporting period

These financlal statements cover one calendar year from 01 January 2020 to 31 December 2020.

Nuenber of employees

The number of employees employed in the Bank as on 31 December 2020 was 97, of which 78 were male and 19 were female, The
number of employees per branch was 18,20 excluding 20 employees in the Country office of the Bank.

Provision for liability

A provision Is recognized in the balance sheet when the Bank has a legal or constructive obligation as a result of a past event and it
is probable that an outflow of economic benefit will be required to settle the obligatiens, in accordance with the 1AS 37 "Provisians,
Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets "™,

Events after reporting period

In terms of provision of 1AS 10 "Events after Reporting period "no material events have cccurred after balance sheet date which
could affect the values reported in the financial statements.

BASEL 111 implementation

The BASEL Committee on Banking Supervision has published a new framework for calculating minimum capital requirement,
known as ‘Basel I1I". The new guideline is structured around three pillars: (I) minimum capital requirement (on credit risk, market
risk and operation risk), (i} supervisory review process and (iii} market discipline. Implementation of Basel Ill framework in
Bangladesh will integrate the risk management process of the Bank and its capital adequacy requirement. Bangladesh Bank has
formed a Committee and Coordination Committee far impiementation of BASEL III in Bangladesh. As per the Committee decision
BASEL 111 has been fully implemented In Bangladesh. The Committee has indicated that following methodology of BASEL Il would
be followed in Bangladesh:

i. Standardized method for credit and market risk.

ii. Basic indicator approach for operational risk.

jii. The Committee has suggested for continuous training of the officers and employees of the banks for capacity building and
formation of an implementation team. Implementation team would remain responsible for overall supervision of BASEL 1t
implementation in their banks. It has also suggested that the board of directors should alse remain updated on the issue.

Accordingly, the Bank has formed BASEL I implementation team and is providing training to senior management, credit
officers and managers of the Bank. BASEL Il implementation team has been regularly monitoring and to give various
suggestion/instruction regarding implementation of the above three pillars.

Training

In implementation of the human resources development strategy, the Bank sent its employees to different training organizations
to build up professionals with technieal, human and conceptual skills. This is focused to ensure a formal platform where employees
can exchange their ideas, update their knowledge base, open up their eyes to the complexlties of banking world.

During the year 2020, the training institute of the Bank has arranged a total of 22 training courses, setninars and workshops
mostly conducted by the internal & External resource persons with 102 participants. The objectives of designing all training
programmes ate to bridge the gap between present leve of competence and the required level of competence.
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225  Audit committee

An audit committee was constituted by the Senior Management of State Bank of India, Bangladesh Operation, Subsequently, one of
the member has retired from the bank on 31 December 2020 and reconstituted the Audit Comsmittee is under process the earlier

committee is as under:

Name fhtzt;;[:; Status in the Committee g::;;;:::;;;
Mr. Deepak Sisodiya HRMD Chairman B.SC, CAIIB, MBA, CEP
Mr. Deba Prasad Das VP Ops Member B.SC.
Mr. Mahammad Masudul Amin SAVP Member Sacretary MBA, MBM, DAIBB
Mr. Protitm Kumar Mallick AVPIT Member BSC Eng, MBA
Mr. Maksudur Rahman AVP{A&T) Member MBA (Finance), MPA(DU), ITP, ACGA
Mr. Sanjit Chandra Lodh FAVP Member B.SC.
Mr. Idrisur Rahman JMICC Member MBA Management

During the year, the Audit Committee of the Board conducted 4 (Four} meetings in which ameng others, the following issues were
discussed:
Facts discussed

- Discuss the Comprehensive Inspection report of Bangladesh Bank of Bangladesh Operations.

- Discuss the audit report of different Country Office departments and Branches conducted by the Bank's internal audit team

from time to time.
- Discuss the fraud/forgeries & operatinnal loss report.
- Review the position of reconcillation with other bank and Nostro Account.
- Review the status of the Special Mentioned Account (SMA) and Bad/Loss lpan.

. Reviewing the Anti money laundering policy of the Bank.
2.26  Credit Rating of the Bank

Credit rating of the Bank of last Nine years are shown below-

]::1.. Year Rating Agencies Long Term Short Term

1 Jan to Dec 2020 ALPHA - -
2 Jan to Dec 2019 ALPHA AAA AR-2

3 Tan to Dec 2018 ALPHA AAA AR-2

4 lan to Dec 2017 ALPHA AA AR-2

5 Jan to Dec 2016 ALPHA AA AR-2

6 Jan to Dec 2015 ALPHA AA AR-2 ]
7 Janto Dec 2014 ALPHA Ad- AR-2

8 Jan to Dec 2013 ALPHA AA- ST-2

9 Jan to Dec 2012 CRISL Ad+ ST-2

10 [an to Dec 2011 CRISL AA ST-2

2.27  Statement of compliance

The financial statements of the Bank are prepared in accordance with International Financial Reporting Standards (IFRS) and the
requirements of the Regulation of Bangladesh Investment Development Authority (BIDA), the rules and regulations issued by
Bangladesh Bank. In case any requirement of the provisions and circulars issued by Bangladesh Bank differ with those of [FRS, the
provisions and circulars issued by Bangladesh Bank shall prevail. Material departures from the requirements of IFRS are as

follows:
i) Investment in shares and securities

IFRS: As per requirements of IFRS 9 investment in shares and securities generally falls either under “at fair value through profit
and lass account” or under "available for sale” where any change in the fair value (as measured in accordance with IFRS 13) at the

year-end is taken to profit and loss account or revaluation reserve respectively.
Bangladesh Bank: As per BRPD circular no. 34 dated 25 June 2003 investments in quoted shares and unquoted shares are

revalued at the year end at market price and as per book value of last audited balance sheet respectively. Provision should be made
for any loss arising from diminution in value of investinent; otherwise investments are recognized at cost.
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ji) Revaluation galns/losses on Government securities
IERS: As per requirement of [FRS 9 where securities will fall under the category of Held for Trading (HFT), any change in the fair
value of held for trading assets is recognized through profit and loss account. Securities designated as Held to Maturity (HTM) are

measured at amartized cost method and interest income is recognized through the profit and loss account.

Bangladesh Bank: HFT securities are revalued on the basis of mark to market and at year end any galn on revalwation of
securities which have not matured as at the balance sheet date are recognized in other reserves as a part of equity and any losses
on revaluation of securities which have not matured as at the balance sheet date are charged in the profit and loss account. interest
on HFT securities including amortization of discount are recognized In the profit and loss account. HTM securitles which have not
matured as at the balance sheet date are amortized at the year end and gains or losses on amertization are recognized in other

reserve as a part of equity.
iif) Provision on loans and advances/investments

IFRS: As per [FRS 9 an entity should start the impairment assessment by considering whether objective evidence of impairment
exists for financial assets that are individually significant, For financial assets that are not individually significant, the assessment
can he performed on an individual or collective (portfolio) basis.

Bangladesh Bank: As per BRPD circular No.14 (23 September 2012}, BRPD circular No. 19 {27 December 2012} and BRPD
circular No. 05 {29 May 2013) a general provision at 0.25% to 5% under different categories of unclassified loans (good/standard
loans) has to be maintained regardless of objective evldence of impairment. Also provision for sub-standard loans, doubtful loans
and bad losses has to be provided at 20%, 50% and 100% respectively for loans and advances depending on the duration of
overdue. Again as per BRPD circular no. 10 dated 18 September 2007 and BRPD circular no. 14 dated 23 September 2012, a
general provision at 1% is required to be provided for all off-balance sheet exposures. Such provision policies are not specifically in

line with those prescribed by [FRS 9.
iv) Recognition of interest in suspense

IFRS: Loans and advances to customers are generally classified as loans and receivables’ as per IFRS 9 and interest income is
recognized through effective interest rate method over the term of the loan, Once a loan is impaired, interest income is recognized
in profit and loss account on the same basis based on revised carrying amount.

Bangladesh Bank: As per BRPD circular no. 14 dated 23 September 2012, once a loan is classified, intereston such loans are not
allowed to be recognized as income, rather the corresponding amount needs to be credited to an interest in suspense account,
which is presented as liability in the balance sheet.

v) Other comprehensive income

IFRS: As per IAS 1 Other Comprehensive Income (OCI) is a component of financial statements or the elements of GCI are to be
included in a single Other Comprehensive Income statement.

Bangladesh Bank: Bangladesh Bank has issued templates for financial statements which will strictly be followed by all banks, The
templates of financial statements issued by Bangladesh Bank do niot include Other Comprehensive Income nor are the elements of
Other Comprehensive Income allowed te be included in a single Other Comprehensive Income [OCI) Statement. As such the Bank
does nat prepare the other comprehensive income statement. However, elements of OCI, if any, are shown in the statements of

changes in equity.
vi) Financial instruments - presentation and disclosure

In several cases Bangladesh Bank puidelines categories, recognize, measure and present financial instruments differently from
these prescribed in IFRS 9. As such full disclosure and presentation requirements of IFRS 7 and IFRS 9 cannot be made in the

financial statements.

vii) Cash and cash equivalent

IFRS: Cash and cash equivalent items should be reported as cash item as per [AS 7.

Bangladesh Bank; Some cash and cash equivalent items such as ‘money at call and on short notice’, treasury bills, Bangladesh
Bank hills and prize bond are not shown under cash and cash equivalents. Money at call and on short notice is presented on the
face of the balance sheet, and treasury bills, prize bonds are shown under investments.

viif) Non-banking asset

IFRS: No guidance for Non-banking asset is found in any IFRS.
Bangladesh Bank: As per BRPD 14, Non banking assets have been presented separately on face of financial statements.

ix) Cash flow statement

IFRS: The Cash flow statement can be prepared using either the direct methed or the indirect method. The presentation is selected
to present these cash flows in a manner that is most appropriate for the business or industry. The method selected is applied

consistently.

G bakertilly 23

NETWORK MEMBER



e

ACNABIN

Chartered Acconntants

Bangladesh Bank: As per BRPD 14, cash flow is the mixture of direct and indirect methods.

x) Balance with Bangladesh Bank: (Cash Reserve Requirement)

' IFRS: Balance with Bangladesh Bank should be treated as other asset as it is not avatlable for use in day to day operaticns as per
IAS 7.

xi) Presentation of intangible asset

IERS: An intangible asset must be identified and recognized, and the disclosure must be given as per IAS 38.

Bangladesh Bank: There is no regulation for intangible assets in BRPD 14,

xii) Off-balance sheet items

IFRS: There Is no concept of off-balance sheet items in any IFRS; hence there is no requirement for disclosure of off-balance sheet
items on the face af the balance sheet.

Bangladesh Bank: As per BRPD 14, off balance sheet items (e.g. Letter of credit, Letter of guarantee etc.) must be disclosed
separately on the face of the balance sheet.

xili) Loans and advances/Investments net of provision
IFRS: Loans and advances/Investments should be presented net of provision.

Bangladesh Bank: As per BRPD 14, provision on loans and advances/finvestments are presented separately as lability and can not
be netted off against loans and advances.

xiii) Lease Assets

IFRS: Where proprty, plant and equipment have been financed by lease arrangement under which substantially all the risks and
rewards of obligation are transferred to the lessees are treated as per IFRS 16.

Compliance: SBI recognized the [FRS 16 from 2019.

2.28 Campliance Status with IFRS and 1AS

Bangladesh Bank: Balance with Bangladesh Bank Is treated as cash and cash equivalents,

Sl # [nternational Accounting Standards (IASs) Reference Status
1 |Presentation of Financial Statements 1A51 Complied with BB guidelines
2 |Statement of Cash Flows 1AS 7 Complied with BB guidelines
3 |Accounting Policies, Chanpes in Accounting Estimates and Errors IAS 8 Complied
4 |Events after the Reporting Period 1AS 10 Complied
5 |Income Taxes 1A512 Complied
6 |Property, Plant and Equipment 1AS 16 Complied
7 |Employee Benefits IAS 19 Complied
8 |The Effects of Changes in Forelgn Exchange Rates 1AS 21 Complied
9 |Borrowing Costs I1AS 23 Complied
10 |Related Party Disclosures 1AS 24 Complied
11 |[Impairment of Assets 1AS 36 Complied
12 |Provislons, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets 1AS 37 Complied
SL# International Financial Reporting Standards (IFRSs) Reference Status
1 _|Financial Instruments: Disclosures IFRS 7 Complied
2 |FairValue Measurement IFR5 13 Complied
3 |Revenue from Contracts with Customers IFRS 15 Complied
4 |Leases IFRS 16 Complied

229  Claim not acknowledged as debt

‘There was no claim against the bank not acknowledged as debt as at 31 December 2020.

2.30 Remmuneration of CEQ

State Bank of India, Bangladesh Operations don’t bear the remunaration of CED. The salary is provided by State Bank of India,

Head office and remitted to Bangladesh through International Banking Group(IBG). The tax on his salary is been sattled in

Bangladesh as per Income Tax Rule and Regulation in Bangladesh.
|
|
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2.31 Approval of financial statements

The financial statements were reviewed and subsequently approved hy the Audit Committee Meeting on 18 February 2021.

2.32 General

Fipures relating to the previous year included in this report have been rearranged, wherever considered necessary, to make them
comparable with those of the current year for the purpose of comparison with current year's presentation.

Figures in these notes and in the annexed financial statements have been rounded off to the nearest Taka. Because of the effects of
rounding off, the totals in some instances, may not match the sum of individual balances.

These notes form an integral part of the annexed financial statements and accordingly are to be read in conjunction therewith.
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3 Cash

3.1 Cashinhand
Lecal currency
Forelgn currency

ATM cash balance
32 Balance with Bangladesh bank and Its agent bank(s)
Local currency [Note:3.2a)
{Note: 3.2b)

Foreign currency

0fi-Shore Banking Unit
Total

3.2a Local currency

Lien with Bangladesh Bank
Free Balance with Bangladesh Bank

3.2b Forcign Currency

Lien with Bangladesh Bank
Free Balance with Bangladesh Bank

3.3 Statutory deposits

31.12.2020 31.12.2019

Taka Taka
21,285,599 23,730,038
7,200,184 3,023,080
2,926,900 1,806,100
31,412,683 28,559,218
3,738,080,545 672,010,010
1,153,492,603 1,022,967,045

4,891,573,147

1,694,977,056

675,400,000

5,598,385,830

1,723,536,273

3,738,080,545

672,010,010

3,738,080,545

672,010,010

1,153,492,603

1,022,967.045

1,153,492,603

1,022,967,045

The Cash Reserve Requirement (CRR) and the Statutory Liquidity Requirement (SLR) are maintalned in accordance with the section 25 and
33 of the Bank Companies Act 1991(Amended 2013) and subsequent BRFD Circular No. 11 & 12 dated 25 August 2005, MPD circular ne. 02
dated 10 December 2013, MPD circular No. 01 dated 23 [une 2014 & DOS Circular Letter No. 23 dated. 07.10.2018 MFD circular No. 03 dated
9 April 2020. Cash Reserve Requirement (CRR) and the Statutory Liquidity Requirement (SLR) and deposits there against with Bangladesh

Bank at 31 December 2020 are as follows:

The Cash Reserve Requirement on the Bank's Time and Demand liabilities at the rate of 4.0% (Bl-weekly ) & 3.5% (on Daily) basis has been
calculated and maintained with Bangladesh Bank and 13% Statutory Liguidity Ratio for conventional banking on the same liakbilities has also
been maintained in the form of Treasury Bills, and Bonds including FC balance with Bangladesh Bank. The status of the reserves maintained

by the Bank are shown helow:

3.2.1 Cash Reserve Requirement {CRR)
I. Daily Bank's CRR maintenance
Required reserve DBU & OBU (5% of total time & demand liabilities)

Actual reserve maintained
Surplus/ (deflcit)

Maintained (%4)

ii. Bi- Weekly bank's CRR maintenance

Required reserve DBU & OBU (5.50% of total time & demand liabilities)
Actual reserve malntalned
Surplus/ (deficit)

Malntained (%)

3.3.2 Statutory Liquidity Reserve {SLR)

Required reserve DBU & OBU (13% of total time & demand lfabilities)
Actual reserve maintalned
Surplus/ (Deficlt)

Maintained(%6)

4. Balance with other banks and financial institutions

{Note: 4.1]
(Note: 4.2

Inside Bangladesh
Cutside Bangladesh

663,925,000 1,447,062,000
3,778,046,193 1,601,768,000
3,114,121,193 154,706,000
11.74% 5.53%

824,893,000 1,591,768,000
3,778,046,193 1,601,768,000
—2953153,193 10,000,000
11.74% 5.53%

4.,185,175.000
10,628,655,920

3.762,361,000
9,801,292,530

6,443,520,920

6,038,931,530

33.00% 295.28%
1,313,727,310 29,503,682
610,407,602 1,473.,930,599
1,9245134,912 1,503,434,282

Details of balance held with banks and financial institutions outside Bangladesh are shown in Annexure-A.
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31.12.2020 31.12.2019
Taka Taka
4.1 Balance with other banks and financial institutions (Inside Bangladesh)
On demand deposit accounts {Current Account)
Uttara Bank Limited 5,921,770 1,206,903
Bangladesh bank-NPSB Settlement A/C 3,523,046 3,523,046
Standard Chartered Bank-ATM Visa Domestic Settlement A/C 1,457,343 8,935,697
Sonali Bank Limited 69,872 69,972
10,972,131 13,735,617
On Short Term Deposit (STD) Accounts
Uttara Bank Limited 1,962,607 9,768,152
Standard Bank Ltd. Gulshan Branch 792,573 5,699,914
2,755,179 15,768,065
13,727,310 29,503,682
b) Tecrm Placement
Banking company
Dhaka Bank Limited (Term) 500,000,000 -
Southeast Bank Limlted (Term) 300,000,600 -
NCC Bank Limlted (Term) 500,000,000 -
1,300,000,000 -
_1‘313,727.310 29,503,682
SL# Bank / Financial Institute Name Placement Amount Pla;zr::,ent Maturity Date RO1
01 |Dhaka Bank Limited (Term} 500,000,000.00 14712720 14701721 1.75%
02 |Southeast Bank Limited {Tertm) 300,000,000.00 | ©7/12/20 03/01/21 3.00%
03 |NCC Bank Limlted (Term} 500,000,000.00 22712420 21/01/21 2.20%
1,300,000,004.00
4.2 Balance with other banks and Anancial institutions [Qutside Bangladesh)
On demand deposit accounts (Non Interest bearing)
State Bank of India, West Germany (FF) 28,719,159 19,016,900
State Bank of Indla, London 2,992,995 1,914,362
State Bank of India, New York 148,666,336 229,440,109
State Bank of Indla, Japan 1,410,432 3,600,206
181,788,921 253,971,577
On demand deposit accounts (Interest bearing)
P Morgan Chase Bank 385,641,917 297,839,076
ACU Dallar Nostro ajc 39,275,202 227,346,128
424,917,119 525,185,204
606,706,040 779,156,780
Add: Offshore Banking Unit 3,701,562 694,773,819
610,407,602 1,473,930.599
4,2,1 Foreign currency wise break-up
\ Conversion 31.12.2020 31.12.2019
Currency Name Amountin FC Rate Taka Taka
US Dellar 6,794,000 84.43 577,285,017 1,449,399,131
Great Britain Pound 26,174 114.35 2,992,995 1,914,362
EURO 276,796 103.76 28,719,159 15,016,500
Japanese Yen 1,721,088 0.82 1,410,432 3,600,206

4.3 Maturity grouping balance with other banks{Outside Bangladesh)

Up to 1 month

Meore than 1 month to 3 month
More than 3 month te 1 Year
Mare than 1 year ta 5 years
More than 5 years

5. Money at call and short notice

Banking company
National Bank Ltd

Jamuna Banok Itd
The City Bank Limited
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Maturity grouping of money at call and shoit notice

Up to 1 month

Maore than 1 month ta 3 menth
More than 3 month to 1 Year
More than 1 year to 5 years
More than 5 years

Investments
Government Securities
Other [nvestments

Off-shore Banking Unit

Investment in securities are classified as follows:

Held to maturity
Other Investments

{Note: 6.1)
(Note: 6.2)

(Note: 6.1)
(Note: 6.2)

31.12.2020 31.12.2019
Taka Taka
400,000,000 600,000,000

400,000,000 600,000,000

7,707,198,498

9,837,717,502

;3,138,890 3,138,890
7,710,337,388 9,840,856,792
7,710,337,388 9,840,856,792

7,707,158,498 9,837,717,902

3,138,890 3,138,890
7,710,337,388 9,840,856,792

Treasury bills and treasury bonds has been pledged with Bangladesh Bank for Capital & SLR Purpose. Details of investments are given in

Annexure-F,
Government securities
Treasury bills
30 day Treasury bills - -
91 day Treasury bills - -
182 day Treasury bills 1,165,066,615 1,849,397,095
364 day treasury bills 2,793,756,904 3,272,583,366
3,958,823,520 5,121,980,461
Treasury bonds
2 year Treasury Bonds 1,154,523,563 1,159,475,097
5 year Treasury Bonds - 105,800,000
10 year Treasury Bonds 861,397,445 1,717,167,566
15 year Treasury Bonds 720,167,709 721,375,260
20 year Treasury Bonds 1,012,269,762 1,011,909,018
3,748,358,479 4,715,726,941
Prize bonds 16,500 10,500
7,707,198,498 9,837,717,902
Other investments
Quoted - -
Unquoted : Shares of Central Depository Bangladesh Limited (CDBL) 3,138,890 3,138,850
3,138,890 3,138,890
31.12.2020 31.12.2019
Particulars No, of Shares Taka Taka
Initial investment @ Tk.10 200,000 2,600,000 2,000,000
Purchase of Right share @ Tk.10 113,889 1,138,890 1,138,890
Bonus share @ Tk.10 828,472 - -
1,142,361 3,138,890 3,138,890
Maturity wise grouping of investment (Other than CDBL Shares)
Payable on demand 16,500 10,500
Below three manths - -
Over three months but below one year 3,958,823,520 5,121,980,461
Over ane year but below five years 1,154,523,563 1,159,475,097
Over five years 2.593,834,916 3,556,251.844
7,707,198,498 9,837,717,902
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Loans and advances

a. Loans, Cash Credits, Overdrafts etc.:
Overdrafts

Demand loans

Cash credit

House building lean

Transport loan

Term loans (Other)

Loan against trust receipts (Cash Credit)
Agricultural loan(Cash Credit)
Staffloans

b. Bills purchase & discount
DBU Total; (a+b)
Add: Off-Shore Banking Unit:
Term Loans
Bills purchase & discount

Net loans and advances
Gross loans and advances

Less: [nterest suspense
Provision far loans & advances (Specific provision)

Add: Off-Shore Banking Unit

Maturity wise grouping of loans and advances

Repayable on demand

More than 1 months to 3 months
Mare than 3 months to 1 Year
More than 1 year to 5 years
More than 5 years

Loans and advances under the following broad categories

Inside Bangladesh

Term Loans

Cash Credits

Overdrafts & Demand Loan & Agriculture Loan

Staff Loan
Bills purchase & discount

Quiside Bangladesh
Term Loans

Cash credits
Overdralts

Add: Off-Shore Banking Unit
Term Loan

Bill purchase & discount

Geographical location wise portfalio grouping

Inside Bangladesh
Dhaka Division
Chittagong Division
Khutna Division

Add: Off-Shore Banking Unit

(Note - 7.6)

(Note - 7.15)

31.12.2020
Taka

31.12.201%
Taka

556,560,561
1,709,986,511
3.841,119,607

35,729,826
564,469,386
135,393,896

63,316,864
168,795,000

41,710,685

637,538,530
1,564,927,525
4,325,730,167

55,300,495

280,830,631

228,773,146

160,910,947

150,000,000

42,566,018

7,117,082,336

7:446,577,459
755,857

7,117,082,336

1,482,993,607
22,279,175,714

7.447,333,316

1,871,169,776
22,160,055,870

30,879,251,657

31,478,558,963

7,117,082,336

7.447,333,316

12,680,576
90,932,340

4,444,745
86,655,038

103,612,916

91,099,783

7,013,469,420
23,762,169 321

7,356,233,534
24,031,225 646

30,775,638,741

31,387,459,180

4,578,623,445
6,947,126
25,529,342,550
699,863,282
64,475,254

663,982,024
1,434,595,836
25,572,968,040
1,761,832,880
2,044,780,182

30,879,251,657

31,478,558,963

735,593,108
3,904,436471
2,435,242,072

41,710,685

564,904,272
4,486,641,115
2,352,466,055

42,566,018
755,857

7,117,082,336

7,447,333,316

7,117,082,336

7,447,333,316

1,482,993,607
22,279,175.714

1,871,169,776
22,160,055,870

23,762,169,321

24,031,225,646

30,879,251,657

31,478.558,963

5,454,510,440
1,635,748,374
26,823,523

5,593,691,804
1,825,555413
28,086,100

7,117,082,336

7,447,333,316

23.762,169,321

24,031,225 646

30,879,251,657

31,478,558,963

All 3 (three] of our branches are located in urban areas. However, as we have obtained approval to open new branches in Bangiadesh, we
shall increase our [oans and advances portfolio in rural areas of the country as well.
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7.5 Sipnificant concentration wise grouping

Staff

Managing Director & CEQ
Senior Executives

Others

Industries

i) Agricultural and Jute

i) Readymade garments
jit) Textile

iv) Food & allied

¥) Chemical

vi) Cement

vil] Rubber, Plastic, Printing Publishing & allied Industries
vili) Metal Products & Steel
ix) Household

x) 1T based

xi) Other

Infrastrectural

i} Power

1i) Censtruction

iii) Transport

iv) Feed / Trade & Commerce
v) Others

Consumers

i) Commercial lending

ii) Heusehold

iii) House building Joan

iv) Small and medium enterprise

v) Non-banking financial {nstitutions
vi) Others

Add: Off-Shore Banking Unit

Stalfloan

Overdraft Loan (Interest Bearing)
Overdraft Loan (Interest Free)
Car and motorcycle loan

Hause building Loan

Detail of large loan

31.12.2020
Taka

31.12.2019
Taka

10,892,494
30,818,191

11,205,787
31,360,231

41,710,685

42,566,018

168,795,000
24,590,919
39,319,460

182,066,622
37,143,146

225,037,756
30,854,517

773,180,824

367,257,217

2,986,381,179

159,000,000
24,578,844
51,513,350

238,042,718
30,327,391

322,637,563
18,559,005

846,525,660

367,680,773

3,600,562.724

4,834,626,641

5,650,428,027

197,947,052
1,008,834,105
215,700,818

183,066,188
468,353,766
167,525,636

1,422,481,980

818,945,590

10,506,677
35,729,826
625,132,555
47,186,336
99,707,638

9,309,303
55,300,495
768,586,937
43,617,110
58,579,837

818,263,031

935,393,682

7,117,082,336
23,762,169,321

7,447,333,316
24,031,225.646

30,879,251,657

31,478,558,963

11,403,244
816,980

25,490,462

11,426,826
714,798

30,424,394

41,710,685

42,566,018

Total capital of the Bank was Taka 12,284.72 million for BD. Operations as at 31 December 2020 (Taka 11,296.37 million at 31 December
2019 respectively ). Number of clients with amount outstanding and classificatlon status to whom loans and advances sanctioned exceeds

10% of the total capital of the Bank are shawn in Annexure-B.

Restructured loan

There is no restructured loan during the year 2020 and 2019.

Grouping as per classification rules

Unclassified
Standard including staff loan
Special Mention Account (SMA)

Add: Off-Share Banking Unit{UC)

6,989,354,375

7,317,822,353

6,989,354,375

7.317.822,353

23,762,169,321

24,031 225,646

30,751,523,6%6

31,349,047,999
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Classified
Sub standard
Doubtful
Bad/ Loss

Loan type wise total loan

Overdraft
Demand Loan
Term Loan
Cash Credit
Staff Loan

Add: Off-Shore Banking Unit
Term Loan

Bill purchase & discount

Sector-wise allocation ofloans and advances

Agriculture, fishing, forestry and dairy firm

Industry (jute, textile, garments, chemleals, cements etc,)
Transport Operator Loan

Working capital financing

Export credit

Commercial credit

$mall and cottage industries

Miscellaneous

Add: Off-Shere Banking Unit
Term Loan

Bill purchase & discount

Securities wise clssification of loans/advances including bills purchase and discount

Collateral of moveable/immoveable assets
Nonbanking financial institutions guarantee
Local banks/forelgn banks guarantee
Export dacuments

Cash and quisi cash

Personal guarantee

Other securities

Add; Off.Shore Banking Unit
Term Loan

Bill purchase & discount

bakertilly
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31.12.2020 31,12.2019

Taka Taka
47,186,336 43,617,110
80,541,626 B5,893.854
127,727,961 129,510,963
30,879,251,657 31,478,558,963
556,560,561 787,538,530
1,709,986,511 1,565,683,382
735,593,108 564,904,272
4,073,231,471 4,486,641,115
41,710,685 42,566,018

7,117,082,336

7.447.333,316

1,482,593,607
22,279,175714

1,871,169,776
22,160,055,870

23,762,169,321

24,031,225,646

30,879,251,657

31,478,558,963

168,795,000 150,000,000
145,890,304 203,685,912
1,008,834,109 280,830,631
5,422,466,783 6,298,045,649
183,441,314 -
187,654,826 514,771,125
7,117,082,336 7,447,333,316

1,482,993,607
22,279.175,714

1,871,169,776
22,160,055 870

23,762,169,321

24,031,225.646

30,879,251,657

31,478,558,963

4,584,813,206 4,981,486,479
47,186,336 43,617,110
354,816,155 365,207,719
108,189,190 113,904,942
338,481 1,407,314
2,021,738,970 1,941,709,753
7,117,082,336 7.447,333,316
1,482,993,607 1,871,169,776

22,279,175,714

22,160,055,870

23,762,169,321

24,031,225,646

30,879,251,657

31,478,558,963
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Provisien required for unclassified loans and advances:

7.12 Particulars of required provision for loans and advances

31.12,2020
Taka

31.12.2019
Taka

Rate (%)

Required provision

Required provision

Status Outstanding Base for provision December 2020 December 2019
All unclassified loans (Other
than Small & Medium
enterprise Financing,
Consumer Financlng, BHs/ 4,566,381,544 4,566,381,544 1% 45,663,815 60,196,354
MBs/ SPs, Housing & loans for
professional)
Small & Medium enterprise 2,170,873,792 2170873792 |  0.25% 5,427,184 2,605,663
financing
Housing & loan for prefessional
35,659,445 35,659,445 1.00% 356,594 540,464
Cansumer finance 5,933,909 5,933,909 2.00% 118,678 465,465
|Special Mentioned Account - - 0.25% - -
Short-term Agriculture Loan 168,795,000 168,795,000 1.00% 1,687,950 1,500,000
Staff Loan 41,710,685 41,710,685 0.00% - -
Total 6,989,354,375 6,969,354,375 53,254,223 65,307,946
Add: Off- Shore Banking Unit 23.762,169,320.98 23,762,169.321 1.00% 237,621,693 240,312,256
Total 30,751,523,696 30,751,523.696 290,875,916 305,620,203
Specific provisien (COVID-2019)
. . Required provision || Required provision
Status Qutstanding Base for provision Rate (%) December 2020 December 2019
Standard Lean (for deferral
benefits) for DB 839,949,827 839,949,827 1% 8,399,498 -
Standard Loan (for deferral
benefits) for OBU 4,374,762,851 4,374,762,851 1% 43,747,629 -
Total 5214,712,678 5.214,712.678 52,147,127 -
Provision required for off-balance sheet |tems (General Provision}:
Required provision || Required provision
fE 0
Name of Exposiire Outstanding Rate (%) December 2020 December 2019
Acceptances and endorsements - 1% - - -
Letter of guarantees 25,624,306,714 Basel-ll1 190,745,705 206,955,655
Irrevocable letter of credits 2,236,979,973 1% 22,369,800 15,872,255
Total 27,861,286,687 213,115,505 222,827,910
Total required provision for unclassifled assets (including off-balance sheet items) 556,138,548 528,448,113
Provislon maintained for unclassified assets (including cff-balance sheet items) 633,408,813 529,226,304
Excess/(Short) provision at 31 December 2020 77,270,266 778,191

Provision required for classified loans & advances (Specific provision)

: . Required provision || Required provision
Status
U} Outstanding Base for provision Rate Decermber 2020 December 2019

Sub-standard 47,186,336 41,131,315 20% 8,226,263 8,226,263
Doubtful - - S0% . -
Bad/Loss 80,541,626 21,232,801 100% 21,232,801 23,749,781

Total 127,727,961 62,364,116 29,459,064 31,976,044
Total provision maintained for classifled assets:
Sub Standard 47,186,336 10,904,277
Doubtful - -
Bad/loss 43,746,005 75,750,760

90,932,340 86,655,038
Excess/(Short) of prevision 61,473,277 54,678,993
32
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7.13 Particulars of loans and advances

7.14

7.15

7.16

717

i)
1)

it}
iv)

v)

vl)

vii)

viil)

ix)

X)

Debts considered good in respect of which Bank is fully secured

Debts considered pood for which Bank holds no other security than the debtor's
personal securlty

Debts considered good secured by the persanal undertakings of one or more parties in
addition to the personal guarantee of the debtors

Debts adversely classified; for which no provision is created

Debts due by directors ar officers of the banking company er any of these either
separately or jointly with any ather persons

Debts due by companies ar firms In which the directors or officers of the bank are
interested as dlrectors, partuers or managing agents or In case of private companies as
members

Maximum total amount of advances, including temporary advances made at any time
during the year to directors or managers or officers ef the banking companies or any of
them either separately ar jointly with any ather person

Maximum total amount of advances, including temporary advances granted during the
year ta the companies or firms in which the directors of the banking company have
interest as divectors, partners or managing agents or in case of private campanies, as
members

Due from banking companies

Amount of Classified loans on which interest has not been charged should be mentioned
as follows:

a) Increase/decrease of provision (specific) amount of debts written off amount realized

against loan previously written off

b] Amaunt of provision kept against loan classified as "bad/loss” on the date of preparing

the balance sheet

¢) [nterest creditable to the Interest Suspense a/c

xl) Cumulative amount of the written offloan and the amount written off during the current
year should be shown separately. The amount of written off loan for which lawsuit has
been field should alse be mentioned

- Current year
- Cumulative to date{After recovery of Taka 225,000)

xii) Theamount of written off loans for which taw suit filed

Suit filled by the bank (branch wise)

Dhaka Region

Chittageng Region

Sylhet Region

Bill Purchased & discounted under the following

Inside Bangladesh

Outside Bangladesh

DBU Total

Add: Off-Shore Banking Unit{Inside Bangladesh)

Maturity wise grouping of bill purchased & discounted

Payable within 1 month

Over 1 month but less than 3 months
Over 3 months but less than 6 months
6 months and mare

Write off of loans & advances

Balance at the beglnning of the year
Add: Write off during the year

Less: Recovery of Write off loans

Details are given in Annexure-G.
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31.12.2020 321.12.2019
Taka Taka
94,372,566 110,230,890
341,991 1,407,314
7,022,367,780 7.206,184,149
717082337 7317822353

90,932,340 75,750,760
12,680,576 4,444,745
1,254,053 58,169,953
1,224,007,045 1,164,808,041
1,224,007,045 1,259,002,806
539,386,114 557,679,537
684,620,931 701,323,269
124,007.045 1!259.(][!2!806
- 755,857
- 755,857

22,279,175,714

22,160,055,870

22,279,175,714

22,160,811,727

22,279,175,714

755,857

22,160,055,870

22,279,175,714

22,160,811,727

1,222,977,992

1,206,759,775

1,254,053 58,169,953
1,224,232,045 1,264,929,727
225,000 41,951,735

1,224,007,045

1,222,977,992
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7.18 Cash Incentive for Good Borrower

31.12.2020
Taka

31.12.2019
Taka

Recently, Bangladesh Bank has discantinue the Cash Incentive for Good Bortower vide letter no, BRPD - 14, dated, 18th June 2020.

7.12 Provision for other Assets
Maturity of ather asset within one year. So there are not requircd charge any provision.

8. Fixed assets including premises, furniture and fixtures

A. Cost
Opening balance 510,002,196 259,130,101
Add:Adjustment for implementation of [FRS-16 (asset under right to use) - 230,505,946
Adjusted apening balance 510,002,196 489,636,047
Add: Addition during the year 24 469,945 21,819,991
534,472,141 511,456,038
Less: Disposal/adjustment during the year 2,010,181 1,453,841
532,461,959 510,002,196
B. Accumulated Depreciation
Opening balance 248,042,558 171,231,843
Add: Charged durlng the year 77,089,187 76,810,715
325,131,745 248,042,558
Less: Disposal/adjustment during the year 1,603.877 -
323,527,867 248,042,558
Written down value (A-B) 208,934,092 261,959,639

A schedule of Fixed Assets is given in Annexure-C

The Bank adopted IFRS 16: Leases from the year under reporting and Adjustment for implementation of IFRS-16 (asset under right-of-use)
represents impact of such implementation regarding assets under right to use {asset under lease.)

9 QOther assets

Income generating other assets

Interest receivable on treasury bond 55,968,416 74,365,559
Dividend receivable From CDBL - 2,855,903
Interest receivable on [nter Bank Call Meney 1,540,278 158,333
57,508,694 77,379,795
Non-income generating other assets
Stationery, stamps, printing materials etc. 14,213,618 19,382,696
Advance rent and advertisement 41,190,419 9,723,446
Memento Coin 24,500 24,500
Deferred Expenses - -
Excise duty 4,405,505 241,445
Advance Payment of Income Tax 335,227,847 376,843,830
Deferred tax asset (Note-9.2) 16,090,678 1,900,762
1SO Reconciliation - -
Miscellaneous Assets 326,771 -
| Receivables from OBU - d
411,479,339 408,116,678
468,988,032 485,496,473
Add: OF-Shore Banking Unit 295,512,674 367,924,693
764,500,707 853,421,166
Inter Branch (150) BDT 24,530 has been netted of during consolldation.
9,1 Maturity Grouping of other Assets
Less than 1 {one] month 429272859 476,577,337
Within 1 (one]) year 335,227,847 376,843,830
More than 1 Year - -
764,500,707 853,421,166

9.2 Deflerred tax Asset

Deferred tax is provided using the liability method for timing differences arising between the tax base of assets and liabilities and their
carrying values for reporting purposes as per International Acceunting Standard (1AS] 12.

| Deferred tax asset on Fixed Assets {Note-2.2.1] 1,632,224 1,900,762
i Deferred tax assets on Right of Use {(ROU) Assets {Note-9.2.2) 14,458,454 -
090,67 1,900,762
| @ 16,090,678 00,7
bakertilly 34
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9.2.2
9.3
10.
|

11.
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31.12.2020 31.12.2019
Taka Taka
Deferred tax Asset on Fixed Assets
Opening balance 1,900,762 2,147,371
Less: Deferred Tax Expense during the year 268,538 246,609
156325224 1g90l]!762
Deferred tax asscts on Right of Use [ROU) Assets
Particulars Accounting Tax Base Tgmporary
Base Diferrence
Right of Use (ROU) Assets 118,233,990 - 118,233,990
Lease Liahility (154,380,125) - {154,380,125]
(36,146,135) . (36,146,135)
Tax rate 40%
Deferred tax assets as at 31 December 2020 (14,458,454)
Deferred tax assets as at 31 Dacember 2020 {14.458,454)
Deferred tax assets as at 31 December 2019 -
Deferred tax income for the year 2020 {14,458,454)
Advance Payment of Income Tax
Balance at the beginning of the year 376,843,830 306,088,017
Add: Addition during the year 1,028,491,144 836,489,899
1,405,334,974 1,142,577915
Less: paid durlng the year 1,070.107,126 765,734,086
335,227,847 376,843,830

Non-banking asscts

No-non-banking assets acquired against thase claims are under the possession of the bank. State Bank of India, Bangladesh Opetrations has

not acquired any such assets as on 31 December 2020,

Borrowings from other banks, financlal institutions & agents

Domestic Banking Unit
Offshore Banking Unlt

Deposit and other accounts

Local currency

Current & other accounts
Bills payable

Saving depasits

Fixed depesits

Short term deposit

Other deposits

Foreign currency
Current & other accounts
Other deposits

Add: Offshare Banking Unit

Depaosit details concentrating liquidity nature

I) Demand deposit
Current deposit
Saving deposit (10%)
Foreign currency deposit
Short term depaosit
Other demand deposit-local currency
Other demand deposit-foreign currency

bakertilly
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23,733,556,000

24,245,171,500

23,733,556,000

24,245,171,500

2,312,094,763
82,759,563
545,344,228
4,946,852,037
91,849,860
140,559

1,499,391,742
113,076,336
485,053,128
4,495,913,168
186,008,110
151,586

7,979,041,010

6,779,594,069

1,506,777,950 1,754,086,535
1,235,982 1,235,982
1,508,013,932 1,755,322,517
9,487,054,942 8,534,916,585
61,762,882 60,276,079

9,543,817,824

e

8,595.192,664

2,312,094,763
54,534,423
1,506,777,950
91,849,860
82,900,122
1,235,982

1,499,391,742
48,505,313
1,754,086,535
76,263,325
151,586
1,235,982

4,049,393,100

3,379,634,482
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ii) Time deposit
Saving depasit (90%)
Fixed deposit
Foreign currency deposit
Short term deposit

Add: Offshore Banking Unit

Maturity wise grouping of deposits

Payable on demand

Payable within  month

Over 1 month but within 3 months
Over 3 month but within 1 year
Over 1 year but within 5 years
QOver 5 years

0ff.5hore Banking Unit

Other liabilities

Foreign Currency claims recelved accounts

Fixed Deposit interest account
Provision on loans and advances
Interest Suspense Account

Withholding tax payable (payable on interest)

Provision for current taxation

Inter branch adjustment account
Lease oblipation

Short Term Deposit Interest Account
Provision for audit fees

Interest Payable on Call Money
Other Pravision

Add: Offshore Banking Uait (Including Provision)

(Note-13.1)
(Note-13.2)
(Note-13.3)
(Note-13.4)

(Note-13.5)

31.12.2020 31.12.2019
Taka Taka
490,309,805 436,547,815

4,946,852,037 4,495,913,168

222,821,121

5,437,661,842

5,155,282,103

9,487,054,942
61,762,882

8,534,916,585
60,276,079

9,548,817,824

8,595,192,664

3.133,076,451
1,135,889,974
3,673,551,306
1,606,299,892

61,762,882

3,019,713,400
935,510,054
2,825,113,775
111,272,150
1,703,583,285
60,276,079

9,548,817,824

8,595,192,664

87,384,008 99,045,065
442,929,611 375,484,659
12,680,576 4,444,745
641,487 -
833,397,428 1,138,504,554
- 52,075
154,380,125 131,133,212
287,500 287,500
11,423,205 13,516,846
1,543,123,941 1,762,468,657
375,322,303 362,567,725
1,918,446,244 2,125,036,382

13.1 Provision for loans and advances (DBU)

Provisien for loans and advances is created for covering the bank for possible loan losses in the future. General provision is made on
outstanding loans and advances without considering the quality of loans and advances according to the prescribed rate of Bangladesh Bank.
Classified Yoans and advances of the banks are categorized as sub-standard, doubtful and bad/loss as per guidelines of the Bangladesh Bank.
Provisions are made for NPAs as per the extant guidelines prescribed by Bangladesh Bank and RBI puideline which one is mare stringent.

a. General (For more details 13.1.1)

Balance at the beginning of the year 288,829,622 130,034,324
Add: Provision made during the year 54,768,151 158,795,298
343,597,772 288.829.622
b. Special Provision for COVID-19
Balance at the beginning of the year - -
Add: Provision made during the year 8,399,498 -
8,399,498 -
c. Specific
Balance at the beginning of the year 86,655,038 149,629,757
Add: Provision made during the year 5,256,356 31,254,907
Less: Recoveries and provision no longer required - 78,011,410
Less: Write off during the year 979,053 16,218,217
90,932,341 86,655,038
442,929,611 375,484,659

Net actual provision at the end of year (a+b+c)
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31.12.2020
Taka

21.12.2019
Taka

13.1 General Provisions for UC Loans & Advance and olf balance sheet items

Provision for off-balance sheet
possible losses on off-balance sheet items Ln the future.
movement of provision for 0ff-balance sheet items is as follows:

a.  General Provision for Loans & Advance

items is made as per BRPD clrcular No. 8 of 7 August 2007 and 18 September 2007 for covering the bank for
Provision amount is included in the General Provison for standard assets. Detalls

Balance at the beginning of the year 66,001,712 57,994,355
Add: Provision made/ (adjusted) during the year 35,229,331 3,007,357
101,231,043 66,001,712

b,  General Provislon for Off Balance Sheet Exposure
Balance at the beginning of the year 222,827,910 220,431,999
Add: Provision made/ (adjusted) during the year 19,538,820 2,395,911
242,366,730 222,827,910
Total General Provision (a+b) 343,597,772 288,829,622

132

Interest suspense

Classified loans and advances of the banks are categorized as sub-standard, doubtful and bad/less as per puidelines of the Bangladesh Bank.
Interest accrued an Sub-Standard (S5), doubtful and bad/loss Joans is recorded as *interest suspense’ and not taken to Income. This interest is

recognized as income as and when it is reallzed in cash by the bank.

Balance at the beglnning of the year 4,444,745 44,961,516
Add: Amount transferred during the year 8,235,831 1,434,965
12,680,576 46,396,481

Less: Amount of Interest suspense recovered - -
Less: Write off during the year - 41,951,736
12,680,576 4,444,745

13.3 Withholding tax payable

Balance at the beglnning of the year - 5763
Add: Additien durlng the year 148,036,574 35,520,858
148,036,574 35,526,621
Less: Paid during the year 147,395,087 35,526,621

641,487 -

13.4 Provision for current taxation

Provision far income Tax has been made according to the Income Tax Ordinance, 1984. During the yrar, an amount of Tk. 765,000,000.00

has been provided for current Income Tax.

Balance at the beginning of the year 1,13B8,504,554 777,238,640
Add: Provision made during the year 765,000,000 1,127,000,000
1,903,504,554 1,904,238,640
Less: Adjustment with advance tax 1,070,107,126 765,734,086
833,397.428 1,138.504,554
Statement of tax position is given in Annexure-D,
13.5 Lease obligation
Opening balance 131,133,212 -
Add: Addition during the year - 230,505,946
131,133,212 230,505,946
Less; Advance adjustment (60,867,260) 60,867,260
Payment made during the year 40,444,994 42,282,202
151,555,478 127,356,484
Add: Interest expense 2,824,647 3.776,728
154,380,125 131,133,212
14, Fund deposited with Bangladesh Bank
Securities lien with Bangladesh Bank 8,613,826,631 8,586,004,502
Less: Transferred to Retained Earnings (Note-15) (906,644,633) -
Add: Fund Transferred from Surplus Profit & Loss Account - 27,822,129

7,707,181,998

8,613,826,631

SBI maintained capltal [n the form of deposit and lien of securities with Bangladesh Bank under section 13(3) of the Bank Company Act, 1991
and presented under the guidelines of BRPD clrcular No, 14 dated 25 June 2003, Detalls of securltles lien with Bangladesh Bank is shawn in

Anncxure-F,
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14.1 Capital adequacy as per Basel - 11l

The Bank's approach to capital management is driven by a desire ta maintain a strong ¢a

business, to meet regulatory capital requirements at all times an
regulations Capital requirements for the Bank at a local level are seta

to hold is determined considering its balance sheet and off-balance sheet positions in accordance with guidelines en risk based cap

adequacy.

31.12.2020

Taka

31.12.2019
Taka

pital base to support the development of its
d to maintain good credit ratings. Compliance with capital adequacy
nd menitored by Bangladesh Bank. The capital that the Bank is required

ital

The Bank's capital structure consists of Tier | and Tier 11 capital which is aligned with regulatory capital structure. Tier [ capital is further

categorized as Common Equity Tier 1 (CET1) and Additional Tier 1 capital. The computatian of the
Additional Tier | and Tier [ capita) shall be subject to the fallowing canditions:

Repulatory capital

1. Tier-1 {Core capital)
2. Tier-2 (Supplementary capital)
A.Total repulatory Capital (1+2)

B. Total Risk Weighted Assets (RWA)
C. Total (including Tier I[) required is 10%
D. Common Equity Tier | of at least @ 4.5% of the total RWA
E. Tier [ capital will be at least @ 6% oftotal RWA
F. Minimum Capital Requirement {(MCR]
10% of RWA
As per The Bank Company Act, 1991
Minimum Capital Required (higher one of above)

G. Surplus equity {A-F)

14.1.1 Tier-1{Core Capital)

Fund deposited with Bangladesh Bank

Statutory reserve

Retained Earnings

Actuarial gain / loss kept in boaks in Bangladesh
Sub-totai

Amount deductible from CET 1 Capital { Regulatory Adjustments)
Book value of Goedwill

(Note 14.1.1)
{Note 14.1.2)

(Note 14.2)

Shertfall in provision required against classified assets irrespective of any relaxation allowed

Deficit on account of revaluation of investment in AFS categary

Any increase in equity capital resulting from a securitizatlon transaction
Deferred tax assets

{nvestment in subsidiary

Other if any

Sub-total

Taotal eligible Tier - 1 Capital

14.1.2 Tier- Il (Supplementary Capital)
General Provision
Asset revaluatian reserve
Preference Share
Perpetual Subordinated debt
Exchange Equalization Fund
Total cligible Tier - 2 Capital

Regunlatory Adjustiment
Revaluation Reserve for Fixed Assets, Securities & Equity Securities

14.2 Risk Weighted Assets (RWA)

1. Investment (credit) Risk
(1) On-balance sheet
(i) Off-balance sheet

2. Market Risk
3. Operational risk

@ bakertilly
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amount of Common Equity Tier I,

12,200,809,137
633,408,812

11.205,395,99?'
529,226,304 |

12,834,217,949

11,735,123,298

19,334,793,230
66.38%
63.10%
63.10%

1,933,479,323
4,000,006,000

19,221,817,552
61.05%
58.320%
58.30%

1,922,181,755
4,000,000,000

4,000,000,000

4,000,000,000

8,834.217,949

7,735,123,298

7,707,181,998

4,509,717,817

8,613,826,631

2,593,971,125

12,216,899,815

11,207,797,756

16,090,678

1,900,762

16,090,678

1,900,762

12,200,809,137

11,205,896,994

633,408,812
33,912,352

529,226,304
44,284,407

667,321,164

33,912,352

573,510,711

44,284,407

— 529226304

8,469,058,042
6,914,142,012

9,041,191,221
6,337,929,951

15,383,200,054
286,220,674
3,665,372,501

15,379,121,172
53,612,625
3,789,083,756

19,334,793,230

19,221,817,552
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Retaincd earnings

Balance at the beginning of the year

Add: Net Profit for the year

Add: Net Profit recelved fram Off-share Banking Unit (OBY)

Add: Excess Income Tax Provisian written back

Add: Excess Revaluation Reserve Transfer to Profit & Loss Account

Add: Exchange Fluctuation
Add: Amount transferred from deposit kept with Bangladesh Banok for
Capital and SLR Purpose/ (Release from Fund Deposit with Bangladesh

Bank)

Other reserve
Balance at the beginning of the year
Add: Amortization gain on HTM securities during the year

Less: Transferred to Profit & Loss Account at maturity

Qff-shore Banking Unit

Contingent liabilities

Acceptances and endorsements

Letter of guarantee(Excluding Margin)
Irrevocable letter of credits{Excluding Margin)
Bills for collection

Other contingent liabllities

Letter of puarantee

Letter of Guarantee {Local)
Letter of Guarantee (Foreign)
Forelgn counter Guarantee

Less: Margin(cash)

Balance for which the Bank is contingently liable in respect of guarantee Issued favoring

Directors

Government

Bank and ether financial institution
Cthers

Less : Margin (cash)

Irrevocable letter of credit

Letter of Credit (Inland)
Letter of Credit (General)
Back ta Back L/C

Less: Margin

Suit filed against the bank

(Note-14)

(Note-17.1)
(Note-17.2)

No law suit has been fled against the bank for which Bank's are contingent liabllitles.

bakertilly 39
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31.12.2020 31.12.2019
Taka Taka
2.593,971,125 1,054,130,940

1,001,368,665

1,567,662,314

7,733,394 -

906,644,633 (27,822,129)
4,509,717,817 2,593,971,125
88,568,814 41,341,940
320,137,849 156,669,780
408,706,662 198,011,720
340,881,959 109,442,907
67,824,703 88,568,814
67,824,703 88,568,814
25,624,306,714 27,906,239,274

2,236,979,973

1,587,225,480

27.861,286,687

29,493,464.755

25,624,306,714 27,906,239,274
25,624,306,714 27,906,239,274
144,535,000 144,535,000
25,479,771,714 27,761,704,274
27,906,239,274 27,906,239,274
27,906,239,274 27,906,239,274
144,535,000 144,535,000
27,761,704,274 27,761,704,274
2,236,979,973 1,587,225,480

2,236,979,973
521,276,979

1,587,225,480
630,570,503

1,715,702,994

956,654,977
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Income statement
Income

Interest, discount and similar income

Fees, commission and brokerage

Gains less losses arising from investment securities
Income from nen-banking assets

Other operating income

Interest lncome from Interbranch Call Money

Expenses

Interest, fees and commission
Administrative expenses

Other operating expenses
Depreciation on banking assets

Operating profit (DBU)
Operating profit (0BU)

Interest, discount and similar income

Interest on loans and advances

Interest on money at call and short notice
[nterest on balance with other banks
Interest on treasury bills & bonds

Interest on fixed deposits with other banks
Interest on uther sundry income

Add: Offshore Banking Unit

Interest on loans and advances

Cash Credits
Overdrafts
Demand Loan
Term Loan

Add: Offshore Banking Unit

Fees, commlission and brekerage

Fees
Commission

Administrative expenses

Salaries and allowances

Rent, taxes, insurance, electricity etc.
Legal expenses

Pastage, stamps, telecommunication etc.
Stationery, printing, advertisement etc.
Chief Executive's salary & fees

Directors’ fees & expenses

Auditors’ fee

Repairs & maintenance of fixed assets

@ bakertilly
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(Note-18.1)
(Note-18.2)

{Note-22)

(Note-19)
{Note-18.3)

{Note-28)

(Note 18.1.1)

40

2020 2019

Taka Taka
649,223,337 692,025,153
575,464,261 1,675,096,658
735,808,657 529,409,553
2,686,185 4018570
36,601,214 133,442.828

1,999,783,653

3,033,992,762

334,895,186 347,382,605
175,551,477 231,527,912
148,029,498 145,624,696

77.089.187 76,810,715

737,565,348

801,345,928

1,262,218,305
599,399,195

2,232,646,834
513,959,607

1,861,617,500

2,746,606,441

649,223,337 692,025,153
649,222,337 692,025,153
1,101,835,887 1,432,437,610

1,751,059,224

2,124,462,763

435,042,358 351,766,927
51,377,183 54,840,537
11,007,838 16,209,782

151,795.957 269,207,907

649,223,337 692,025,153
1,101 835,887 1,432,437.610

1,751,059,224

2,124,462,763

1,675.096.658

575,464,261
575,464,261 1,675,096,658
112,793,300 145,065,454
48,005,030 53,750,419
586,386 901,540
3,579,654 8,467,277
6,804,801 18,797,841
287,500 287,500
3,494,805 4,257,881
175,551,477 231,527,912
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Interest paid on deposits and borrowing etc.

Interest on deposits
Recurring Deposit

Short Term Deposit (STD)
Savings

Term

Interest on money at call and short natice
Interest on local bank accounts

Add: Off-Shore Banking Unit

Investment income

Interest on treasury bonds
Interest (discount) on treasury bills
Dividend income

Commission, exchange and brokerage

Commission for Guarantees

Commission for LC negatiation/amendment/advising

Commission for inward & outward remittances
Commission on Visa Precessing

Commission for miscellaneous

Foreign exchange earnings

Add: Off-Shore Banking Unit

Other operating income

Miscellaneous Incame
Add: Off-Shore Banking Unit

Salaries and allowances

Basic Salary (B.S+H.R+CON)
Salary Casual Staff

Salary Leave Encash & Allowances
Provident Fund

Add: Off-Shore Banking Unit

Rent, taxes, insurance, electricity etc.

Rent, rates & taxes
Insurance
Power & electricity

Add: Off-Shore Banking Unit

Postage, stamp, telecommunication etc.

Postage & courier
Telephone-Office

@ bakertilly
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2020 2019
Taka Taka
10,146,267 10,895,861
1,696,333 8,877,044
18,617,775 16,502,762
306,434,811 311,106,937
336,895,186 347,382,605
(36,601,214) (133,442,828)
300,293,972 213,939,777
436,071,780 918,572,059
736,365,753 1,132,511,876

393,213,156 369,883,870
340,881,959 156,669,780
1,713,542 2,855,903
735,808,657 529,409,553
104,177,662 109,388,125
18,336,352 28,165,055
21,303,592 59,705,781
284,342,505 1,318,313,615
10,423,352 22,323,181
136.880,798 137,200,901
575,464,261 1,675,096,658
11,688,678 5,942,639
587,152,938 1,681,039,297
2,686,185 4,018,570
- (28,579)
2,686,185 3,989,991
89,468,537 100,437,070
16,841,533 36,374,874
4,430,762 4,629,930
2,052,469 3,623,581
112,793,300 145,065,454
5,449,500 4,945,392
118,242,800 150,010,846
32,838,592 33,999,027
9,531,765 9,450,814
5,634,673 10,300,577
48,005,030 53,750,419
71,109,713 482,789
119,114,743 54,233,208
1,061,311 4,404,639
2,518,343 4,062,638
3,579,654 8,467,277
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Stationery, printing, advertisement etc.

Stationery & Printing
Advertisement Statutory
Advertisement Public Relation & Others

Auditors' fee

Auditors' Fee (Statutory Audit)

Depreciation on and repairs to bank's assets

A. Depreciation of property plant and equipments

Furniture & fixtures

Office equipments

IT hardware

Right ta use of asset (asset under lease)

B. Repairs & maintenance expenses

Transport Maintenance

Equipment Maintenance

Hardware & Software Maintenance
Premises Maintenance

Other expenses

Water Consumption

Traveling expenses

Halting allowance

Finance expense

Consultancy Fees

Computer expenses {including maintenance)
Petrol, Oil and Lubricants
Security

Membership subscription
Entertainment: canteen & other
News paper/Books

Conveyance Allowance

Finacle Expenses

Children Education

Clearing Expenses

Other Allowances

Office Maintenance

Charges Donation

Rentals Car/ Transpaortation Exp.
Training

Charges (Others)

Add: Off-Shore Banking Unit

Provisions
a) Provision on loans & advances

Provision made/ (adjusted) during the year for STD account
Specific Provision mare during the year

Specific Provision made during the year (COVID-19)
Recoveries/Provision no longer required

@ bakertilly #

NETWORY MEMBER

2020 2019
Taka Taka
6,395,467 18,317,061
409,335 480,780
6,804,801 18,797.841
287,500 287,500
287,500 287,500
4,293,115 3,575,834
4,634,337 4,438,649
12,025,757 12,660,254
56,135,978 56,135,978
77,089,187 76,810,715
3,494,805 4,257,881
3,494,805 4,257,881
80,583,992 81,068,596
461,084 933,373
321,535 1,231,527
192,851 467,901
2,824,647 3,776,728
1,471,500 265,000
36,544,088 26,880,490
1,374,805 1,865,687
9,801,483 18,100,126
585,477 188,824
5,961,905 11,838,714
1,948,920 2,138,960
13,355,621 14,805,114
958,247 854,054
4,404,741 3,495,912
3,887,053 9,148,321
1,927,201 1,906,812
4,104,389 6,086,708
81,805 138,433
57,822,147 40,802,013
148,029,498 145,624,696
1,494,377 391,783
149,523,876 146,016,479
35,229,331 8,007,357
5,256,356 31,254,907
8,399,498
- (78,011,410}
48,885,185 (38,749,146)
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b) Provision for Off Balance Sheet

Provision on LC & BG
Less: Recoveries/Provision no longer required

c) Total DBU Provision (a+h)
d) Total OBU Provision
¢] Grand total (c+d)

2020 2019
Taka Taka
19,538,820 2,395,911
19,538,820 2,395,911
68,424,005 (36,353,235)
41,014,746 88,050,752
109,438,751 51,697,517

Previous year provision for off balance sheet items was included with provision for loans & advances and shown in the profit
and loss account grossly. Now we have rearranged the figures and shown separately to confirm the current year’s

presentation.

Related party/(ies) transactions

i) The bank had no transactions with related parties in the normal course of business an on arm length basis. As an 31
December 2020, the bank had following transactions with the ‘Related Party/(ies)' as defined in the BRPD Circulars No. 14

issued by the Bangladesh Bank on 25 June 2003.

Name of the Related Parties

Relationship

Transaction Nature

Balance as at

31.12.2020

§BI, Hongkang Operations Inter Office Treasury Transactions 23,733,556,000
State Bank of India, West Germany (FF) Inter Office Nostro 28,719,159
State Bank of India, London Inter Office Nostro 2,992,995
State Bank of India, New York Inter Office Nostro 148,666,336
State Bank of India, Japan Inter Office Nostro 1,410,432
Receipts from other operating activities
SWIFT Charges 2,686,185 4,018,570
Interest Income from Local Banks - -
Service & Other Charges from Vostro Account - -

2,686,185 4,018,570
Add: Off-Shore Banking Unit - (28,579)

2,686,185 3,989,992
Payment for other operating activities
Rent, taxes, insurance, clectricity etc. (48,005,030} (53.750.419)
Legal expenses (586,386) (901,540)
Postage, stamps, telecommunication etc. (3,579,654) (8,467,277)
Stationery, printing, advertisement etc, (6,804,801) (18,797,841)
Auditors' fee (287,500} (287.500)
Charges on loan losses - -
Depreciation on and repairs to bank's assets (80,583,992) (81,068,596)
Other expenses {148,025,498) (127,994.193)

(287,876,862) (291,267,366)
43
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PROPERTY AND ASSETS

Cash

Cash in hand (Including foreign currency)

Balance Sheet

State Bank of India
Bangladesh Operations
Domestic Banking Unit

As at 31 December 2020

Balance with Bangladesh bank and its agent bank(s) (Including foreign

currency)

Balance with other Banks and Financial Institutions

Inside Bangladesh

Outside Bangladesh

Money at call and short notice

Investments
Government
Others

Loans and advances
Loans, cash credit, overdrafts etc.
Bills purchased & discounted

Fixed assets including premises, furniture and fixtures

Other assets

Non-banking assets
Total Praperty and Assets

LIABILITIES AND CAPITAL

Liabilities

Borrowings from ether banks, financial institutions and agents

Deposit and other accounts
Current & other accounts

Saving deposits
Fixed deposits
Other deposits

Other liabilities
Total liabilities

Capital and shareholders' equity
Fund deposited with Bangladesh Bank
Surplus in profit and loss account/ Retained earnings

Other reserve

Total liabilities and shareholders’ equity

@ hakertilly
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Notes 31.12.2020 31.12.2019
Taka Taka
3 4,922,985,830 1,723,536,273
31,412,683 28,559,218
4,891,573,147 1,694,977,056
4 1,920,433,350 808,660,463
1,313,727,310 29,503,682
606,706,040 779,156,780
5 400,000,000 600,000,000
6 7,710,337,388 9,840,856,792
7.707,198,498 9,837,717,902
3,138,890 3,138,890 |

7 7,117,082,336 7447,333,316
7,117,082,336 7.446,577,459
- 755,857
8 208,934,092 261,959,639
5 469,012,562 485,496,473

10 - -
22,748,785,558 21,167,842,956

11 - -
12 9,487,054,942 8,534,916,585
3,818,872,713 3,253,478,277
545,344,228 485,053,128
4,946,852,037 4,495,913,168
175,985,964 300,472,013
13 1,543,123,941 1,762,468,657
11,030,178,883 10,297,385,241
11,718,606,675 10,870,457,714
14 7.707,181,998 8,613,826,631
15 3,943,599,974 2,168,062,270
16 67,824,703 88,568,814

22,748,785,558

21,167,842,956
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OFF-BALANCE SHEET ITEMS

Contingent liabilities

Acceptances and endorsements
Letter of guarantee
Irrevocable letter of credits

Bills for collection

Qther contingent liabilities
Total contingent liabilities

Other commitments

Documentary credits and short term trade related transactions

Forward assets purchased and forward deposits placed

Undrawn note issuance and revolving underwriting facilities

Undrawn formal standby facilities, credit lines and other
Commitments- lease hold assets

Tatal other commitments

Total Off-Balance Sheet items including contingent liabilities

31.12.2020 31.12.2019
Notes
Taka Taka
i71 25,624,306,714 27,906,239,274
17.2 2,236,979,973 1,5687,225,480
17 - 27,861,286,687 29,493,464,755
27,861,286,687 29,493,464,755

The annexed notes fpdm 1 to 34 form an integral part of these financial statements.

This is the balance sheet referred to in our separate report of even date.

Dhaka,
18 February 2021

© bakertilly
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OPERATING INCOME

Interest income

Interest paid on deposits and borrowing etc.
Nct interest income

Investment income
Commission, exchange and brokerage
Other aperating income

Total operating income (a)

OPERATING EXPENSE

Salaries and allowances

Rent, taxes, insurance, electricity ete.
Legal expenses

Postage, stamps, telecommunication etc.
Stationery, printing, advertisement ete,
Chief executive's salary & lees

Directors' fees & expenses

Auditars' fee

Charges on Joan losses

Depreciation on and repairs to bank’s assets
Other expenses

Total operating expenses (b)

Profit before provision (c=(a-b]))
Provislon against loans and advances
Loans and advances

Special Pravision for COVID -19

Off balance sheet items

Total provision (d)

Profit before taxation(e=c-d)
Proviston for taxation (f)

Current tax expense

Deferred tax expense

Total provision for tax

Net profit alter taxation (g=e-f)

Appropriations
Statutory reserve
General reserve
Dividend etc.

Retained earnings

The annexed n

Dhaka,
18 February 2021

@ bakertilly

HETWORK MEMBER

State Bank of India
Bangladesh Operation
Domestic Banking Unit
Profit and Loss Account

For the year ended 31 December 2020

Notes 31.12.2020 31.12.2019
Taka Taka

181 649,223,337 692,025,153
19 300,293,972 213,939,777
348,929,365 478,085,376
20 735,808,657 529,409,553
21 575,464,261 1,675,096,658
22 2,686,185 4,018,570
1,313,959,103 2,208,524,751
1,662,888,467 2,686,610,157
23 112,793,300 145,065,454
2 48,005,030 53,750,419
586,386 901,540
25 3,579,654 8,467,277
26 6,804,801 18,797,841
27 287,500 287,500
28 80,583,992 81,068,596
29 148,029,498 145,624,696
400,670,162 453,963,323
1,262,218,305 2,232,646,834

40,485,687 (38,749,148)

8,399,498 ;

19,538,820 2,395,911

30 68,424,005 (36,353,235)
1,193,794,300 7,269,000,068

13.5 765,000,000 1,127,000,000 |
91 (14,189,916} 246,610
750,810,084 1,127,246,610
442,984,216 1,141,753,459
442,984,216 1,141,753.459

from 1 to 34 farm an integral part of these financial statements.

ovene: QA022507R8TA 5289181
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State Bank of India
Bangladesh Operations
Domestic Banking Unit
Statement of Cash Flows

For the year ended 31 December 2020

Note 31.12.2020 31.12.2019
Taka Taka

Cash flows from operating activities
Interest receipts 1,404,903,095 1,230,017,144
Interest payment (311,955,029} (203,466,144)
Dividend received 1,713,542 2,855,903
Fees & cormmissions receipts 438,583,463 1,537,895,757
Received from loan write off recovery 225,000 41,951,735
Cash payments to employees (112,793,300) (145,065,454)
Cash payments to suppliets (24,469,945) (21,819,991)
Income tax paid (1,070,107,126) (533,699,733)
Receipts from other operating activities 32 2,686,185 4,018,570
Payment for other cperating activities 33 (287,876,862 (291,267,366)
Operating profit/(loss) before changes in operating assets & 40,909,022 1,621,420,421
liabilities (i)
Change in operating assets and liabilities
Loans & advances to customers 330,250,980 (882,870,579)
Other assets (91,329,216) 501,651,832
Deposits from custemers 952,138,357 (46,117,899)
Other liabilities 13,980,446 28,357,358
Cash generated from operating assets and liabilities (ii) 1,205,040,568 (398,979,288)
Net cash flow from operating activities (a)=(i)+{ii) 1,245,949,591 1,222,441,133
Cash flows from investing activities
Payments for purchase of securities 2,302,088,895 (1,168,729,426)
Investment in prize bond (6,000) (3,100)
Purchase/sale of property, plant & equipment 406,304 1,453,842
Net cash flow from/ (used in) investing activities (b) 2,302,489,200 (1,167,278,684)
Cash flow from financing activities
Receipts from Offshore Banking Unit 425,908,855 -
Net cash used in financing activities (c) 425,908,855 -
Net Increase in cash and cash equivalents (a+b+c) 3,974,347,645 55,162,451
Effects of exchange rate changes on cash & cash equivalent 136,880,799 137,200,901
Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of year 3,132,207.236 2,939,843,885
Cash and cash equivalents at end of the year (*) 34 7,243,435,680 3,132,207,236
(*) Cash and cash equivalents:
Cash it hand 4,922,985,830 1,723,536,273
Prize bonds 16,500 10,500
Meney at call on short notice 400,000,000 600,000,000
Balance with cther banks and financial institutions 1,920,433,350 808,660,463

The annexed nates from 1 to 34 form an integral part of these financial statements.

Dhaka,
18 February 2021 Co Head
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State Bank of India
Bangladesh Operations
Domestic Banking Unit
Statement of Changes in Equity
For the year ended 31 December 2020

)

(Figures in Taka)
Particulars th;‘;:;l:;;'l:e;a:;: h Other Reserve Retained Earnings I::I‘; out:lt;

Balance as of 01 January 2020 8,613,826,631 88,568,814 2,168,062,270 10,870,457,715
Net profit for the year (DBU) - - 442,984,216 442,984,216
Amortization gain on HTM Securities transferred to P&L - (88,568,814) - (88,568,814)
Amortization gain on HTM Securities - 67,824,703 - 67,824,703
Fund utilized which were kept as Capital (906,644,633) - 906,644,633 -
Last Year Profit Transferred from OBU Profit & Loss Account - - 425,908,855 425,908,855
Balance as of 31 December 2020 7,707,181,998 67,824,703 3,943,599,974 11,718,606,675
Balance as of 01 January 2019 9,208,739,122 41,341,940 22,728,950 9,272,810,011
Net profit for the year (DBU) - - 1,141,753,459 1,141,753,459
Amortization gain on HTM Securities transferred to P&L - {41,341,940) - (41,341,940}
Amortization gain on HTM Securities - 88,568,815 - 88,568,814
Fund utilized which were kept as Capital 27,822,129 - (27.822,129) -
Excess Fund Transferred to Surplus Profit & Loss Account (622,734,620) - 622,734,620 -
Last Year Profit Transferred from OBU Profit & Loss Account - - 408,667,370 408,667,370
Balance as of 31 December 2019 8,613,826,631 88,568,814 2,168,062,270 10,870,457,714

Dhaka,
18 February 2021 Coun
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Z gé, State Bank of India

i Bangladesh Operations

=3 Domestic Banking Unit

= Liquidity Statement

< (Assets & Liabilities Maturity Analysis)
For the year ended 31 December 2020
(Figures in Taka)
Particulars 0-1 1-3 3-12 1-5 Above 5 Total
Month Months Months Years Years
SSETS

Cashin hand 31,412,683 - - - - 31,412,683
Balance with Bangladesh Bank 4,891,573,147 - - - - 4,891,573,147
Bala.nce_ with other bank, Other .Banks and financial 1,920,433,350 . i ) } 1,920,433,350
Institutions (Including foreign currencies)
Money at call and on short notice 400,000,000 - - - - 400,000,000
Investments 16,500 - 3,958,823,520 1,154,523,563 2,596,973,806 7.710,337,388
Loans and advances 4,578,623,445 6,947,126 1,767,173,229 699,863,282 64,475,254 7.,117,082,336
Fixed assets including premises, furniture & fixtures - - - - 208,934,092 208,934,092
Other assets - - - - 469,012,562 469,012,562
Non - banking assets - - - - - -
Tota! Assets 11,822,059,125 6,947,126 5,725,926,749 1,854,386,845 3,339,395,713 22,748,785,558
LIABILITIES
Borrowings from Bangladesh bank, other Banks, financial . . ; . .
institutions and agents i
Convertible subordinated debts - - - - - -
Money at call and on short notice - - - - - -
Deposits & other accounts 3,071,313,570 1,135,889,974 3,673,551,506 1,606,299,892 - 9,487,054,942
Provision & Other Liabilities 1,543,123,941 - - - - 1,543.123,941
Total liabilities 4,614,437,511 1,135,889,974 3,673,551,506 1,606,299,892 - 11,030,178,883
|Amnunt of net liguidity difference 7,207,621,614 (1,128,942,848) 2,052,445,242 248,086,953 3,339,395,713 11,718,606,675

Net result of the Liquidity Statement represents the "Shareholders Equity” of the Bank.

Dhaka,
18 February 2021
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State Bank of India
Bangladesh Operations
Domestic Banking Unit
Notes to Financial Statements
For the year ended 31 December 2020
Corpotate information

The State Bank of India was incorporated in India under the State Bank of India Act 1955, State Bank of India has been
operating in Bangladesh since 05 May 1975. It operates its activities through three branches - One in Dhaka, One in
Chittagong, and Other in Khulna. SB] Bd. Operation has one banking boath in Motijheel area. Apart from these branches and
booth, the bank has two OBU units; one in Dhaka and another in Chittagong.

Principal activities

The principal activities carried out by the bank include all kinds of commercial banking activitles/ services to its customers
through its branches and electronic delivery channels in Bangladesh. The bank is a foreign bank as per Income Tax

Ordinance 1984.

Capital structure of the Bank

SBI maintains capital in the form of deposit and lien of securities with Bangladesh Bank under section 13(3) of the Bank
Companies Act, 1991 and these are presented as per the guidelines of BRPD circular No. 14 dated 25 June 2003,

Significant accounting policies and basis of preparation of financial statements

Basis of accounting

The financial statements, namely, Balance Sheet, Profit & Loss Account, Cash Flow Statement, Statement of Changes in
Equity, Liquidity Statement and relevant notes and disclosure thereto, are prepared op a going concern basis under
historical cost conversion, and in accordance with First Schedule of the Bank Companies Act 1991({amended 2013), as
amended by BRPD circular no, 14 dated 25 June 2003.

Basis of consolidation

A separate set of records for conselidating the Balance Sheet and Profit and Loss Accounts of the branches are maintained at
the Country Office of the Bank based on which these financial statements have been prepared.

Use of estimates and judgments

The preparation of the financial statements in conformity with IFRS requires management to make judgments, estimates
and assumptions that affect the application of accounting policies and reported amounts of assets, liabilities, income and
expenses. The estimates and associated assumptions are based on historical experience and various other factors that are
believed to be reasonable under the circumstances, the results of which form the basis of making the judgments about
carrying amounts of assets and liabilities that are not readily apparent from other sources. The estimates and underlying
assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing basis. Revisions to accounting estimates are recognized in the period in which the
estimate is revised, if the revision affects anly that period, or in the period of the revision or future periods, if the revision
affects both current and future periods.

Foreign currency transactions

i. Functional and presentational cutrency

Financial statements of the Bank are presented in Taka, which is the Bank's functional and presentational currency.
ii. Foreign currency transaction

Foreign currency transactions are converted to equivalent Taka currency at the ruling exchange rates on the respective
dates of such transactions as per 1AS-21 "The effects of Changes in Forelgn Exchange Rates ",

Assets and liabilities in foreign currencies at 31st December 2020 have been converted into Taka currency at the average of
the prevailing buying and selling rates of the relevant foreign currencies at that date except "Balances with ather Banks and
Financial Institutions™ which have been converted as per directives of Bangladesh Bank vide its circular no. BRPD(R)
717/2004-959 dated 21 November 2004, Differences arising through buying and selling transactions of foreign currencies
on different dates of the year have been adjusted by debiting/ crediting exchange gain or loss account,
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Taxation

Income tax expense represents the sum of the current tax and deferred tax.

Current tax

The current tax payable is based an taxable profit for the year. Taxable profit differs from profit as reported in the Profit and
Loss Statement because it excludes items of income or expense that are taxable ar deductible, The Bank's liability for current
tax is calculated using tax rates that have been enacted or substantively enacted by the date of Balance Sheet.

Provision for current income tax has been made @ 40% on accounting profit made by the Bank after considering some of the
add backs of income and disallowances of expenditure as per Income Tax Ordinance 1984.

Deferred tax

Deferred tax liabilities are the amount of income taxes payable in future periods in respect of taxable temporary differences.
Deferred tax assets are the amount of income taxes recoverable in future periods in respect of deductible temporary
differences. Deferred tax assets and liabilities are recognized for the future tax consequences of timing differences arising
between the carrying values of assets, liabilities, income and expenditure and their respective tax bases. Deferred tax assets
and liabilities are measured using tax rates and tax laws that have been enacted or substantially enacted at the date of
Balance Sheet. The impact on the account of changes in the deferred tax assets and liabilities has also been recegnized in the

Profit and Loss Accounts as per 1AS 12 *Income Taxes".
Assets and basis of their valuation

Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents include currency notes and coins on hand, balances held with Bangladesh Bark and most liquid
financial assets which are subject to insignificant risk of changes in their fair value, and are used by the Bank to meet its
short term obligations.

Investments

All investments securities are initially recognized at cost, including acquisition charges associated with the investment.
Premiums are amortized and discount accredited, using the effective yield method and are taken to discount income. The
valuation method of Marking to Market for investments used are:

Held to maturity (HTM)

Investments which have "fixed or determinable payments’ and fixed maturity that the group has the positive intent and
ability to held to maturity, other than those that meet the definition of ‘Held at amortized cost others’ are classified as held to
maturity. These investment are subsequently measured at amortized cost, less any provision for impairment in value.
Amortized cost is calculated by taking into account any discount or premium in acquisition. Any gain or less on such
investments s recognized in the statement of income when the investment is derecognized or impaired as per IAS -39
Financigl Instruments : Recognition and Measurement”

Value of Investments has been shown as under:

Investment Class Iniﬁfﬂ. Subsequent Recording of changes
Recognition Measurement

Treasury Bills (HTM) Cost Amortized cost Increased or decreased in value to equity.

Treasury Bonds (HTM) Cost Cost No amortization for at per [nvestment/
Amortized Gain to Revaluation reserve/
Loss to P&L (in case of Discount or

Prize Bond & Other Bond Cost None None

Unguoted Shares {ordinary) Cost Cost None

Loans and advances

(a) Interest on loans and advances is calculated on a daily product basis but charged and accounted for quarterly on
accrual basis. Interest on classified loans and advances is kept in interest suspense account as per directives of
Banpladesh Bank and such interest is not accounted for as income until realized from borrowers.

(b) Interest is not charged on bad and doubtful loans and advances from the date of filing money suits against the
borrowers.
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{¢) Provision for loans and advances is made on the basis of periodical review by the management and of instructions
contained in Bangladesh Bank's BCD circular nos. 34 of 16 November 1989, 20 of 27 December 1994 and 12 of 04
September 1995 and BRPD circular nos. 16 of D6 December 1998, 9 of 14 May 2001, 2 of 15 February 2005, 9 of 20
August 2005, 17 of 6 December 2005, 5 of 5 April 2008, 07 of 14 June 2012, 14 of 23 September 2012, 19 of 27
December 2012 and S of 29 May 2013, BRPD({P-1)661/13/2021-117 dated 05 January 2021 respectively at the

following rates:

(i) General provision on unclassified loans and advances

Particulars Rate (%)
Standard general loans and advances 1%
Standard Small & Medium enterprise Financing 0.25%
Standard loans to Merchant Banking/BHs/SDs 2%
Standard Heusing Finance and loans far professional to setup a business 2%
Standard Cansumers loan Scheme other than HF and LP 5%
Standard Short term Agri and Micro credit 1%
Special Mention Account general Loans and advances 1%
Special mention account Small & Medium enterprise Financing 0.25%
Special mention account loans to BHs/MBs/Sds 2%
|Special mention account HE and LP 2%
|Special mention account Consumer's loan scheme ather than HF &LP 1%
Special provision COVID-19 1%

(if) Specific provision on classified loans and advances

Particulars Rate (%)
Substandard {Agri & Micro credit) 5%
Doubtful (Agri & Micro credit) 5%
Substandard 20%
Doubtful 50%
Bad or Loss 100%

(d) Loansand advances are written off to the extent that there is no realistic prospect of recovery, and against which legal
cases are pending for more than five years as per guidelines of Bangladesh Bank subject to getting approval from
Corporate Centre Mumbal. These write offs, however, will not undermine/affect the claim amount against the
borrowers. Detailed memorandum records for all such written off accounts are meticulously maintained and followed

up.
Fixed assets and depreciation

a) Recognition

The cast of an item of furniture, fixture and equipments (Fixed assets) shall be recognized as an asset if, and only if it is
probable that future economic benefits associated with the item will flow to the entity and the cost of the item can be
measured reliably.

Furniture, fixture and equipments have been accounted for at cost less accumulated depreciation. Cost includes expenditure
that is directly attributable to the acquisition of the items.

b) Depreciation

(i) Depreciahle assets are stated at cost less accumulated depreciation.
(ii) Depreciation has been charged on reducing value methad at the following rates. Depreciation will be charged from the
date when the assets are ready to use for commercial operation as per IAS 16 Property, plant and equipmient.

(iii) No depreciation is charged in the year of disposal.

Category of assets Depreciation Rate
Fumniture & fixture 10%
Office equipment 25%
Computer 2504
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c) Sale of fixed assets

Sale price of fixed assets is determined on the basis of fair value of the assets. Gain or loss on sale of assets are recegnized in
profit & loss account as per provision of 1AS 16 Property, Plant & Equipment.

d) Leases

In according to [FRS 16 Leases, a cantract is, ot contains, a [ease if it conveys the right to control the use of an identified asset
for a period of time in exchange for consideration.

Control is conveyed where the customer has both the right to direct the identified asset's use and to obtain substantially all
the economic benefits from that use.

An asset is typically identified by being explicitly specified in a contract, but an asset can also be identified by being implicitly
specified at the time it is made available for use by the customer.

Upon lease commencement the bank recognizes a right-of-use asset and a lease liability. The right-of-use asset is initially
measured at the amount of the lease liability plus any initial direct costs incurred by the Bank. Adjustments may also be
required for lease incentives, payments at or prior to commencement and restoration obligations or similar. After lease
commencement, the Bank measures the right-nf-use asset using a cost model. Under the cost mode] a right-of-use asset is
measiured at cost less accumulated depreciation and accumulated impairment.

The lease liability is initially measured at the present value of the lease payments payable over the lease term, discounted at
the incremental borrowing rate.

¢) Impairment

If the recoverable amount of an asset is less than its carrying amount, the carrying amount of the asset is reduced to its
recoverahle amount, That reduction is an impairment toss. An impairment loss is recognized as an expenses in the Profit &
Loss Account.

f) Others

Useful Jife and methed of depreciation of property plant & equipment are reviewed pericdically. As useful lives of assets do
not differ significantly from that previously estimated, Bank Management does not consider to revalue its assets in the

Other Assets

Other assets include all other firancial assets and interest, fees and other unrealized income receivable, prepaid interest
expenses on fixed deposits, advance for operating and capital expenditure, security deposits and stocks of stationery &
stamps etc. Provision for other assets is made as per BRPD circular no. 14 of 25 June 2001,

Retirement bhenefits to the employees
a) Pravident fund

The Bank operates a contributory provident fund for its eligible employees. The Commissioner of Income Taxes, Dhaka has
approved the provident fund as a recognized provident fund as per section 2(1) of Part B of the First Schedule of Income Tax
Ordinance 1984. The Fund is administered by a Board of Trustees consisting 3 (three) members and funded by contributions
both from employees and Bank @10% of basic salary. Interest earned from the investment is credited to the members’
accounts annually. Provident fund benefits are given to the employees of the Bank in accordance with provident fund rules
of the Bank.

The amount of forfeited providend fund was transferred from SBI employee’s providend fund to SBI, Bangladesh Operation
during the year,

h) Gratuity

The bank has a gratuity scheme, which covers all of its permanent employees. The gratuity is payable equivalent to 01-02
months' last drawn basic salary for each completed year of service (ranging between a maximum of 15-30 lacs) depending
on the nurmber of years of service with the bank {minimum 8 years).

c) Workers Profit Participation Fund

Consistent with widely accepted industry practice and in line with section 11(1} of the Banking Companies Act, 1991 (as
amended upto date) and subsequent clarification given by Bank & Financial Institutions Division (BFID), Ministry of Finance,
no provision has been made by the Bank in the reporting period against Workers Profit Participation Fund {(WPPF}.
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‘ 2.8 Revenue recognition

The revenue during the year is recognized as follows which satisfy all conditions of revenue recognition as prescribed by
IFRS 15 “Revenue from Contracts with Customers”,
(i) Interestis calculated on daily product basis on unclassified loan and advances but charged on a quarterly basis.

(i) Interestis charged on classified loans and Interest Income recognition as per Bangladesh Bank's BRPD circular no. 13,
17 & 56, 15 June, 28 September and 10 December 2020 and other related circulars and such interest is not taken into

(iv) Commission and discount on bills purchased and discounted are recognized at the time of realization.

2.9 Cash flow statement

Cash Flow Statement is prepared principally in accordance with 1AS-7 "Statement of Cash Flows" under direct method as per
guidelines of BRPD circular no, 14 dated 25 June 2003, The Cash Flow Statement shows the structure of and changes in cash
and cash equivalents during the financial year. It reported cash flows during the peried classified by operating activities,

investing activities and financing activities.

2.10 Statement of liquidity

The liquidity statement has been prepared in accordance with the remaining maturity period of the value of the assets and
liabilities as on the reporting date as per the guidelines provided by Bangladesh Bank in BRPD Circular No 14 of 25 June

2003, DOS Circular No 02 of 29 March 2011,

2.11 Statement of changes in equity

Statement of changes in equity is prepared in accordance with [AS-1" Presentation of Financial Statements” and under the
guidelines of BRPD circular no, 14 dated 25 June 2003,

2.12 Reconciliation of books of account

Books of account in regard to inter bank (inside Bangladesh and outside Bangladesh) and inter branch transactions are
being regularly reconciled. The Bank however, formed a task force to take positive steps to eliminate the long outstanding
inter branch entries within the shortest period of time.

2,13 Risk Management

The risk of the Bank may be defined as the possibility of losses, financial or otherwise. The risk management of the Bank
covers six core risks L.e. Credit Risk, Internal Control & Compliance Risk, Money Laundering Risk, Asset Liability Management
Risk (Balance Sheet Risk), Forcign Exchange Risk and Information Technology Risk. Moreover, Operational Risk, Market
Risk, Liquidity Risk, Residual Risk, Reputation Risk, Strategic Risk, Settlement Risk and Environmental & Climate Change
Risk are also brought into consideration. Success or failure of the Bank depends to a great extent on proper identification
and minimization of these risks. The prime objective of the risk management is that Bank takes well calculative business
risks while safeguarding the Bank's capital, its financial resources and profitability from various risk areas. A separate Risk
Management Unit (RMD) has been formed headed by one India Based Officer where all the Chief Executive Officer & Division
Heads of Country Head Office are the members and the Division Head {SAVP- Risk & Compliance) is the member secretary.
The Committee is responsible to our Honorable Country Head for compliance and implementation of the decisions.

Monthly meeting of Risk Management Committee is being arranged on regular basis where different risks are discussed and
decisions are gradually implemented. Minutes of Risk Management Department meeting along with risk management
papers are submitted to Bangladesh Bank on quarterly basis. Yearly Health Report af the bank is in place before the senior
Management in which analytical & exhaustive information are highlighted. Yearly summary report on the audit findings are
also being placed before the Audit committee of the Local Management for mentioning & highlighting different incidences
and the decisions are implemented by the Bank. As a part of risk management, adequate capital is being maintained against
Credit Risk, Market Risk, Operational and other Risks under Basel-III accord. Under the second pillar of Basel, a Supervisory
Review Process (SRP) team has been formed to review, monitor and maintain adequate capital considering all relevant
risks. Stress Testing is done on quarterly basis to assess the impact of different risks associated with banking business on
asset, liability & ultimately on capital and the report is submitted before the Local Management and to Bangladesh Bank

income.

{ii) Dividend income is recognized at the time when right to receive is established. |
|

|

|

|

regularly.

a) Credit Risk Management

Credit risk is the possibility that a borrower or counter party will fail to meet its obligations in accordance with agreed
terms. The failure may result from unwillingness of the counter party or decline in his/her financial condition. Credit risk,
therefore, arises from the bank’s dealing with or lending to corporate, individuals, other banks or financial institutions. A
separate Credit Division has been formed at Head Office since the inception of the bank, which is assigned with the duties of
marketing and assessment of credit products, maintaining effective relationship with the customer and exploring new
business opportunities. In line with Bangladesh Bank guidelines the bank has segregated marketing, approval and
tonitoring/recovery functions.
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The credit risk management includes borrower risk analysis, financial statement analysis, industrial analysis, historical

performance of the customer, security of the proposed credit facility and market reputation of the barrower etc, SB1 takes its
lending decision based on the credit risk assessment report by Appraisal Team. [n determining Single Borrowing/Large
Loan limit, the instructions of Bangladesh Bank are strictly followed.

b) Foreign Exchange Risk Management

Foreign Exchange Risk is defined as the potential change in earnings arising from the change in market prices. The market
directly affects each country’s bond, equities, private property, manufacturing and all assets that are available to foreign
investors. Foreign exchange rates also play a major role in determining whom finances government deficits, which buy
equities in companies and literally affects and influences the economic scenario. Due to high risk market the role of treasury

operations is crucial.

As per Bangladesh Bank's guidelines the bank has segregated the Front and Back office for Treasury Operations. Front Office
independently conducts the transactions and the Back Office is responsible for verification of the deals and passing of their
entries in books of accounts. All Nostro accounts are reconciled on monthly basis and all fereign exchange transactions are
revalued at Marked-to-Market rate as determined by Bangiadesh Bank.

<) Asset Liability Management

Assets Liability Management is the most important aspect for the Financial Institution to manage Balance Sheet Risk,
especially for managing of liquidity risk and interest rate risk. Change in Market Liquidity and interest rate expose bank
business to the risk of loss. Failure to identify the risks assaciated with business and failure to take timely measures in giving
a sense of direction may threaten the survival of institution.

As such, it is important that senior management must understand the existence of such risk on the balance sheet and they
should ensure that the structure of the banks business and the level of balance sheet risk it assumes are effectively managed
and appropriate policies and procedures are established to control and limit these risks, and that resources are available for
evaluating and controlling interest rate risk, To address all the risk elements of the balance sheet ALCO meeting was
conducted every month in 2020, ATM desk of the bank analyses the balance sheet risk and prepares the monthly ALCO
papers as per the guidelines of Bangladesh Bank. By strongly monitoring the maturity gap of assets and Liabilities and
interest rate movement, bank is able to maintain optimum liquidity with required regulatory compliances. A policy
Guideline on Assets Liability Management has been formulated, approved by appropriate authority of the bank and revised
time to time.

d) Money Laundering

Money laundering has been identified as a major threat to the financial services community, [t is important that the
management of Banks view prevention of money laundering as part of their risk management strategies and not simply as a
stand-alone requirement that is being imposed by the legistation. The management of SBI is fully aware that the financial
system shall not be and cannot be used as a channel for criminal activities. Therefore, co-ordination and co-operation
between the concerned parties are essential for its success. The bank has designated Chief Anti Money Laundering
Compliance Officer (CAMLCO) at Head Office and branch compliance officers at branches to reimplement the anti money
laundering initiatives of the bank. A dedicated Anti-Money Laundering department has been formed at Country Head Office
level including Central Compliance Unit (CCU).

To strengthen the process, SBI since introduced automated software's in different areas of banking operations. Forecheck
OFAC has been introduced for checking sanction list, AMLOCK has been introduced for transaction monitoring. ACUITY has
been introduced for monitoring trade based maney laundering. All staff members are covered with AML training.

¢) Internal Control and Compliance

Internal Contro) and Compliance (ICC) is a critical component of Bank management and foundation for the safe and sound
operation of banking erganization. A system of strong internal contral and compliance can help to ensure that the goals and
objectives of a banking organization will be met, that the bank will achieve long-term profitability targets, and maintain
reliable financial and managerial reporting. Operational loss may arise from error and fraud due to lack of strong internal
control and compliance culture. Effective [nternal Control & Compliance system can help to ensure that the bank will comply
with laws and regulations as well policies, plans, internal rules and procedures, and decrease the risk of unexpected losses
or damage to the bank’s reputation.

Internal Control & Compliance Division of the Bank under direct supervision of Head of ICCD. 1CCD comprising of following
three units to manage the ICC risks:-

a) Audit & Inspection unit;
b} Monitoring Unit and
¢) Compliance Unit.

The units have been functioning independently and separately with direct reporting lines to the Head of [C & CD.
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In addition, Departmental Control Function Checklist has been introduced in the branches and divisions at Head Office under
direct supervision of Menitoring Unit of 1C&CD which ensures compliance with regulatory rules and regulations as well as

| general banking norms and procedures.

Policy guidelines on RISK BASED INTERNAL AUDIT (RBIA} system have been formulated and the branches have already
been brought under RBIA networks. As per RBIA, marks have been allocated for rating of the branches in terms of business
risk and control risk. The branches scoring higher are being subjected to more frequent audits.

It is a policy of the Bank to put all branches of the Bank under any form of audit four times in a year and IC & CD has been
working in that direction. All the activities of the Internal Control & Compliance Divisicn are devoted to address and mitigate
operational risks of the Bank in more effective way to ensure efficiency and effectiveness of performance, ensure reliability
and completeness of financial and management information and to ensure compliance with legal and regularity

requirements.
f) Information technology

State Bank of India, Bangladesh Operation follows the guideline stated in BRPD Circular No. 14 dated 23 October 2005
regarding "Guideline on Information and Communication Technology for Scheduled Banks" and BRPD Circular No. 21 dated

20 May 2010 "Guideline on ICT Security:

IT management deals with IT policy documentation, internal IT audit, training and insurance.

IT operation management covers the dynamies of technology operation management including change management, asset
management, operating environment procedures management. The objective is to achieve the highest levels of technology

service quality by minimum operational risk.
In order to ensure that information assets are protected against risk, there are controls over:

We have launched our Internet Banking System using our in-house developed software and we are extending this services to
the customers of cur all Online Branches.

As approved by the appropriate authority, the establishment of our own ATM Network with 4 ATM Booths acress the
country. We have already participated in the National Payment Switch as Pilot Bank under supervision of Bangladesh Bank
and inaugurated our ATM Debit Card. We have obtained Principal Membership Visa Card. Our ATM card is acceptable in all
the VISA ATM Booth and we have not charged any transaction cost if the card is use in other Bank's ATM Booth,

We have successfully implemented Bangladesh Automated Clearing House (BACH) and Bangladesh Electronic Fund Transfer
System (BEFTN), Credit Information Bureau (CIB) Reporting as per guidelines of Bangladesh Bank.

We have established our website www.sbibd.com where form the visitors can get information about our products, charge
schedule, career opportunities, procurement notices and present status of our bank. The website is updated periodically and
also as and when required. Communication through email among our Branches, Country Office and different Divisions of
Country Office under our own Mail Server at [T Division, Country Office has become quick and easler.

To ensure proper training to our officials, Information Technology Division arranged need based hands on training program
at our Computer Lab daily in addition to training/waorkshop arranged at Country Office Conference Roam through Video
Conference throughout the year. During the year 2020, we conducted 15 training programs at our Computer Lab on 7
{seven) different Topics/Modules covering 42 participants and 2 (two] Workshop on General Banking Practices and related
IT Operations through Video Conference covering 24 participants from Branches/Country Offices across the country.

Jmpact of COVID-19

On 11 March 2020 the World Health Organization (WHO) declared a global pandemic due to Corona Virus related
respiratory disease, commonly known as COVID-19. To contain the spread of this disease, along with many other countries
of the world, the Government of Bangladesh has alse taken a number of measures such as declaration of general holiday,
enforcement of lock down, social distancing, etc. As a result of these measures, all business and economic activities in the
counitry have been adversely affected and this has also affected the Company. Although the business operation and
profitability of the Bank have been impacted by COVID-19, but due to the constantly changing nature of the situation and
lack of certainty at present regarding how long this situation will prevail, the patential impact of COVID-19 related matters
on the Bank operation and financial results cannot be reasonably assessed. The Management of the Bank assessed the going
concern and found no uncertainty regarding this for the upcoming 12 months due to COVID-19. Most impacted areas in
QOperation of the Bank for COVID-19 are given below:
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31,12.2020 Taka 31.12.2019
Particulars Taka
Net interest income 1,014,693,472 991,950,887
Investment income 735,808,657 529,409,553
Commission, exchange and brokerage 587,152,938 1,681,039,297
Other operating income 2,686,185 3,989,991
Total operating income (a) 2,340,341,252 3,206,389,728
Total operating expenses (b) 478,723,752 459,783,287
Profit before provision (c = (a-b]) 1,861,617,500 2,746,606,441
2.14 Disclosure on fraud and forgeries committed by bank employees:

No incidents of fraud occurred during the period

2.15 Off-balance sheet items

Under general banking transactions, liabilities against acceptance, endorsement and other obligations and bills against
which acceptances have been given and claims exist there against, have been shown as off-balance sheet items.

2.16 Offsetting
Financial assets and financial liabilities are offset and the net amount reported in the balance sheet when there is a legally
enfarceable right to offset the recognized amounts and there is an intention to settle on a net hasis or realize the asset and
settle the liability substantially.

2.17 Interest paid and other expenses

In terms of the provisions of 1AS 1 "Presentation of Financial Statements” interest and other expenses are recognized on
accrual basis.

2138 Reporting period

These financial statements caver one calendar year from 01 January 2020 to 31 December 2020,

2.19 Number of employecs

The number of employees employed in the Bank as on 31 December 2020 was- 97, of which 78 were male and 19 were
female. The number of employees per branch was 18.20 excluding 20 employees in the Country office of the Bank.

2.20 Provision for liability

A provision is recognized in the balance sheet when the Bank has a legal or constructive obligation as a result of a past event
and it is probable that an outflow of economic benefit will be required to settle the obligations, in accordance with the IAS 37
*Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets”.

2.21 Events after reporting period

In terms of provision of IAS 10 “Events after Reporting Peried "no material events have occurred after balance sheet date
which could affect the values reported in the financial statements.

222 BASEL Il implementation

The BASEL Committee on Banking Supervision has published a new framework for calenlating minimum capital
requirement, known as 'Basel III'. The new guideline is structured around three pillars; (i) minimum capital requirement (on
credit risk, market risk and operation risk), (i) supervisory review process and (iii) market discipline. Implementation of
Basel 111 framework in Bangladesh will integrate the risk management process of the Bank and its capital adequacy
requirement. Bangladesh Bank has formed a Committee and Coordination Committee for implementation of BASEL 11l in
Bangladesh. As per the Committee decision BASEL IIl has been fully implemented in Bangladesh. The Committee has
indicated that following methodalogy of BASEL I would be followed in Bangladesh:

i Standardized method for cradit and market risk.
ii. Basic indicator approach for operational risk.

iii. The .Committee has suggested for continuous training of the officers and employees of the banks for capacity buitding
and formation of an implementation team. [mplementation team would remain responsible for overall supervision of
BASEL III implementation in their banks. It has also suggested that the board of directars should also remain updated
on the issue.

Accordingly, the Bank has formed BASEL [II implementation team and is providing training to senior management,
credit officers and managers of the Bank. BASEL II[ implementation team has been regularly monitoring and to give
various suggestion/instruction regarding implementation of the above three pillars.
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Training

in implementation of the human resources development strategy, the Bank sent its employees to different training
aorganizations to build up professionals with technical, human and conceptual skills. This is focused to ensure a formal
platform where employees can exchange their ideas, update their knowledge base, open up their eyes to the complexities of

banking world.
During the year 2020, the training institute of the Bank has arranged a total of 22 training courses, seminars and workshops

mostly conducted by the interna) & External resource persons with 102 participants. The objectives of designing all training
programmes are to bridge the gap between present level of competence and the required level of competence.

Audit committee

An audit committee was constituted by the Senior Management of State Bank of India, Bangladesh Operation. Subsequently,
one of the member has retired from the bank on 31 December 2020 and reconstituted the Audit Committee is under process

the earlier committee is as under:

Name Status in Status in the Committee Educational Qualification
the Bank
Mr. Deepak Sisodiya HRMD Chairman B. SC, CAIIB, MBA, CFP
Mr. Deba Prasad Das VP Ops Member B. SC.
Mr. Mohammad Masudul Amin | SAVP (R&C) Member Secretary MBA, MBM, DAIBB
Mr. Protim Kumar Mallick AVPIT Member BSC Eng, MBA
Mr. Maksudur Rahman AVP(A&T) Member MBA (Finance), MPA(DU), ITP, ACGA
Mr. Sanjit Chandra Lodh FAVP Member B. SC.
Mr. Idrisur Rahtnan JMICC Member MBA Management

During the year, the Audit Committee of the Board conducted 4 (Four) meetings in which among others, the following issues
were discussed:
Facts

- Discuss the Comprehensive Inspection report of Bangladesh Bank of Bangladesh Operations.

- Discuss the audit report of different Country Office departments and Branches conducted by the Bank's internal andit
team from time to time.

- Discuss the fraud/forgeries & operational loss report.

- Review the position of reconciliation with other bank and Nostro Account.

- Review the status of the Special Mentioned Account {(SMA} and Bad/Loss loan.

- Reviewing the Anti money laundering policy of the Bank.

Credit Rating of the Bank

Credit rating of the Bank of last Nine years are shown below-

SL# Year Rating Agencies Long Term Shart Term
1 Jan to Dec 2020 ALPHA - -
2 Jan to Dec 2019 ALPHA AAA AR-2
3 Jan to Dec 2018 ALPHA AAA AR-2
4 Jan to Dec 2017 ALPHA AA AR-2
5 Jan to Dec 2016 ALPHA AA AR-2
6 Jan to Dec 2015 ALPHA AA AR-2
7 Jan to Dec 2014 ALPHA AA- AR-2
8 Jan to Dec 2013 ALPHA Ah- 5T-2
9 Jan to Dec 2012 CRISL AA+ 5T-2
10 Jan to Dec 2011 CRISL AA ST-2
Statement of compliance

The financial statements of the Bank are prepared in accordance with [nternational Financial Reporting Standards (IFRS)
and the requivements of the Regulation of Bangladesh Investment Development Authority (BIDA), the rules and regulations
issued by Bangladesh Bank. In case any requirement of the provisions and circulars issued by Bangladesh Bank differ with
those of [FRS, the provisions and circulars issued by Bangladesh Bank shall prevail. Material departures from the
requirements of IFRS are as follows:
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i) Investment in shares and securities

[FRS: As per requirements of [FRS 9 investment in shares and securities generally falls either under “at fair value through
profit and loss account” or under *available for sale” where any change in the fair value (as measured in accordance with
IFRS 13) at the year-end is taken to profit and loss account or revaluation reserve respectively.

Bangladesh Bank: As per BRPD circular no. 14 dated 25 June 2003 investments in quoted shares and unguoted shares are
revalued at the year end at market price and as per book value of last audited balance sheet respectively. Provision should
be made for any loss atising from diminution in value of investment; otherwise investments are recognized at cost.

i) Revaluation gains/losses on Government securities

IFRS: As per requirement of IFRS 9 where securities will fall under the category of Held for Trading (HFT), any change in the
fair value of held for trading assets is recognized through profit and loss account. Securities designated as Held to Maturity
(HTM) are measured at amortized cost method and interest income is recognized through the profit and loss account.

Bangladesh Bank: HFT securities are revalued on the basis of mark to market and at year end any gain on revaluation of
securities which have not matured as at the balance sheet date are recognized in other reserves as a part of equity and any
losses on revaluation of securities which have not matured as at the balance sheet date are charged in the profit and loss
account. Interest on HFT securities including amortization of discount are recognized in the profit and loss account. HTM
securities which have not matured as at the balance sheet date are amortized at the year end and gains or losses on
amortization are recognized in other reserve as a part of equity.

iii} Provision on loans and advances/investments

IFRS: As per IFRS ¢ an entity should start the impairment assessment by considering whether objective evidence of
impairment exists for financial assets that are individually significant. For financial assets that are not individually
significant, the assessment can be performed on an individual or collective (portfolic) basis.

Bangladesh Bank: As per BRPD circular No.14 (23 September 2012), BRPD circular No. 19 {27 December 2012) and BRPD
circular No. 05 (29 May 2013) a general provision at 0.25% to 5% under different categories of unclassified loans
(zood/standard loans) has to be maintained regardless of abjective evidence of impairment. Also provision for sub-standard
loans, doubtful loans and bad losses has to be provided at 20%, 50% and 100% respectively for loans and advances
depending on the duration of overdue. Again as per BRPD circular no. 10 dated 18 September 2007 and BRPD circular no.
14 dated 23 September 2012, a general provision at 1% is required to be provided for all off-balance sheet exposures. Such
provision policies are not specifically in line with those prescribed by 1IFRS 9.

iv) Recognition of interest in suspense

IFRS: Loans and advances to customers are generally classified as 'loans and receivables' as per IFRS 9 and interest income
is recognized through effective interest rate method over the term of the loan. Once a loan is impaired, interest income is
recognized in profit and loss account on the same basis based on revised carrying amount.

Bangladesh Bank: As per BRPD circular no. 14 dated 23 September 2012, once a loan is classified, interest on such loans
are not allowed to be recognized as income, rather the corresponding amount needs to be credited to an interest in suspense
account, which is presented as liability in the balance sheet.

v) Other comprehensive income

IFRS: As per IAS 1 Other Comprehensive Income (OCI} is a component of financial statements or the elements of OCI are to
be included in a single Other Comprehensive [ncome statement.

Bangladesh Bank: Bangladesh Bank has jssued templates for financial statements which will strictly be followed by all
banks. The templates of financial statements issued by Bangladesh Bank do not include Other Comprehensive Income nor
are the elements of Other Comprehensive Income allowed to be included in a single Other Comprehensive [ncome (0cI)
Statement, As such the Bank does not prepare the ather comprehensive income statement. However, elements of QCl, if any,
are shown in the statements of changes in equity.

vi) Financial instruments - presentation and disclosure

In several cases Bangladesh Bank guidelines categories, recognize, measure and present financial instruments differently
from those prescribed in IFRS 9. As such full disclosure and presentation requirements of IFRS 7 cannot be made in the
financial statements.

vii) Cash and cash equivalent

IFRS: Cash and cash equivalent items should be reported as cash item as per 1AS 7,
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Bangladesh Bank: Some cash and cash equivalent items such as ‘money at call and on short natice’, treasury bills,
Bangladesh Bank bills and prize bond are not shown under cash and cash equivalents. Money at cail and on short notice is
presented on the face of the balance sheet, and treasury hills, prize bends are shown under investments.

vili) Non-banking asset

IFRS: No guidance for Non-banking asset is found in any [FRS.

Bangladesh Bank: As per BRPD 14, Non banking assets have been presented separately on face of financial statements.

ix) Cash flow statement

IFRS: The Cash flow statement can be prepared using either the direct method or the indirect method. The presentation is
selected to present these cash flows in a manner that is most appropriate for the business or industry. The method selected

is applied consistently.

Bangladesh Bank: As per BRPD 14, cash flow is the mixture of direct and indirect methods.

x) Balance with Bangladesh Bank: (Cash Reserve Requirement)

IFRS: Balance with Bangladesh Bank should be treated as other asset as it is not available for use in day to day operations as
perlAS 7.

Bangladesh Bank: Balance with Bangladesh Bank is treated as cash and cash equivalents.

xi) Presentation of intangible asset
IFRS: An intangible asset must be identified and recognized, and the disclosure must be given as per I1AS 38.

Bangladesh Bank: There is no regulation for intangible assets in BRPD 14,

xii) Off-balance sheet items

IFRS: There is no concept of off-balance sheet items in any IFRS; hence there is no requirement for disclosure of off-balance
sheet items on the face of the balance sheet,

Bangladesh Bank: As per BRPD 14, off balance sheet items {e.g. Letter of credit, Letter of guarantee etc.) must be disclosed
separately on the face of the balance sheet

xiii) Loans and advances/Investments net of provision

IFRS: Loans and advances/Investments should be presented net of provision.

Bangladesh Bank: As per BRPD 14, provision on loans and advances/investments are presented separately as liability and
can not be netted off against loans and advances.

xlii} Lease Assets

IFRS: Where proprty, plant and equipment have been financed by lease arrangement under which substantially all the risks
and rewards of obligation are transferred to the lessees are treated as per IFRS 16.

Compliance: SB! recognized the IFRS 16 from 2019,

Compliance Status with IFRS and IAS

International Accounting Standards (IASs) Reference Status

Presentation of Financial Statements IAS 1 Complied with BB
Statement of Cash Flows IAS7 Complied with BB
guideiines
Accounting Policies, Changes in Accounting Estimates and Errors 1AS 8 Comnplied
Events after the Reporting Period IAS 10 Complied
Income Taxes 1AS 12 Complied
Property, Plant and Equipment 1AS 16 Complied
Employee Benefits 1A5 19 Complied
The Effects of Changes in Foreign Exchange Rates 1521 Complied
Borrowing Costs 1A5 23 Complied
Related Party Disclosures 1AS 24 Complied
Impairment of Assets 1AS 36 Complied
Pravisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets IAS 37 Complied
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SL# International Financial Reporting Standard (IFRS) Reference Status
1 |Financial Instruments: Disclosures IFRS 7 Complied
2 |Fair Value Measurement IFRS 13 Complied
3 |Revenue from Contracts with Customers IFRS 15 Complied
4 |Leases IFRS 16 Complied

228  Claim not acknowledged as debt

There was no claim against the bank not acknowledged as debt as on 31 December 2020.

2.29 Remmuneration of CEQ

State Bank of India, Bangladesh Operations don't bear the remunaration of CEO. The salary is provided by State Bank of
India, Head office and remitted to Bangladesh through International Banking Group(IBG). The tax on his salary is been
sattled in Bangladesh as per Income Tax Rule and Regulation in Bangladesh.

2.30  Approval of financial statements

The financial statements were reviewed and subsequently approved by the Audit Committee Meeting on 18 February 2021.

231 General

Figures relating to the previous year included in this report have been rearranged, wherever considered necessary, to make
them comparable with those of the current year for the purpose of comparison with current year's presentation.

Figures in these notes and in the annexed financial statements have been rounded off to the nearest Taka. Because of the
effects of rounding off, the totals in some instances, may not match the sum of individual balances.

These notes form an integral part of the annexed financial statements and accordingly ave to be read in conjunction
therewith.
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Cash

Cash in hand
Local currency
Foreign currency
ATM cash balance

Balance with Bangladesh bank and its agent bank(s)
Local currency
Foreign currency

Sonali Bank as agent of Bangladesh Bank (local currency)

Local currency

Lien with Bangladesh Bank
Free Balance with Bangladesh Bank

Foreign Currency

Lien with Bangladesh Bank
Free Balance with Bangladesh Bank

Statutory deposits

{Note: 3.2a)
{Note: 3.2b)

31.12.2020 31,12.2019
Taka Taka
21,285,599 23,730,038
7,200,184 3,023,080
2,926,900 1,806,100
31,412,683 28,559,218
3,738,080,545 672,010,010
1,153,492,603 1,022,967,045
4,891,573,147 1,694,977,056

1,723,5636,273

4,922,985,830
3,738.080,545 672,010,010
3,738,080,545 672,010,010

1,153,492,603

1,022,967,045

1,153,492,603

1,022,967,045

The Cash Reserve Requirement (CRR) and the Statutory Liquidity Requirement (SLR) are maintained in accordance with the
section 25 and 33 of the Bank Companies Act 1991(Amended 2013) and subsequent BRPD Circular No, 11 & 12 dated 25 August
2005, MPD circular no. 02 dated 10 December 2013, MPD cireular No. 01 dated 23 June 2014 & DOS Circular Letter No. 23 dated.
07.10,2018,MPD circular No. 03 dated 9 April 2020, Cash Reserve Requirement [CRR) and the Statutary Liguidity Requirement
{SLR) and deposits there against with Bangladesh Bank at 31 December 2020 are as follows:

The Cash Reserve Requirement on the Bank's Time and Demand liabilities at the rate of 4.0% (Bi-weekly ) & 3.5% (on Daily)
basis has been calculated and maintained with Bangladesh Bank and 13% Statutory Liquidity Ratie for conventional banking on
the same liabilities has also been maintained in the form of Treasury Bills, and Bends including FC balance with Bangladesh

Bank. The status of the reserves maintained by the Bank are shown below:

Cash Reserve Regulrement [CRR)

i. Daily Bank's CRR maintenance

Required reserve DBU & OBU (5% of total time & demand liabilities)
Actual reserve maintained

Surplus/(deficit)

Maintained (%0)
ii. Bi- Weekly bank's CRR maintenance
Required reserve DBU & OBU (5.50% of total time & demand liabilities)

Actual reserve maintained
Surplus/(deficit)

Maintained {%)
Statutory Liquidity Reserve (SLR)

Required reserve DBU & OBU (13% of total time & demand liabilitics)
Actual reserve maintained
Surplus/(deficit)

Maintained (%]}
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316,786,000 1,447,062,000
3,778,046,193 1,601,768.000
3,461,260,193 154,706,000
11.74% 5.53%
362,041,000 1,591,768,000
3,778,046,193 1,601,768,000
3,416,005,193 10,000,000
11,74% 5.53%
1,176,634,000 3,762,361,000
10,628,695,920 9,801,292,530

9,452,061,920

6,038,931,530

33.00%

295.28%
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Balance with other banks and financial institutions

(Note: 4.1]
(Note: 4.2)

Inside Bangiadesh
Qutside Bangladesh

Details of balance held with banks and financial institutions outside Bangladesh are shown in Annexure-A.

Balance with other banks and financial institutions (Inside Bangladesh)

On demand deposit accounts (Current Account)

Uttara Bank Limited

Bangladesh Bank-NPSB Settlement A/C

Standard Chartered Bank-ATM Visa Domestic Settlement A/C
Sonali Bank Limited

On Shert Term Deposit (STD] Accounts
Uttara Bank Limited
Standard Bank Ltd. Gulshan Branch

b) Term Placement
Banking company
Dhaka Bank Limited (Term)
Southeast Bank Limited (Term)
NCC Bank Limited (Term)

31.12,2020
Taka

31,12.2019
Taka

1,313,727,310
606,706,040

29,503,682
779,156,780

1,920,433,350

808,660,463

5,921,770
3,523,046
1,457,343

69,972

1,206,903
3,523,046
8,935,697

69,972

10,972,131

13,735,617

1,962,607
792,573

9,768,152
5,999,914

2,755,179

15,768,065

13,727,310

29,503,682

500,000,000
300,000,000
500,000,000

1,300,000,000

1,313,727,310

29,503,682

Placement

Placement Date
Amount

Bank/Financial Institute Name

Maturity Date

RO

500,000,000
300,000,000
500,000,000

14/12/20
07/12/20
22/12/20

01 |Dhaka Bank Limited (Term)
02 [Southeast Bank Limited (Term)
03 |NCC Bank Limited (Term)

14/01/21
03/01/21
21/01/21

1.75%
3.00%
2.20%

1,300.000,000

Balance with other banks and financial institutions (Qutside Bangladesh)

On demand deposit accounts (Non interest bearing)
State Bank of India, West Germany (FF)

State Bank of India, London

State Bank of India, New York

State Bank of India, Japan

On demand deposit accounts (Interest bearing)
|P Morgan Chase Bank
ACU Dollar Nostro A/C

4.2,1 Foreign currency wise break-up

28,719,159
2,992,995
148,666,336
1,410,432

19,016,900
1,914,362
225,440,109
3,600,206

181,788,921

253,971,577

385,641,917
35,275,202

297,839,076
227,346,128

424,917,119

525,185,204

606,706,040

779,156,780

Currency name Amount in FC Conversion Rate

31.12.2020
Taka

31.12.2019
Taka

84.4250
114.3517
103.7557

0.8195

US Dollar 6,794,000
Great Britain Pound 26,174
EURO 276,796
Japanese Yen 1,721,088

573,583,455
2,992,995
28,719,159
1,410,432

754,625,312
1,914,362
19,016,900
3,600,206
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Maturity grouping balance with other banks (Outside Bangladesh)

Up to 1 month

More than 1 month but Jess than 3 month
More than 3 month but Jess than 1 Year
Maore than 1 year but less than 5 years
More than 5 years

Money at call and short notice

Banking company
National Bank Lid
[amuna Bank ltd

The City Bank Limited

Maturity grouping of money at call and short notice

Up to 1 month

More than 1 month to 3 month
More than 3 month to 1 Year
More than 1 year to 5 years
More than 5 years

Investments

{Note: 6.1)
{Note: 6.2)

Governtnent Securities
Other Investments

Off-shore Banking Unit

Investment in securities are classtfied as follows:
Held te maturity
Other Investments

31.12,2020
Taka

31.12.2019
Taka

606,706,040

779,156,780

606,706,040

779,156,780

400,000,000

150,000,000
250,000,000
200,000,000

400,000,000

600,000,000

400,000,000

600,000,000

400,000,000

600,000,000

7,707,198,498
3,138,890

9,837,717,902
3,138,850

7,710,337,388

9,840,856,792

7,710,337,388

9,840,856,792

7,707,198,498
3,138,850

9,837,717,902
3,138,890

7,710,337,388

9,840,856,792

Treasury bills and treasury bands has been pledged with Bangladesh Bank for Capital & SLR Purpose. Details of investments are

given in Annexure-F.

Government securities

Treasury bills

30 day Treasury bills
91 day Treasury bills
182 day Treasury hills
364 day treasury bills

Treasury bonds

2 year Treasury Bonds

5 year Treasury Bonds
10 year Treasury Bonds
15 year Treasury Bonds
20 year Treasury Bonds

Prize bonds
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1,165,066,615
2,793,756,904

1,849,397,095
3,272,583,366

3,958,823,520

5,121,980,461

1,154,523,563
861,397,445
720,167,709
1,012,269,762

1,159,475,097
105,800,000
1,717,167,566
721,375,260
1,011,909,018

3,748,358,479
16,500

4,715,726,941
10,500

7,707,158,498

9,837,717,902
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Other investments

Quoted
Unquoted : Shares of Central Depository Bangladesh Limited (CDBL)

31.12.2020
Taka

31,12.2019
Taka

3,138,890

3,138,890

3,138,890

3,138,890

Particulars No of Shares

31.12,2020
Taka

31.12.2019
Taka

200,000
113,889
828,472

Initial investment @ Tk.10
Purchase of Right share @ Tk.10
Bonus share @ Tk.10

2,000,000
1,138,890

2,000,000
1,138,890

1,142,361

3,138,890

3,138,890

Maturity wise grouping of investment (Other than CDBL Shares)

Payable on demand

Below three months

Over three months but below one year
Over one year but below five years
Over five years

Loans and advances

a. Loans, Cash Credits, Overdrafts etc.;
Overdrafts

Demand loans

Cash credit

House building loan

Transport loan

Term loans (Other)

Loan against trust receipts{cash credit)
Agricuitural loan(cash credit)

Staff loans {(Note - 7.6)

h. Bills purchase & discount (Note - 7.15)
Total: (a+b)

Net loans and advances

Gross loans and advances

Less: Interest suspense
Provision for loans & advances{Specific provision)

Maturity wise grouping of loans and advances

Repayable on demand

More than 1 months to 3 months
More than 3 months to 1 Year
More than 1 year to 5 years
More than 5 years

Loans and advances under the following broad categories

Inside Bangladesh

Term Loans

Cash Credits

Overdrafts & Demand Loan & Agriculture Loan

Staff Loan
Bills purchase & discount

16,500
3,958,823,520
1,154,523,563
2,593,834.916

10,500
5121,980,461
1,159,475.097
'3,556,262,344

7,707,198,498

9,837,728,402

556,560,561
1,709,986,511
3,841,119,607

35,729.826
564,469,386
135,393,896

63,316,864
168,795,000

41,710,685

637,538,530
1,564,927,525
4,325,730,167

55,300,495

280,820,631

228,773,146

160,910,947

150,000,000

42,566,018

7,117,082,336

7,446,577,459
755,857

7,117,082,336

7,447,333,316

7,117,082,336

7,447,333,316

12,680,576
90,932,340

4,444,745
86,655,038

103,612,916

91,099,783

7,013,469,420

7,356,233,534

4,578,623,445
6,947,126
1,767,173,229
699,863,282
64,475,254

663,982,024
1,434,995.836
1,541,742,394
1,761,832,880
2,044,780,182

7.117,082,336

7,447,333,316

735,593,108
3,904,436,471
2,435,342,072
41,710,685.35

564,904,272
4,486,641,115
2,352,466,055

42,566,017.98
755,857.02

7,117,082,336

7,447,333,316
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Outside Bangladesh
Term Loans

Cash credits
Overdrafts

Geographical location wise partfolio grouping

Inside Bangladesh
Diaka Division
Chittageng Division
Khulna Division

31.12.2020
Taka

31.12.2019
Taka

7,117,082,336

7,447,333.316

5,454,510,440
1,635,748374
26,823,523

5,593,691,804
1,825,555,413
28,086,100

7,117,082,336

7,447,333,316

All 3 (three) of our branches are located in urban areas. However, as we have obtained approval to open new branches in
Bangladesh, we shall increase our loans and advances portfolio in rural areas of the country as well.

Significant concentration wise grouping

Staff

Managing Director & CEQ
Senior Executives

Others

Industries

i) Agricultural and jute

it] Readymade garments
iii) Textile

iv) Food & allied

v) Chemical

vi) Cement

vii} Rubber, Plastic, Printing Publishing & allied Industries
viii] Metai Products & Steel
ix) Househaold

x) IT based

xi) Other

Infrastructural

i) Power

ii) Construction

iii) Transpert

iv) Feed / Trade & Commerce
v) Others

Consumers

i) Commercial lending

ii) Household

iii) House building loan

iv) Small and medium enterprise

v} Non-banking financial institutions
vi] Others

Staffloan

Overdraft Loan {Interest Bearing)
Qverdraft Loan (Interest Free)
Car and motorcycle loan

House building Loan
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10,852,494
30,818,191

11,205,787
31,360,231

41,710,685

42,566,018

168,795,000
24,590,919
39,319,460

182,066,622
37,143,146
225,037,756
30,854,517
771,180,824
367,257,217
2,986,381,179

150,000,000
24,578,844
51,513,350

238,042,718
30,327,391

322,637,563
18,559,005

B46,525,660

367,680,773

3,600,562,724

4,834,626,641

5,650,428,027

197,947,052
1,008,834,109
215,700,818

183,066,188
468,353,766
167,525,636

1,422,481,580

818,945,590

10,506,677
35,729,826
625,132,555
47,186,336
09,707,638

9,309,303
55,300,495
768,586,937
43,617,110
58,579,837

818,263,031

035,393,682

7,117,082,336

7.447,333,316

11,403,244
816,980

29,450,462

11,426,826
714,798

30,424,394

41,710,685

42,566,018
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31.12,2020 31.12.2019
Taka Taka

7.7 Detail of large loan

Total capital of the Bank was Taka 12,284.72 million for BD. Operations as at 31 December 2020 (Taka 11,296.37 million at 31
December 2019 respectively), Number of clients with amount outstanding and classification status to whom loans and advances
sanctioned exceeds 10% of the total capital of the Bank are shown in Annexure-B.

7.7.1 Restructured loan

7.8 Groupingas per classification rules
Unclassified
Standard including staff loan 6,989,354,375 7,317,822,353
Special Mention Account (SMA) - -
6,989,354,375 7,317,822,353
Classified
Sub standard 47,186,336 43,617,110
Doubtful - -
Bad / Loss 80,541,626 85,893.854
127,727,961 129,510,963
7,117,082,336 7.447,333,316
7.9 Loan type wise total loan
Overdraft 556,560,561 787,538,530
Demand Loan 1,709,986,511 1,565,683,382
Term Loan 735,593,108 564,904,272
Cash Credit 4,073,231,471 4,486,641,11%
Staff Loan 41,710,685 42,566,018
7,117,082,336 7,447,333,316
7.10 Sector-wise allocation of loans and advances
Agricutture, fishing, forestry and dairy firm 168,795,000 150,000,000
Industry (jute, textile, garments, chemicals, cements etc.) 145,890,304 203,685,912
Transport Operator Loan 1,008,834,109 468,353,766
Working capital financing 5,422,466,783 5,973,802,478
Export credit - -
Commercial credit - -
Small and cettage industries 183,441,314 274,501,154
Miscellaneous 187,654,826 376,990,065
7,117,082,336 7.447,333,316
7.11 Securities wise classification of loans/advances including bills purchase and discount
Collateral of moveable/immoveable assets [ 4584,813,206 4,981,486,479
Nenbanking financial institutions guarantee 47,186,336 43,617,110
Local banks/foreign banks guarantee 354,816,155 365,207,719
Export documents - -
Cash and quisi cash 108,189,190 113,904,942
Personal guarantee 338,481 1,407,314
Other securities 2,021,738,970 1,941,709,753

(G

There is na restructured loan during the year 2020 and 2019.
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7.12 Particnlars of required provision for loans and advances

Provision required for unclassified Joans and advances

31.12.2020
Taka

31.12.2019

Taka

Status Outstanding

Base for provision

Rate (%)

Required
provision
December 2020

Required
provision
December 2019

All unclassified loans
(Other than Small &
Medium enterprise
Financing, Consumer
Financing,
BHs/MBs/SDs,
Housing & loans for
prafessiocnal)

4,566,381,544

45,663,815

51,618,375

60,196,354

Small & Medium

. . 2,170,873,792
enterprise financing

5,427,184

7,693,262

2,605,663

Housing & loan for

professicnal 35,659,445

356,594

497,881

540,464

Consumer finance 5,933,909

118,678

156,253

465,465

Special Menticned
Account

—_—

Short-term

Agriculture Loan 168,795,000

1,687,950

1,687,950

1,500,000

Staff Loan 41,710,685

Total 6,989,354,375

53,254,223

Specific provision (COVID-2019)

61,653,721

65,307,946

Status Outstanding

Base for provision

Rate (%)

Reqguired
provision
December 2020

Required
provision
December 2019

Standard Loan {for

deferral benefits) 839,949,827

839,949,827

1%

8,399,498

Provision required for off-balance sheet

items (General Provision)

Name of Exposure

Outstanding

Rate (%)

Required
provision
December 2020

Required
provision
December 2019

Acceptances and endorsements
Letter of guarantees
Irrevocable letter of credits

25,624,306,714

2,236,979,973

1%
Basel
1%

190,745,705
22,369,800

206,955,655
15,872,255

Total

27,861,286,687

Total required pravision for unclassified assets (including off-balance sheet items)
Provision maintained for unclassified assets (including off-balance sheet jtems)
Excess/(Short] provision at 31 December 2020

Provision required for classified loans & advances (Specific provision)

213,115,505

222,827,910

283,168,724
351,997,271

[ 288,135,856

288,829,622

68,828,547

693,766

Status Outstanding

Base for provision

Rate

Required
proevision
December 2020

Required
provision
December 2019

Sub-standard 47,186,336
Douhtful -

Bad/Loss- 80,541,626

41,131,315

21,232,801

20%
50%
100%

8,226,263

21,232,801

8,226,263

23,745,781

Total 127,727,961

62,364,116

Total provision maintained for classified assets:

Sub Standard
Doubtful
Bad/loss

Excess/(Short) of provision

@ bakertilly
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29,459,064

31,976,044

47,186,336

43,746,005

10,904,277

75,750,760

50,932,340

86,655,038

61,473,277

54,678,993
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7.13 Particulars of loans and advances

7.14

7.15

7.16

i)
ii)

iii)

iv)

vi)

vii)

viii)

ix)
X
a)
b)
)

xi}

xii)

Debts considered good in respect of which Bank is fully secured

Debts considered good for which Bank holds no other security than the
debtor's persenal security

Debts considered good secured by the personal undertakings of one or
more parties in addition to the personal grarantee of the debtors

Debts adversely classified; for which no provision is created

Debts due by directors or officers of the banking company ar any of these
either separately or jointly with any other persons
Debts due by companies or firms in which the directors or officers of the

bank are interested as directors, parthers or managing agents or in case.

of private companies as members

Maximum total amount of advances, including temporary advances made
at any time during the year to directors or managers or officers of the
banking companies or any of them either separately or jointly with any
other person

Maximum total amount of advances, including temporary advances
granted during the year to the companies or firms in which the directors
of the banking company have interest as directors, partners or managing
agents or in case of private compantes, as members

Due fram banking companies

Amount of Classified loans on which interest has not been charged
should be mentioned as follows:

[ncrease/decrease of provision (specific) amount of debts written off

amount realized against loan previously written off
Amount of provision kept against lean classified as "bad/less” on the
date of preparing the balance sheet
Interest creditable to the Interest Suspense a/fc
Cumulative amount of the written off loan and the amount written off
during the current year should be shown separately. The amount of
written off loan for which lawsuit has been field should also be
mentioned

- Current year

- Cumulative to date{After recovery of Taka 225,000)
The amount of written off loans for which law suit filed

Suit filled by the bank (branch wise)

Dhaka Region
Chittagong Region

Bill Purchased & discounted under the following

Inside Bangladesh
Outside Bangladesh

Maturity wise grouping of hill purchased & discounted

Payable within 1 month

Over 1 month but less than 3 months
Qver 3 months but less than 6 months
6 months and more
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31.12:2020 31.12.2019
Taka Taka

94,372,566 110,230,890
341,991 1,407,314
7,022,367,780 || 7,334,939,255
7,117,082,337 7,446,577,459
50,932,340 75,750,760
12,680,576 4,444 745
1,254,053 58,169,953
1,224,007,045 1,164,808,040
1,224,007,045 1,222,977,992
539,385,114 557,679,537
694,620,931 701,323,269

1,224,007,045

1,259,002,806

755,857

755,857

755,857

755,857
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7.17 Write off of loans & advances

Balance at the beginning of the year
Add: Write off during the year

Less: Recovery of Write off loans

31.12.2020 31.12.2019
Taka Taka
1,222,977,992 1,206,759,776
1,254,053 58,169,953
'1,224,232,045 1,264,929,727
225,000 41,951,735

1,224,007,045

1,222,977,992

Details are given in Annexure-G

7.18 Cash Incentive for Good Borrower

Recently, Bangladesh Bank has discontinue the Cash Incentive for Good Borrower vide letter no. BRPD - 14, dated. 18th June

2020.

7.18 Provision for other Assetes

Maturity of other asset within one year. So there are not required charge any provision.

8. Fixed assets including premises, furniture and fixtures

A. Cost
Opening balance 510,002,196 259,130,101
Add: Adjustment for implementation of IFRS-16 (asset under right to use) - 230,505,946
Adjusted opening balance 510,002,196 489,636,047
Add: Addition during the year 24,469,945 21,819,991
534,472,141 511,456,038
Less: Disposal /adjustment during the year 2,010,i81 1,453,842
532,461,960 510,002,196
B. Accumulated Depreciation
Opening balance 248,042,558 171,231,843
Add: Charged during the year 77,089,187 76,810,715
325,131,745 248,042,558
Less: Disposal/adjustmsent during the year 1,603,876 -
323,527,868 248,042,558
Written down value (A-B) 208,934,092 261,959,639

A schedule of Fixed Assets is given in Annexure C.

The Bank adopted IFRS 16: Leases from the year under reporting and Adjustment for implementation of IFRS-16 (asset under

right to use) represents impact of such implementation regarding assets under right to use (asset under lease.)

9. Otherassets

Income generating other assets

Interest receivable on treasury bond
Dividend recejvable From CDBL

Interest receivable on Inter Bank Call Money

Non-income generating other assets

Stationery, stamps, printing materials etc.
Advance rent and advertisement
Memento Coin

Deferred Expenses

Deferred tax asset

Excise duty

Inter Branch lending (FC)
Advance Payment of Income Tax
IS0 Reconciliation

Miscellaneous Assets
Receivables from OBU

(Note 9.1)

55,968,416 74,365,559
- 2,855,903
1,540,278 158,333
57,508,694 77,379,795
14,213,618 19,382,696
41,190,419 0,723,446
24,500 24,500
16,090,678 1,900,762
4,405,505 241,445
335,227,847 376,843,830
24,530 .
326,771
411,503,369 408,116,678
469,012,562 485,496,473
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Maturity Grouping of other Assets
Less than 1 (one) year

Within 1 (one) year

More than 1 Year

Deferred tax Asset

31.12;2020
Taka

31.12.2019
Taka

427,822,143
41,190,419

475,773,028
9,723,446

469,012,562

485,496,473

Deferred tax is provided using the liability method for timing differences arising between the tax base of assets and liabilities
and their carrying values for reporting purpeses as per International Accounting Standard (1A5) 12,

Deferred tax Asset on Fixed Assets
Deferred tax assets on Right of Use (ROU) Assets

Deferred tax Asset on Fixed Assets-

Opening balance
Less: Deferred Tax Expense during the year

Deferred tax assets on Right of Use (ROU) Assets

1,632,224
14,458,454

{Note 9.1.1)

1,900,762

{Note 9.1.2)
16,090,678

1,200,762

1,900,762
268,538

2,147,371
246,609

1,632,224

—‘_‘—_;iLﬂz_

Particulars

Tax Base

Accounting Base

Temporary

Diferrence

Right of Use (ROU) Assets
Lease Liability

118,233,990
{154,380,125)

118,233,990
(154,380,125}

Tax rate
Deferred tax liahilites as at 31 December 2020

Deferred tax assets as at 31 December 2020
Deferred tax assets as at 31 December 2019
Deferred tax income for thé year 2020

Advance Payment of Income Tax

Balance at the beginning of the year
Add: Addition during the year

Less: Paid during the year

Non-banking assets

(36,146,135)

(36,146,135)
40%
(14,458,454)

(14,458,454)

[14,458,454])

376,843,830
1,028,491,144

306,088,017
836,489,899

1,405,334,974
'1,070,107,126

1,142,577,915
765,734,086

335,227,847

376,843,830

No-non-banking assets acquired against those claims are under the possession of the bank. State Bank of India, Bangladesh
Qperations has not acquired any such assets as on 31 December 2020.

Borrowings from other banks, financial institutions & agents

Deposit and other accounts

Local currency

Current & ether accounts

Bills payable

Saving deposits

Fixed deposits

Short term deposit

Other deposits (Loan Account Credit Balance)

Foreign currency
Current & other accounts
Other depaosits
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2,312,094,763
82,759,563
545,344,228
4,945,852,037
91,849,860
140,559

1,499,391,742
113,076,336
485,053,128
4,495,913,168
186,008,109
151,586

7,879,041,010

6,779,594,068

1,506,777,950
1,235,982

1,754,086,535
1,235,982

1,508,013,932

1,755,322,517

9,487,054,942

8,534,916,585
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12.1 Deposit details concentrating liquidity nature

i) Demand deposit

Current deposit

Saving depasit (10%)

Foreign currency deposit

Short term deposit

Other demand deposit-local currency
Other demand deposit-foreign currency

ii) Time deposit

Saving deposit (90%)
Fixed depasit

Foreign currency deposit
Short term deposit

Maturity wise grouping of deposits

Payable on demand

Payable within 1 month

Over 1 month but within 3 months
Over 3 month but within 1 year
Over 1 year but within 5 years
Over 5 years

Dther liabilities

Foreign Currency claims received accounts
Fixed Deposit interest account

Provision on loans and advances

Interest Suspense Account

Withhalding tax payable (payable on interest)
Provision for current taxation

Inter branch adjustment account

Lease obligation

Short Term Depesit Interest Account
Provision for audit fees

Interest Payable on Call Money

Other Provision

Provision for Ioans and advances

(Note-13.1)
{Note-13.3)
{(Note-13.4)
{Note-13.5)

(Note-13.6)

31.12.2020
Taka

31.12.2019
Taka

2,312,094,763
54,534,423
1,506,777,950
91,849,860
82,900,122
1,235,982

1,499,391,742
48,505,313
1,754,086,535
76,263,325
151,586
1,235,982

4,049,393,100

3.379,634,482

490,809,805
4,946,852,037

436,547,815
4,495,913,168

222,821,121

5,437,661,842

5,155,282,103

9,487,054,942

8,534,916,585

3,071,313,570
1,135,889,974

3,673,551,506 .

1,606,295,892

2,778,000,952
1,027,411,678
1,660,927,330
1,452,897,116
1,615,679,510

9,487,054,942

8,534,916,585

87,384,008
442,929,611
12,680,576
641,487
833,397,428

154,380,125

287,500

11,423,205

99,045,065
375,484,659
4,444,745
1,138,504,554
52,075
131,133,212

287,500

13,516,846

1,543,123,941

1,762,468,657

Provision for loans and advances is created for covering the bank for possible loan losses in the future. General provision is made
on outstanding loans and advances without considering the quality of Ioans and advances according to the prescribed rate of
Bangladesh Bank. Classified loans and advances of the banks are categorized as sub-standard, doubtfu! and bad/loss as per
guidelines of the Bangladesh Bank. Provisions are made for NPAs as per the extant guidelines prescribed by Bangladesh Bank

and RBI guideline which one is more stringent.,

a. General (For more details 13.2)
Balance at the beginning of the year
Add: Provision made during the year

b. Special Provision for COVID-19
Balance at the beginning of the year
Add: Provision made during the year

@ pakertitly
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288,829,622
54,768,151

278,426,354
10,403,268

343,597,772

288,829,622

8,395,498

8,399,498
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13.2

13.3
13.4
I
13.5

13.6

c. Specific

Balance at the beginning of the year

Add: Provision made during the year

Less: Recoveries and provision no longer required
Less; Write off during the year

Net actual provision at the end of year (a+b+c)

31.12.2020 31.12.2019

Taka Taka

86,655,038 149,629,757

5,256,356 31,254,907

- 78,011,410

979,053 16,218,217

90,932,341 86,655,038

442,929,611 375,484,659

General Provisions for UC Loans & Advance and off balance sheet items

Provision for off-balance sheet items is made as per BRPD circular No. 8 of 7 August 2007 and 18 September 2007 for covering
the bank for possible losses an off-balance sheet items in the future. Provision amount is included in the General Provision for
standard assets, Details movement of provision for Off-balance sheet items is as follows:

a.  General Provision for Loans & Advance
Balanice at the beginning of the year
Add: Provision made/ (adjusted) during the year

b.  General Provision for Off Balance Sheet Exposure
Balance at the beginning of the year
Add: Provision made/ (adjusted) during the year

Total General Provision (a+b)

Interest suspense

. 66,001,712 57,994,355
35,229,331 4,007,357
101,231,043 66,001,712
222,827,910 220,431,999
19,538,820 2,395,911
242,366,730 222,827,910
343,597,772 288,829,622

Classified loans and advances of the banks are categorized as sub-standard, doubtful and bad/loss as per guidelines of the
Bangladesh Bank, Interest accrued on Sub-Standard (5S), doubtful and bad/loss lgans is recorded as 'interest suspense’ and not
taken to income, This interest is recognized as income as and when it is realized in cash by the bank.

Balance at the beginning of the year
Add: Amount transferred during the year

Less: Amount of interest suspense recovered
Less: Write off during the year

Withholding tax payable

Balance at the beginning of the year
Add: Additicn during the year

Less: paid during the year

Provision for current taxation

4,444,745 44,961,516
8,235,831 1,434,965
12,680,576 46,396,481
- 41,951,736
12,680,576 4,444,745
- 5,763
148,036.574 35,520,858
148,036,574 35,526,621
147,395,087 35,526,621
641,487 -

Provision for Income Tax has been made according to the Income Tax Ordinance, 1984. During the year, an amount of Tk.

765,000,000.00 has been provided for current Income Tax.
Balance at the beginning of the year
Add: Provision made during the year

Less: Adjustment with adv tax

Statement of tax position are given in Annexure-D.

Lease obligation

Opening balance

Add: Addition during the year

Less: Advance adjustment
Payment made during the year

Add: [nterestexpense
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1,138,504,554

777,238,640

765,000,000 1,127,000,000
1,903,504,554 1,904,238,640
1,070,107,126 765,734,086
833,397,428 1,138,504,554

131,133,212 -

- 230,505,946
131,133,212 230,505,946
(60,867,260) 60,867,260
40,444,994 42,282,202
151,555,478 127,356,484
2,824,647 3,776.728
154,380,125 131,133,212
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14. Fund deposited with Bangladesh Bank

Securities lien with Bangladesh Bank
Less: Transferred to Retained Earnings
Add: Fund Transferred from Retained Earning

31.12.2020
Taka

31.12.2019
Taka

8,613,826,631
(906,644,633)

8,586,004,502

27,822,129

7,707,181,998

8,613,826,631

SBI maintained capital in the form of deposit and Encumbered / Unencumbered of securities with Bangladesh Bank under
section 13(3) of the Bank Company Act, 1991 and presented under the guidelines of BRPD circular No. 14 dated 25 June 2003.
Details of securities Encumbered / Unencumbered with Bangladesh Bank is shown in Annexure-F,

Capital adequacy as per Basel - 111

The Bank's approach to capital management is driven by a desire to maintain a strong capital base to support the development of
its business, to meet regulatory capital requirements at all times and to maintain good credit ratings. Compliance with capital
adequacy regulations Capital requirements far the Bank at a local level are set and monitored by Bangladesh Bank. The capital
that the Bank is required to hold is determined considering its balance sheet and off-balance sheet positions in accordance with

guidelines on risk based capital adequacy.

The Bank’s capital structure consists of Tier 1 and Tier Il capital which is aligned with regulatory capital structure, Tier | capital
is further categorized as Common Equity Tier 1 (CET1) and Additional Tier 1 capital. The computation of the amount of Common
Equity Tier I, Additional Tier [ and Tier Il capital shall be subject to the following conditions:

Regulatory capital

1, Tier-1 (Core capital)
2. Tier-2 (Supplementary capital)
4. Total regulatory Capital (1+2)

B. Total Risk Weighted Assets (RWA)
C. Total [including Tier II) required is 10%

D. Common Equity Tier  of at least @ 4.5% of the tota] RWA

E. Tier | capital will be at least @ 6% of tota
F. Minimum Capital Requirement (MCR)

10 % of RWA

As per The Bank Company Act, 1991
Minimum Capital Required (higher one of above)

G. Surplus equity (A-F)

Tier- I (Core Capital)

Fund deposited with Bangladesh Bank

Statutory reserve

Retained Earnings

Actuarial gain / loss kept in books in Bangladesh
Sub-total

(Note 14.1.1)
(Note 14.1.2)

(Note 14.2)

Amount deductible from CET 1 Capital ( Regulatory Adjustments)

Book value of Goodwill

Shortfall in provision required against classified assets irrespective of any

Deficit on account of revaluation of investment in AFS category

Any increase in equity capital resulting from a securitization transaction

Deferred tax assets
Investment in subsidiary
Other if any

Sub-total

Total eligible Tier - 1 Capital
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11,634,691,294
351,997,271

10,779,988,139
288,829,622

11,986,688,565

19,334,793,230
62.00%
60.17%
60.17%

1,833,479,323
4,000,000,000

11,068,817,761

19,221,817,552
57.58%
56.08%
56.08%

1,922,181,755
4,000,000,000

4,000,000,000
7,986,688,565

4,000,000,000
7,068,817,761

7,707,181,998

3,943,599,974

8,613,826,631

2,168,062,270

11,650,781,972

10,781,888,901_

16,090,678

1,900,762

16,090,678

1,900,762

11,634,691,294

10,779,988,139
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14.1.2 Tier - 1l (Supplementary Capital)

General Provision

Asset revaluation reserve
Preference Share

Perpetual Subordinated debt
Exchange Equalization Fund
Total eligible Tier - 2 Capital

Repulatory Adjustment
Revaluation Reserve for Fixed Assets, Securities & Equity Securities

14.2 Risk Weighted Assets (RWA)

15.

16.

17.

171

G

1. Investment (credit) Risk
(i) On-balance sheet
(ii) Off-balance sheat

2. Market Risk
3. Operational risk

{Bank has determined the RWA peration as a whole)

Stuirplus in profit and loss account/ retained earnings

Balance at the beginning of the year

Add: Net Profit for the year

Add: Net Profit received from Off-share Banking Unit (OBU)

Add; Excess Income Tax Provision written back

Add: Excess Revaluation Reserve Transfer to Profit & Loss Account

Less Prior Year Adjustment(Deferred Tax)

Add: Amount transferred from deposit kept with Bangladesh
Bank for Capital and SLR Purpose/ (Release from Fund
Deposit with Bangladesh Bank)

(Note:14})

Other reserve

Balance at the beginning of the year )
Add: Amortization gain on HTM securities during the year

Less: Transferred to Profit & Loss Account at maturity
Off-shore Banking Unit

Contingent liabilities

Acceptances and endorsements

Letter of guarantee{Excluding Margin)
Irrevocable letter of credits(Excluding Margin)
Bills for collection

Other contingent liabilities

(Note 17.1)
(Note 17.2)

Letter of guarantee

Letter of Guarantee {Local)
Letter of Guarantee (Foreign)
Foreign counter Guarantee

Less : Margin (Cash)
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31.12.2020 31.12.2019
Taka Taka
351,997,271 288,829,622
33,912,352 44,284,407
385,909,622 333,114,029
33,912,352 44,284,407

351,997,271 288,829,622

8,469,058,042 9,041,191,221
6,914,142,012 6,337,929,951
15,383,200,054- 15,379,121,172
286,220,674 53,612,625
3,665,372,501 3,789,083,756

19,334,793,230

19,221,817,552

2,168,062,270
442,984,216
425,908,855

906,644,633

645,463,569
1,141,753,459
408,667,371

(27,822,129)

3,943,599,974

2,168,062,270

88,568,814 41,341,940
320,137,849 156,669,780
408,706,662 198,011,720
340,881,959 109,442,907

67,824,703 88,568,814
67,324,703 88,568,814

25,624,306,714 27,906,239,274
2,236,979,973 1,587,225,480
27,861,286,687  __ 29,493,464,755
25,624,306,714 27,906,239,274

25,624,306,714
144,535,000

27,906,239,274
144,535,000

25,479,771,714

27,761,704,274
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Balance for which the Bank is contingently liable in respect of guarantee issued

Directors
Government

Bank and other financial institution

Others

Less : Margin (Cash)

Irrevocable letter of credit

Letter of Credit (Inland)
Letter of Credit (General)
Back ta Back L/C

Less; Margin

Suit filed apgainst the bank

No Jaw suit has been filed against the bank for which Bank's are contingent liabilities.

@ bakertilly
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31.12.2020
Taka

31.12.2019
Taka

favoring

25,624,306,714

27,906,239,274

25,624,306,714
101,715,201

27,906,239,274
144,535,000

25,522,591,513

27,761,704,274

2,236,979,973

1,587,225,480

2,236,979,973
521,276,97%

1,587,225,480
630,570,503

1,715,702,994

956,654,977
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Income statement

Income

Interest, discount and similar income

Fees, comrission and brokerage

Gains less losses arising from investment securities
Income from non-banking assets

Other operating income

lnterest Income from Interbranch Call Money

Expenses

Interest, fees and commission
Administrative expenses

Other operating expenses
Depreciation on banking assets

Operating profit

Interest, discount and similar income

Interest on loans and advances

Interest on money at call and short notice
Interest on balance with other banks
Interest on treasury bills & bonds

Interest on fixed depasits with other banks
Interest on other sundry income

Interest on loans and advances

Cash Credits
Overdrafts
Demand Loan
Term Loan

Fees, commission and brokerage

Fees
Commission

Administrative expenses

Salaries and allowances

Rent, taxes, insurance, electricity etc.
Legal expenses

Postage, stamps, telecommunication etc.
Stationery, printing, advertisement etc.
Chief Executive's salary & fees

Directors' fees & expenses

Auditors' fee

Repairs & maintenance of fixed assets

Interest paid on deposits and borrowing etc.

Interest on deposits
Recurring Deposit
Short Term Deposit (STD)
Savings
Term

Interest on money at call and short natice
Interest on local bank accounts
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(Note-18.1}
(Note-18.2)

(Note-22)

(Note-19)
{Note-18.3)

{Note-28}

(Note 18.1.1)

649,223,337
575,464,261
735,808,657

2,686,185
36,601,214

692,025,153
1,675,096,658
529,409,553
4,018,570
133,442,828

1,999,783,653

3,033,992,762

336,895,186
175,551,477
148,029,498

77,089,187

347,382,605
231,527,912
145,624,696

76,810,715

737,565,348

801,345,928

1,262,218,305

2,232,646,834

649,223,337

692,025,153

649,223,337

692,025,153

435,042,358
51,377,183
11,007,838

151,795,957

351,766,927
54,840,537
16,209,782

269,207,907

649,223,337

692,025,153

575,464,261

1,675,096,658

575,464,261

1,675,096,658

112,793,300
48,005,030
586,386
3,579,654
6,804,801

287,500
3,494,805

145,065,454
53,750,419
901,540
8,467,277
18,797,841

287,500
4,257,881

175,551,477

231,527,912

10,146,267
1,696,333
18,617,775
306,434,811

10,895,861
8,877,044
16,502,762
311,106,937

336,895,186
(36,601,214}

347,382,605
(133,442,828)

300,293,972

213,939,777
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2020 2019
Taka Taka
20. Investment income
Interest on treasury bonds 393,213,156 369,883,870
Interest {discount) on treasury bills 340,881,959 156,669,780
Dividend income 1,713,542 2,855,903
735,808,657 529,409,553
21. Commission, exchange and brokerage
Commission for Guarantees 104,177,662 109,388,125
Commission for LC negotiation/amendment/advising 18,336,352 28,165,055
Commission for inward & outward remittances 21,303,592 59,705,781
Commission on Visa Processing 284,342,505 1,318,313,615
Commission for miscellaneous 10,423,352 22,323,181
Foreign exchange earnings 136,880,798 137,200,901
575,464,261 1,675,096,658
22. Other operating income
Miscellaneous Income 2,686,185 || 4,018,570 |
2,686,185 4,018,570
23, Salaries and allowances
Basic Salary (B.S+H.R+CON) 89,468,537 100,437,070
Salary Casual Staff 16,841,533 36,374,874
Salary Leave Encash & Allowances 4,430,762 4,629,930
Provident Fund 2,052,469 3,623,581
112,793,300 145,065,454
24. Renl, taxes, insurance, electricity etc.
Rent, rates & taxes 32,838,592 33,999,027
Insurance 0,531,765 5,450,814
Power & electricity 5,634,673 10,300,577
48,005,030 53,750,419
25. Postage, stamp, telecommunication etc.
Postage & courier 1,061,311 4,404,639
Telephene-Office 2,518,343 4,062,638
3,579,654 8,467,277
26. Stationery, printing, advertisement ete.
Stationery & Printing 6,395,467 18,317,061
Advertisement Statutory 409,335 480,780
Advertisement Public Relation & Others - -
6,804,801 18,797,841
27. Auditors’ fee
Audit Fee [Statutory Audit) 287,500 287.500
287,500 287,500
28. Depreciation on and repairs to bank's assets
A. Depreciation of property plant and equipments
Furniture & fixtures 4,793,115 3,575,824
Office equipments 4,634,337 4,438,649
IT hardware 12,025,757 12,660,254
Right to use of asset (asset under lease) 56,135,978 56,135,978
77,089,187 76,810,715
B. Repalrs & maintenance expenses
Transport Maintenance
Equipment Maintenance 3,494,805 4,257,881
Hardware & Software Maintenance - -
Premises Maintenance 3,494,805 4,257,881
80,583,992 81,068,596
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Other expenses

Water Consumption

Traveling expenses

Halting allowance

Finance expenses

Consultancy Fees

Computer expenses (including maintenance)
Petrol, Oil and Lubricants
Security

Membership subscription
Entertainment; canteen & other
News paper/Books

Conveyance Allowance

Finacle Expenses

Children Education

Clearing Expenses

Other Allowances

Office Maintenance

Charges Donation

Rentats Car/ Transportation Exp.
Training

Charges (Others)

Provisions

a) Provision on loans & advances

Provision made/ (adjusted) during the year for STD account
Specific Provision made during the year

Specific Provision made during the year (COVID-19)
Recoveries/Provision no longer required

b) Provision for Off Balance Sheet
Provision on LC & BG

Less: Recoveries/Provision no longer required

Grand Total (a+b)

2020
Taka

2019
Taka

461,084
321,535
192,851
2,824,647
1,471,500
36,544,088
1,374,805
9,801,483
585,477
5,961,905
1,948,920

13,355,621
958,247
4,404,741
3,887,053
1,927,201
4,104,389
81,805
57,822,147

333,373
1,231,527
467,901
3,776,728
965,000
26,880,450
1,865,687
18,100,126
188,824
11,838,714
2,138,960
14,805,114
854,054
3,495,912
9,148,321
1,906,812
6,086,708
138,433
40,802,013

148,029,498

145,624,696

35,229,331
5,256,356
8,399,498

8,007,357
31,254,907

(78,011,410

48,885,185

(38,749,146)

19,538,820

2,395,911

19,538,820

2,395,911

68,424,005

(36,353,235)

Previous year provision for off balance sheet items was included with provision for loans & advances and shown in the profit
and loss account grossly. Now we have rearranged the figures and shown separately to confirm the current year's

presentation,

Related party/(ies) transactions

i) The bank had no transactions with related parties in the normal course of business an on arm length basis. As on 31
December 2020, the bank had following transactions with the 'Related Party/(ies)' as defined in the BRPD Circulars No. 14

issued by the Bangladesh Bank on 25 June 2003.

Balance as at
31.12,2020
23,733,556,000

28,719,159
2,992,995
148,666,336
1,410,432

Name of the Related Parties Relationship Transaction Nature

Treasury
Nostro
Nostro
Nostro
Nostro

Inter Office
[nter Office
Inter Office
Inter Office
Inter Office

SBI, Hongkang Operations

State Bank of India, West Germany {FF)
State Bank of India, London

State Bank of India, New York

State Bank of India, Japan

Receipts from other operating activities

SWIFT Charges 2,686,185
Interest Income from Local Banks -
Service & Other Charges from Vostro Account

4,018,570

4,018,570

2,686,185
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33. Payment for other operating activities

Rent, taxes, insurance, electricity etc.

Legal expenses

Postage, stamps, telecommunication etc.
Stationery, printing, advertisement etc.
Auditors fee

Charges on loan losses

Depreciation on and repairs to bank's assets
Other expenses
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2020 2019

Taka Taka
(48,005,030) (53,750,419)
(586,386) (901,540)
(3.579,654) (8,467,277)
(6.804,801) (18,797,841}
(287,500) {287,500}
{80,583,992) (81,068,596)
{148,029,498) {127,994,193)
{287,876,862) {291,267,366)
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State Bank of India

Bangladesh Operation
Off-shore Banking Unit
Balance Sheet
As at 31 December 2020

Notes 31.12.2020 31.12.2019
usb || Taka usp _|| Taka

PROPERTY AND ASSETS
Cash 8,000,000 675,400,000

Cash in hand (including foreign currency) - -
Balance with Bangladesh Bank and its Agents Bank 8,000,000 675,400,000

{including foreign currency)
Balance with other banks and financial institutions 43,844 3,701,562 8,229,480

694,773,819

In Bangladesh - - - B
Cutside Bangladesh 43,844 3,701,562 8,229,480 694,773,819

Money at call on shart notice

Investments
Government
Others

Outside Bangladesh
Loans and advances 281,458,920 23,762,169,321 284,645,847 24,031,225 646
Leans, cash credits, overdrafts, etc. 17,565,811 1,482,993,607 22,163,693 1,871,169,776
Bills purchased and discounted 263,893,109 22,279,175,714 262,482,154 22,160,055,870

Fixed assets including premises, furniture & fixtures -
Other assets 3,500,298 295,512,674 4,358,006 367,924,694

Non banking assets .
Taotal assets 293,003,063 24,736,783,557 297,233,333 25,093,924,159

LIABILITIES AND CAPITAL

Liabllitles
Borvowing from other banks, financial institutions &
agents 281,120,000 23,733,556,000 287,180,000 24,245,171,500

In Bangladesh -
Cutside Bangladesh 281,120,000 23,733.556,000 287,180,000 24,245,171,500

Deposits and other accounts 731,571 61,762,882 713,960 60,276,079
Current deposits and other accounts 731,571 61,762,882 713,960 60,276,079

Bills payahle -
Savitigs bank deposits R
Term deposits -

Other labilities 4,445,920 375,346,833 4,294,554 362,567,725

Total liabilities 286,297,491 24,170,665,715 292,188,514 24,668,015,304
Capital / equity 6,705,571 566,117,843 5,044,819 425,908,855

Fund deposited with Bangladesh Bank - - -
Statutory reserve -

Other reserve
Surplus in profit and loss account/ Retained earnings 6,705,571 566,117,843 5,044,819 425,908,855

Total liabilitles and equity 293,003,063 24,736,783,557 297,233,333 25,093,924,159
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Notes 31.12.2020 31.12.2019
usp Taka usb i} Taka
OFF BALANCE SHEET ITEMS
Contingent liahilities 13 - - - -
Acceptances and endorsements - - - .
Letter of guarantee - - - -

[rrevacable letters of credit
Bills for collection

Other Commitments:

Documents credit and short term trade -retated
transactions

Forward assets purchased and forward deposits placed
Undrawn note issuance and revolving underwriting
Undrawn formal standby facilities, credit lines and

The annexed no

Cou

This is thé balance sheet referred to In our separate report of even date.
Dhaka,

18 February 2021
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1 to 24 form an integral part of these financial statements,

Head of Ritk Managément Department

Signed for & on behalf of
ACNABIN
Charteted Accountants

Md Monirugzaman FCA
Partner
ICAB Enrollment No: 787
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State Bank of India
Bangladesh Operation
Off-shore Banking Unit

Profit and Loss Account

For the year ended 31 December 2020

OPERATING INCOME

Interest income

Less: Interest paid on deposits, borrowings, etc.
Net interest income

[ncome from investment

Commission, exchange and brokerage
Other operating income

Total aperating income

OPERATING EXPENSE

Salaries and allowances

Rent, taxes, insurance, lighting and traveling
Legal expenses

Postage, stamp, telegram and telephone
Auditors' fee

Stationery, printing and advertisement
Charges on loan loss

Managing director's salary

Directors' meeting fee

Repair, maintenance and depreciation of assets
Other expenses

Total operating expenses (b)

Profit before provision (c = (a-b))

Provision for loans & advance, ather assets & off Balance
Sheet items
Profit before taxation

Provision for taxation
Current tax
Deferred tax

Net profit after taxation

The annexed n

Coun

s ffom 1 to 24 form an integral part of these financial statements,

This is the profit and loss account referred to in our separate report of even date,

Dhaka,
18 February 2021
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Not 2020 2019
otes UsD___ || Taka USD [ Taka
14 13,051,062 1,101,835,887 16,966,984 1,432,437,610
15 (5,165,197} {436,071,780 (10,880,333} {918,572,099)
7,885,864 665,764,107 6,086,651 513,865,511
16 138,450 11,688,678 70,390 5,942,639
17 - - {339) {28,579)!
8,024,315 677,452,785 6,156,702 519,779,571
18 64,548 5,449,500 58,577 4,945,392
19 842,283 71,109,713 5719 482,789
20 - - - .
21 - - - -
22 - - - R
23 17,701 1,494,377 4,641 391,783
924,532 78,053,590 68,936 5,819,264
7,099,783 599,399,195 6,087,766 513,959,607
24 485,813 41,014,746 1,042,946 88,050,752
6,613,970 558,384,449 5,044,819 425,908,855
6,613,970 558,384,449 5,044,819 425,908,855
L}
Gl
Heh f Rigk Managemég{ D tment
Signed for & on behalf of
ACNABIN

pveNe: Q10225071371 AS229781
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State Bank of India
Bangladesh Operation
Off-shore Banking Unit
Statement of Cash Flows
For the year ended 31 December 2020

Cash flows from operating activities

Interest received in cash

Interest payments

Dividend received

Fees and commission received in cash

Recovery of loans and advances in cash previously written-off
Cash pald to employees

Income tax paid

Cash received from other operating activities

Cash paid for other operating activities

Operating profit/(less) befare changes in operating assets &
liabilities (1)

Change in operating assets and labilitles

Loans and advances to custoimers

Cther assets

Deposits from other Banks

Deposit from customers

Other liabilities

Cash penerated from operating asscts and lfabilities (if)
Net cash flow from operating activities (a)=(1}+(11)

Cash flows from investing actlvities

Proceeds from sale of securities

Cash payments far purchase of securitics

Purchase/ sate of property, plant & equipment of fixed assets
Sales of fixed assets

Net cash flow from/(used in) Investing activities (b)

Cash flows from financing activities

Loan paid
Transferred ta Damestic Banking Unit
Net cash {used in)/flow from (inancing activities (c)

Net {Decrease)/Increase In cash and cash equivalents (a+b+c)

Effects of exchange rate changes on cash & cash equlvalent
Opening cash and cash equivalent
Clasing cash and cash equivalent

The annexed notes from 1 to 24 form an integral part of thesg fina

Dhaka,
18 February 2021 Co
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2020 2019
UsSD ! Taka usp || Taka
13,908,770 1,174,247,906 15,065,188 1,269422,318
(3,994,077} (337,199,951) {11,646,904) (983,970,192)
138,450 11,688,678 70,390 5.942,639
- - (339) (28,579)
10,053,143 848,736,633 3,488,335 291,366,186
3,186,927 269,055,325 (106,771,073) (9,192,022,650)
(6,060,000) (511,615,500)|| 114,234,625 9,817,203,558
17,611 1,486,803 342,084 29,252,316
{2,338,458) [197,427,663 1,353,505 122,386,264
(5,193,960) {438,500,035) 9,159,140 776,819,489
4,859,184 410,236,598 12,647,476 1,068,185,675
{5,044,819 (425,908,855 (4,840,597 (408,667,371}
[5,044,819) __ [425908,855) _ (4,840,597) _ (408,667,371)
(185,635) {15.,672,257) 7,806,879 659,518,304
£§229,480 694,773,819 422,601 35,255,515
8,043,844 679,101,562 2,229,480 694,773,819
al statements.
Hed4f Risk Managdment Department
84
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State Bank of India

Bangladesh Operations
Off-shore Banking Unit
Notes to the Financial Statements
For the year ended 31 December 2020

1.1 Status of the units

Off-shore Banking Units of State Bank of India, Bangladesh Operations is governed under the rules and guidelines of
Bangladesh Bank. The bank commenced the operation of its Off-shore Banking Unit from 2010 after obtaining

necessary approval from Bangladesh Bank.
1.1.1 Principal activities

The principal activities of the units are to provide all kinds of commercial banking services to their customers
through its off-shore Banking units in Bangladesh.

2  Summary of significant accounting policies & basis of preparation

2.1 A summary of the principle accounting policies which have been applied consistently (unless otherwise stated), is
set out below:

a) Basis of accounting

The Off-shore Banking Units maintain their accounting records in USD from which accounts are prepared according
to the Bank Companies Act 1991, Bangladesh Accounting Standards and other applicable directives issued by
Bangladesh Bank.

b) Use of estimates and judgments

The preparation of financial statements requires management to make judgments, estimates and assumptions that |
affect the application of accounting policies and the reported amounts of assets, liabilities, income and expenses,
Actual results may differ from these estimates.

Estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing basis. Revision to accounting estimates are
recognized in the period in which the estimate is revised and in any future periods affected.

c) Foreign currency transaction

Foreign currency transactions are converted into equivalent Taka using the ruling exchange rates on the dates of
respective transactions as per [AS -21" The Effects of Changes in Foreign Exchange Rates ". Foreign currency balances
held in US Dollar are converted into Taka at weighted average rate of inter-bank market as determined by
Bangladesh Bank on the closing date of every month. Balances held in foreign currencies other than US Dollar are
converted to equivalent US Dollar at buying rates of New York closing of the previous day.

Commitments for outstanding forward foreign exchange contracts disclosed in the financials are translated at
contracted rates. Contingent liabilities/ commitments for letter of credit and letter of guarantee denominated in
foreign currencies are expressed in Taka terms at the rates of exchange ruling on the balance date.

The resulting exchange transaction gains and losses are included in the profit and loss account, except those arising
on the transaction of net investment in foreign subsidiary.

d) Cash flow statement

Cash flow statement has been prepared in accordance with the International Accounting Standard 7 "Statement of
Cash Flows " under direct method as recommended in the BRPD Circular No. 14, dated June 25, 2003 issued by the
Banking Regulation & Policy Department of Bangladesh Bank.

2.2 Reporting period

These financial statements cover one calendar year from 01 January to 31 December 2020.
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Cash and cash equivalents

For the purpose of presentation in the Cash flow statements, cash and cash equivalents includes Cash in Hand and
Cash at Bank, highly liquid interest bearing investment/Securities with original maturities of less than three month.

Cash flow statement is prepared in accordance with 1AS 7 "Statement of Cash Flows". Cash flows form operating
activities have been presented at "Direct Method'.

Loans and advances/ investment
a) Loans and advances of Off-shore Banking Units are stated in the balance sheet on gross basis.

b) Interest is calculated on a daily product basis but charged and accounted for on accrual basis. Interest is not
charged on bad and loss loans as per guidelines of Bangladesh Bank. Records of such interest amounts are keptin
separate memorandum accounts.

Provision for liabilities

A provision is recognized in the balance sheet when the unit has a legal or constructive obligation as a result of a
past event and it is probable that an outflow of economic benefit will be required to settle the obligations, in
accordance with the 1AS 37 " Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets ",

Revenue & expense recognition

Interest income

In terms of the provisions of the IFRS 15 "Revenue from Contracts with Customers *, the interest income is recognized
on accrual basis.

Interest paid and other expenses

In terms of the provisions of the IAS 1 "Presentation of Financial Statements" interest and other expenses are
recognized on accrual basis.

General

a) These financial statements are presented both in USD and BDT, which is the Bank's functional currency. Figures

appearing in these financial statements have been rounded off to the nearest Taka. Because of the effects of
rounding off, the totals in some instances, may not match the sum of individual balances.

b) Assets and liabilities & income and expenses have been converted into Taka currency @ US § 1 = Taka 84.425

(Closing mid rate as at 31 December 2020).
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3 Cashinhand

In Local Currency
Fareign Currency Account

4 Balance with other banks and financial institutions

in Bangladesh (Note -4.1)
Outside Bangladesh (Note -4.2)

4.1 InBangladaesh:
Sonali / Rupali/CBC

4.2 Outside Bangladesh

Current Account

5 Loansand advances

i) Loans, cash credits, overdrafts, etc.
Term loan

Cash Credit

Over draft

ii) Bills purchased and discounted (Note-6)
Inside Bangladesh

Inland bills purchased and discounted
Outside Banpladesh

Foreign bills purchased and discounted

5.1 Geographical location-wise loans and advances

Dhaka
Chittageng
Sylhet
Rajshahi
Khulna
Barisal

5.2 C(lassification of loans and advances

Unclassified

(i) Standard

(ii) Special mention account
Classified

{f) Substandard

(il) Doubtful

(iif) Bad / loss

6 Bills purchased and discounted

In Bangladesh
Outside Bangladesh

7 Fixed assets including premlises, furniture and fixtures

Furniture and fixtures
Office equipment and machinery
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31,12.2020 31.12.2019
UsD I Taka usD I Taka

8,000,000 675,400,000 . .

8,000,000 675,400,000 - -
43844 3,701,562 8,229,480 694,773,819
43,844 3,701,562 8,229,480 694,773,819
43,844 3,701,562 8,229,480 694,773,819
43,944 3,701,562 8,229,480 694,773,819
2,667,216 225,179,669 22,163,693 1,871,169,776

14,898,596 1,257,813,939 - -
17,565,811 1,482,993,607 22,163,693 1,871,169,776
263,893,109 22,279,175714 262,482,154 || 22,160,055,870
263,893,109 22,279,175,714 262,482,154 _ 22,160,055,870

281,458,920 Z3,762,163,321

284,645,847 24,031,225,646

151,311,488 12,774,472,366 142,951,497 12,068,680,099
130,147,432 10,987,696,955 141,694,351 11,562,545,548
281,456,920 23,762,169,321 284,645,847 24,031,225 646
281,458,920 23,762,169,321 284,645,847 24,031,225,646
281,458,920 23,762,169,321 284,645,847 24,031,225 646
263,893,109 22,279,175,714 262,482,154 ” 22,160,055,870
263,893,109 22,279,175,714 262,482,154 22,160,055,870

B7
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10.2
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ACNABIN

Chartered Accountants

QOther assets

Inter Branch Account

Receivables from DBU({)

Interest income receivable on loans & advance
Exchange Fluctuation of receivables from DBU

Borrowing from other banks, financial institutions & agents

Dhaka Branch

State Bank of India, Hongkang

Deposits and other accounts

Current deposits and other accounts
Savings deposits accaunt

Current deposits and other accounts

Inter Branch afc
Bangladesh Bank
Other Current A/C

Savings deposits account

Deposits from banks
Deposits from customers

Other liabilities

Interest payable en inter branch borrowings

[$0 Recanciliation

Provision on lpans and advances
Pravision for Current Taxation {v)

(Note- 10.1)
[Note- 10.2)

(Note-11.1)

TDS Account (includipg 209 TDS payable on interest payable

Payahle to DBU

Provision for loans and advances

Provision for bad and doubtful debts (if)
Provision on unclassified loans (lii)
On Special Provision far COVID- 19 {iv)

i) Fresh provision on loans & advance made during the year

1i) The movement in specific provision for bad and doubtful debts:

[ii) a) The movement in general provision on unclassified loans:

G

On classified loans & advances as per BBK circular (ii)

On unclassified loans & advances(jif)
On Special Provision for COVID- 19 {iv)

Provisicn held at the beginning of the year

Less: Fully provided debt written off

Add: Recoveries of amaunt previously written off
Add: Specific provision for the year

Less: Recoveries and provision no longer required

Add: Net charge to prafit & loss A/C
Provision held at the end of the year

Provision held at the beginning of the year

Adjustment

Add: Additienal provision for the year
Less: Provision written back
Provision held at the end of the year

bakertilly

HETWORK MEMBER

31.12.2020 31.12.2019
usp Taka usb || Taka
3,500,298 295,512,674 4,358,006 167,924,693
3,500!298 295,512.574 4,35_5_3‘006 357,924,693
281,120,000 23,733,556,000 287,180,000 24,245,171,500
281,120,000 __ 23,733,556,000 __ 287,180,000 _ 24,245,171,500
731,571 61,762,882 713,960 60,276,079
731,571 61,762,882 _ 713,960 60,276,079
731,571 61,762,882 713,960 60,276,079
731,571 61,762,882 713,960 60,276,079
275,760 23,281,073 1,446,881 | 122,152,903
291 24,531 . -
3,333,273 281,411,542 2,847,458 240,396,682
936,597 70,629,687 215 18,140
4,445,920 375,346,833 4,294,554 362,567,725
2,015,089 217,663,913 - .
518,163 43,747,629 2,847,458 240,396,682
3,333,273 231,4115542 2,847,458 24_(_],_396,682
2,015,089 237,663,913 1,064,321 89,855,264
518,183 43,747,629 . -
3,333,273 281,411,542 1,064,321 89,855,264
2,847,458 240,396,682 1,783,138 150,541,418
. . 1,064,321 89,855,264
32,369 2,732,769 - -
2,8115‘039 237!6635913 2|847.458 240,396,682
88
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13.1

13.2

133

13.4

14.

Chartered Acconntants

31.12.2020

31.12.2019

UsD

Il Taka

UsD

I Taka

b) Breakup of unclassified loans & advances

General provision for loans & advances

2,815,089

237,663,913

2,847,458

240,396,682

General provision for Off- Balance Sheet item

2,815,089

237,663,913

Provision for Special Provision for COVID -19

2,847,458

240,396,682

Opening Balance

Add: Additional provision for the year
Add; Exchange Fluctuation

Less: Payment made during the year

518,183

43,747,629

518,183

43,747,629

Provision for Current Taxation

Opening Balance

Add: Additiona! provision for the year
Add: Exchange Fluctuation

Less: Payment made during the year

Retaied Earning account

Opening balance

Add: Exchange Fluctuation

Add: Income tax provision

Add: Net profit for the year

Less: Transferred to retained earning [DBU)

5,044,818

91,601
6,613,970
5.044,81%

425,908,855

7,733,394
558,384,449
425,908,855

4,898,620

(58,024)
5,044,819
4,840,597

408,667,371

425,908,855
408,667,371

6,705,571

566,117,843

5,044,818

425,908,855

Contingent liabilities

Acceptance & endorsement

Back to back bills
Less: Margin

Irrevocable letter of credits

Letter of credits
Back ta back letter of credit

Less: Margin

Letter of puarantee

Letter of guarantee (Local)
Letter of guarantee (Fareign)
Foreign counter guarantees

Less: Margin

Bills for collection

Outward local bills for collection
[nward foreign bills for cullection

Less: Margin

Interest income

Overdraft
Term Loan
Bills Discaunt
Others

471,251
10,804,680
1,751,675

39,785,402
912,185,112
147,685,158

678,706
12,488472
3,723,641

57,299,764
1,654,339,274
314,368,400

bakertilly
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16

17

18

19

19.1

20

21

22

23

21

ACNABIN

Chartered Accountants

Interest on loans and advances

Interest on balance with other banks and financial institutions

Interest received from foreign banks
Total interest income

Interest paid on deposits, borrowings, etc.

Interest paid on [nter Branch Borrowings
Interest paid on Bangladesh Bank

Commission/ fees

Cemmission for handling

Commission for LC negatiation/amendment/advising
Commission for foreign bill negotiation

Commission for outward remittances

Commission acceptance on bllls

Commission for inward remittance

Commission fer miscellaneous

Other operating income

Swilt
Exchange Gain/{Loss)
Postage & courier

Salaries and allowances

Basic Salary
Other Allowances
Provident Fund

Rent, taxes, insurance, electricity etc.

Rent, rates & taxes

Office Rent

Rent{cffice)
Electricity (Office)
Taxe an Interest Payment on Borrowings

Paostage, stamp, telecommunication ete.

Postage & courjer

Statlonery, printing, advertisement ete.

Stationery & Printing

Auditors’ fee

Audit Fee[Statutory Audit)

Other expenses

Finacle Expenses
Cthers

Provision forloan:

Provision against classified loan
Provision against unclassifled loan

@ bakertilly

HETWORK MEMEER

31.12.2020 31,12.2019
usD T Taka uspD | Taka
23455 1,980,215 76,164 6,430,172
23,455 1,980,215 76,164 6,430,172
13,051,062 1,101,835,887 16,966,984 1.432,437,610
5,165,197 436,071,780 10,880,333 918,572,099
5,165,197 436,071,780 10,880,333 918,572,099
37,727 3,185,113 64,464 5,442,362
100,044 8,446,248 4,694 396,299
120 10,131 309 26,087
322 27,185 506 42,719
237 20,600 417 35,171
138,450 11,688,678 70,390 5,942,639
. . (339) (28,579)
N - (339] (28,579)
62,758 5,298,317 56,786 4,794,179
709 59,859 190 16,066
1,082 91,323 1,601 |! 135,147
64,548 5,449,500 58,577 4,945,392
842,283 || 71,109,713 | | 5,719 ][ 482,789 |
842,283 71,109,713_ _5,719 482,769
2,843 240,013 5719 482,789
2,843 240,013
836,597 70,629,687 - .
842,283 71,109,713 5,719 482,789
-l - - -
-]l - ]| |
-l - 1l |
6,090 514,148 - -
11,611 980,229 4,641 391,783
17,701 1,494,377 4,641 391,783
485,813 41,014,746 1,042,946 88,050,752
485,813 41,014,746 1,042,946 88,050,752
90
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Annexure - A
State Bank of India
Bangladesh Qperations
Balance with other banks and financial institutions (Outside Bangladesh on Demand Deposit Accounts )
As at 31 December 2020
Name of Bank Currency | A/C Excflgflge Exczh?i:;e
Type Type FC Amount Rate Equivalent Takal FC Amount Rate Equivalent Taka
Standard Chartered Bank, Karachi Branch usD CD - 84.4250 - - 84.4250 -
Deutsche Bank, Mumbai UsD CD - 84,4250 - - 84,4250 -
JP Morgan Chase Bank UsD CD 4,567,864 84.4250 385,641,917 3,527,854 84.4250 297,839,076
ACU Dollar Nostro a/fc (1ISB Mumbali) UsD CcD 465,208 84.4250 39,275,202 2,692,877 84.4250 227,346,128
Bank of America UsD CD - 84.4250 - - 84.4250 -
Deutsche Bank Trust Company, New York UsD CcD - 84.4250 - - 84.4250 -
State Bank of India, West Germany (FF) EURD CcD 276,796 103.7557 28,719,159 201,124 94.5529 19,016,900
State Bank of India, London GBP CD 26,174 114.3517 2,992,995 17,290 110,7212 1,914,362
State Bank of India, New York UsD CD 1,760,928 84.4250 148,666,336 2,717,680 84.4250 229,440,109
State Bank of India, Japan JYEN CcD 1,721,088 0.8195 1,410,432 4,640,039 0.7759 3,600,206
Citi N.A. UsD CD 43,844 84.4250 3,701,562 8,229,480 84.4250 694,773,819
Total 8,861,902 610,407,602 22,026,344 1,473,930,599
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State Bank of India
Bangladesh Operations
Details of Large Loan

Annexure-B

As at 31 December 2020

Number of Clients: 5

Amount of outstanding advances: 459

Amount of classified advances: NIL

Measures taken for recovery: NIL

Client wise break-up is as follows:

oL # Name of Clients Limit Sanctioned Outstanding (Taka in Crore)
Funded | NonFunded Funded | Non Funded Total
1 |Nita Company Ltd. Unit-2 50 70 32.74 66.5 99
2 |Walton Hi-Tech Industries Ltd. 40 60 20.19 59.57 80
3 |Apex Footwear Ltd. 100 0 102,47 0 102
4 |BRAC 120 0 120.87 0 121
5 [(IFAD AUTOS LIMITED 52.5 25 43.62 12.82 56
Total 363 155 320 139 459
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State Bank of India
Bangladesh Operations

Schedule of Fixed Assets including premises, furniture and fixtures

Annexure - C

As at 31 December 2020
(Figures in Taka)
COST DEPRECIATION .

Adjustment/ —T Adiust t Written down

Balance as of Addition - Balance asof | Rate | Balance asof Justmen / Balance as of value 0f 31

Particulars . disposal Charged for disposal
01 Januvary duringthe | . o g the 31 December | % 01 January the vear during th 31 December December
2020 year 2020 2020 y g the 2020 2020
year year

Furniture & fixture 86,202,248 9,368,191 2,010,181 93,560,259 | 10% 51,167,392 4,293,115 1,603,876 53,856,631 39,703,628
Office Appliances 56,447,193 4,381,051 - 60,828,243 | 25% 41,588,955 4,634,337 - 46,223,292 14,604,951
Computer 136,845,810 10,720,703 - 147,567,513 | 25% 99,150,233 12,025,757 - 111,175,990 36,391,523
[Right-of-use asset (under lease) 230,505,946 - - 230,505,946 56,135,978 55,135,978 - 112,271,956 118,233,990
Ason 31 December 2020 510,002,197 24,469,945 2,010,181 532,461,961 248,042,558 77,089,187 1,603,876 323,527,869 208,934,092
As on 31 December 2019 489,636,047 21,819,991 1,453,841 510,002,197 171,231,843 76,810,715 - 248,042,558 261,959,639
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Chartered Accountants
Annexure - D
State Bank of India
Bangladesh Operations
Statement of Tax Position
As at 31 December 2020
(Figures in Taka)
. Advance Tax as
Accounting | Assessment Tax provision Taxas per per assessment Present Status
Year Year assessment
order
2001 2002-2003 48,938,000 48,938,000 48,938,000 Completed
2002 2003-2004 52,406,268 52,406,268 52,406,268 Completed
2003 2004-2005 45,952,000 45,952,000 45,952,000 Completed
2004 2005-2006 107,900,000 107,900,000 107,900,000 Completed
2005 2006-2007 120,406,589 120,406,224 120,406,589 Completed
2006 2007-2008 136,773,803 136,773,803 136,773,803 Completed
2007 2008-2009 190,945,069 190,945,069 190,945,069 Completed
2008 2009-2010 226,964,018 226,964,018 226,964,018 Completed
2009 2010-2011 210,000,000 204,599,250 203,338,070 Completed
2010 2011-2012 330,000,000 325,930,336 325,296,807 Completed
2011 2012-2013 510,000,000 495,223,988 499,747,443 Completed
2012 2013-2014 566,000,000 585,454,308 584,253,458 Completed
2013 2014-2015 465,000,000 465,242,552 459,999,999 Completed
2014 2015-2016 517,482,673 488,309,032 488,309,032 Completed
2015 2016-2017 455,847,986 456,086,402 456,086,402 Completed
2016 2017-2018 440,000,000 404,674,535 404,674,535 Completed
2017 2018-2019 538,328,830 557,601,157 557,720,740 | Submitted & Completed U/S 82BB
2018 2019-2020 765,000,000 765,734,086 765,734,086 | Submitted & Completed U/S 82BB
2019 2020-2021 765,000,000 | 1,070,107,126 1,070,107,126 | Submitted & Completed U/S 82BB
(C bakertilly 94
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State Bank of India

Bangladesh Operations
Unreconciled Entries and amount in Local & Nostro Account
Position as on 31 December 2020

Annexure-E

- Local Book Foreign book
E' e |2 Local Debits Local Credits Nostro's Debits Nostro's Credits
Sk # Name of the Bank ¥ 2 w R R
E - % | No.of| Amountin | Amountin | No.of | Amountin | Amountin | No.of | Amountin | Amountin | No.of | Amountin | Amountin
o Z | entry E.C uss entry F.C uss entry F.C Uss entry F.C Us$
1 |State Bank of India, London| GBP | 2020 | 2 - - - - - - - - - - - -
2 |State Bank of India, New UsD | 2020 | 2 2 So0 SQ0 - - - - - - 17 882,304 882,304
York
3 |State Bank of India, EURO| 2020 | 3 1 10 12.29 - - - - - - 1 21,940 26,564
Frankfurt
4 [Deutsche Bank Trust Com. | USD | 2020 | 4 - - - 1 22,805 22,805 3 2,303,279 2,303,279 24 2,556,397 2,556,397
America, USA
S |State Bank of India, Tokyo | USD | 2020 | 5 - - - - - - - - - - - -
6 |Bank of America UsD | 2020 | & - - - 2 10,042 10,042 14 65,787 65,787
7 |JP Morgan Chase bank, USA| USD | 2020 ] 7 - - - 2 27,568 27,568 - - - 1 61,074 61,074
8 [State Bankof [ndia, 1SB UsDh | 2020 | 8 - - - - - - - - - - B -
Mumbai
Total 3 910 912 3 50,373 50,373 5 2,313,321 2,313,321 57 3,587,502 3,592,525
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Annexure-F
State Bank of India
Bangladesh Operations
Outstanding Investment at the end of December-2020
Ason 3] December 2020
. Yield/
ISIN Number Purchase Date Face Value (Scrip Maturity Date Purchase Cost coupon Present Value Portfolio Typ e.o f Remarks
currency) Rate Security
BD0925141154 13-Oct-10 150,000,000.00 13-Oct-25 150,614,400.00] B.95% 150,195,792.35 HTM T Bond | Lien for Capital
BD0925141154 13-Oct-10 150,000,000,00 13-0ct-25 150,491,250.00| 8.95% 150,156,547.27 HTM T Bond |Lien for Capital
BD0925141154 13-Oct-10 100,000,000.00 13-0ct-25 100,245,500.00| B.95% 100,078,233.80 HTM T Bond  |Lien for Capital
BD0930201209 24-Nov-10 350,000,000.00, 24-Nov-30 354,728,850.00,  9.45% 352,339,502.25| HTM T Bond _|Lien for Capital
BD0930161205 27-0ct-10 200,000,000.00 27-0ct-30 200,000,000.00| 9.25% 200,000,000.00 HTM TBond _|Lien for Capital
BD0930121209 29-8ep-10 120,000,000.00 29-Sep-30 120,435,096.00] 9.25% 120,211,919.45 HTM T Bond _|Lien for Capital
BD0930121209 29-Sep-10 120,000,000.00 29-Sep-30 120,326,091.00| 9.25% 120,158,827.07 HTM T Bond |Lien for Capital
ED0930121209 29-Sep-10 100,000,000.00 29-Sep-30 100,181,034.00, 9.25% 100,088,175.08 HTM T Bond |Lien for Capital
BD0921411106 4-May-11 200,000,000.00 4-May-21 200,000,000.00] 9.45% 200,000,000.00 HTM TBond |Lien for Capital
BD0522141108 10-Oct-12 8,200,000.00 10-Oct-22 8,200,000.00( 11.80% §,200,000.00 HTM T Bond _|Lien for Capital
BD0922101102 12-Sep-12 10,000,000.00 12-Sep-22 10,000,000.00| 11.75% 10,000,000.00 HTM T Bond __ [Lien for Capital
BD0922221108 12-Dec-12 11,000,000.00 12-Dec-22 10,993,643.00; 11.80% 10,998,764.11 HTM TBond |KeptasSLR
BD0922181104 14-Nov-12 9,700,000.08| 14-Nov-22 9,677,557.43| 11.75% 9,695,808.92 HTM T Bond |KeptasSLR
BD0527151151 17-Oct-12 1,100,000.00 17-Oct-27 1,097,723.93| 11.93% 1,098,969.58 HTM T Bond _ |Lien for Capital
BD0927111155 19-5ep-12 4,400,000.00 19-Sep-27 4,400,000,00| 11.88% 4,400,000.00 HTM T Bond |Lien for Capital
BD0927231151 19-Dec-12 1,000,000.00 19-Dec-27 1,001,371.00| 12.08% 1,000,636.45 HTM TBond KeptasSLR
BD0922061108 22-Aug-12 7.500,000.00| 22-Aup-22 7,500,000.00¢ 11.75% 7,500,000.00 HTM T Bond __|Lien for Capital
BD0932161203 25-0ct-12 1,200,000.00 25-0ct-32 1,198,214.73| 12.16% 1,198,945.46 HTM T Bond |Lien for Capital
BD0932121207 26-Sep-12 1,900,000.00) 26-Sep-32 1,900,000.00] 12.16% 1,900,000.00 HTM TBond _|Lien for Capital
BD0932241203 26-Dec-12 1,200,000.00| 26-Dec-32 1,200,000.00| 12.28% 1,200,000.00 HTM TBond |Keptas SLR
BD0932201207 28-Nov-12 600,000,001 28-Nov-32 598,219.19| 12.18% 598,939.80 HTM TBond |Keptas SLR
BD0932081203 29-Aug-12 4,100,000.00( 29-Aug-32 4,100,000.00]| 12.16% 4,100,000.00 HTM T Bond _|Lien for Capital
BD0923261103 9-]an-13 6,000,000.00 9-Jan-23 6,000,000.00] 9.95% 6,000,000.00 HTM TBond |Keptas SLR
BD0523381109 10-Apr-13 6,700,000.00 10-Apr-23 6,677,094.44) 12.10% 6,694,800.46 HTM T Bond _|Lien for Capital
BD0923341103 12-Jun-13 7,500,000.00{ 13-Mar-23 7,458,735.00] 12,10% 7,490,717.98 HTM TBond |Keptas SLR
BD0923301107 13-Feb-13 4.,900,000.00 13-Feb-23 4,500,000.00) 12.00% 4,900,000.00 HTM T Bond _|Lien for Capital
BD0523031100 13-0ct-13 3.400,000.00 17-Jul-23 3,387,035.80| 12.28% 3,396,628.00 HTM T Bond _lLien for Capital
BD0923341103 15-May-13 7,200,000.00| 13-Mar-23 7,160,565.60| 12.19% 7,191,198.95 HTM T Bond |KeptasSLR
BD0928271156 16-Jan-13 900,000.00 16-[an-28 900,000.00; 11.05% 900,000.00 HTM TBond |KeptasSLR
BD0923031100 17-Jul-13 4,000,000.00 17-Jul-23 3,993,187.34| 1222% 3,998,270.72 HTM T Bond [KeptasSLR
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Face Value (Scrip Vield/ Type of
ISIN Number Purchase Date Maturity Date Purchase Cost coupon Present Value Portfolio . Remarks
currency) Rate Security

BD0923031100 18-Sep-13 4,700,000.00 17-Jul-23 4,682,234.00| 12.22% 4,695,411.23 HTM TBond  |Kept as SLR
BD0923191102 18-Dec-13 2,900,000.00| 20-Now-23 2,892,750.00{ 12.16% 2,897,893.42 HTM TBond |KeptasSLR
BD0928471152 19-Jun-13 2,600,000.00 19-Jun-28 2,589,522.57| 12.40% 2,594,787.10 HTM T Bond _|Lien for Capital
BD0928351156 20-Mar-13 500,000.00f 20-Mar-28 499,662.94| 12.38% 499,837.90 HTM T Bond  |Lien for Capital
BD0923031100 21-Aug-13 3,700,000.00 17-Jul-23 3,684,360.77| 12.22% 3,695,991.65 HTM TBond |KeptasSLR
BD0928161159 23-0ct-13 1,400,000.00| 23-Oct-28 1,393,42842| 12.42% 1,396,579.28 HTM TBond [KeptasSLR
BD0928041153 24-Jul-13 1,000,000.00 24-Jul-28 995,301.07| 12.40% 997,632.10 HTM TBond [KeptasSLR
BD0928121153 25-Sep-13 2,400,000.00| 25-Sep-28 2,391,944.69| 12.42% 2,395,848.11 HTM T Bond _|Lien for Capital
BD0933121206 25-5ep-13 1,200,000.00| 25-Sep-33 1,193,893.44] 12.48% 1,196,112.87 HTM T Bond__ |Lien for Capital
BD0533481204 26-Jun-13 1,300,000.00;  26-Jun-33 1,293,384.56| 12.48% 1,295,871.35 HTM T Bond _|Lien for Capital
BD0933241202 26-Dec-13 1,300,000.00( 26-Dec-33 1,294,273.27| 12.33% 1,296,282.53 HTM T Bond |Keptas SLR
BD0933361208 27-Mar-13 900,000.00( 27-Mar-33 898,032.33| 12.51% §98,796.50 HTM TBond _|Lien for Capital
BD0929201152 24-Dec-14 1,600,000.00] 26-Nov-29 1,588,41760 | 11.57% 1,593,092.21 HTM T Bond __|Lien for Capital
BD0934201205 24-Dec-14 1,400,000.00| 26-Nov-34 1,390,251.80 | 12.07% 1,393,198.90 HTM T Bond _|Lien for Capital
BD0929201152 26-Nov-14 900,000.00) 26-Nov-29 898,091.10 | 11.50% 898,867.34 HTM T Bond __|Lien for Capital
BD(934201205 26-Nov-14 700,000.00; 26-Nov-34 695,802.80 | 12.06% 697,082.93 HTM T Bond |Lien for Capital
BD0934161201 29-Oct-14 1,500,000.00f  29-0Oct-34 1,494,369.00 | 12.03% 1,496,108.02 HTM TBond |Lien for Capital
BD09281311063 22-Nov-18 200,000,000.00) 22-Nov-28 207,367,800.00 6.64% 205,812,756.53 HTM T.Bond |Lien for Capital
BD0928131103 22-Nov-18 150,000,000.00| 22-Nov-28 154,972,800.00 6.69% 153,923,243.80 HTM T.Bond _|Lien for Capital
BD0928131103 22-Nov-18 100,000,000.00| 22-Nov-28 102,948,100.00 6.74% 102,325,875.77 HTM T.Bond |Lien for Capital
BD0928131103 22-Nov-18 100,000,000.00( 22-Nov-28 102,509,800.00 6.80% 101,980,083.11 HTM T.Bond _|Lien for Capital
BD(933141154 28-Nov-18 150,000,000.00( 28-Nov-33 151,476,300.00 7.44% 151,270,173.06 HTM T.Bond |Lien for Capital
BD0933141154 28-Nov-18 150,000,000.00| 28-Nov-33 150,802,803.00 7.49% 150,690,712.42 HTM T.Bond _|Lien for Capital
BD0938141209 28-Nov-18 102,200,000.00| 28-Nov-38 102,200,000.,00 8.24% 102,200,000.00 HTM T.Bond _|Lien for Capital
BD0921081024 6-Nav-19 100,000,000.00 4-Sep-21 100,946,900.00| 8.15% 101,859,670.18 HTM T.Bond _ |Lien for Capital
BD0921081024 6-Nov-19 200,000,000.00 4-Sep-21 201,759,600.00; 8.19% 203,669,919.51 HTM T.Bond |Lien for Capital
BD0922241023 8-[an-20 100,000,000.00 8-Jan-22 100,072,403.00| B8.23% 100,036,845.30 HTM T.Bond  |Kept as SLR
BD0922361029 22-Apr-20 100,000,000,00f 22-Apr-22 100,145,897.00 7.68% 100,095,132.84 HTM T.Bond |KeptasSLR
BD0936460213 2-Mar-20 100,000,000.00 1-Mar-21 93,084,200.00| 7.45% 98,879,032.42| HTM T. Bill Keptas SLR
BD0922361029 22-Apr-20 | 100,000,000.00{ 22-Apr-22 100,054,703.001 7.68% 100,035,669.35 HTM T.Bond |Keptas SLR
BD0936460213 2-Mar-20 | 100,000,000.00 1-Mar-21 93.049,700.00( 7.49% 98,873,440.38 HTM T. Bill Kept as SLR
BD0936466210 18-May-20 | 100,000,000.00| 17-May-21 93,231,400.00] 7.28% 97,471,072.53 HTM T. Bill Lien for Capital
BD0936466210 18-May-20 100,000,000.00] 17-May-21 93,205,400.00| 7.31% 97,461,358.24 HTM T. Bill Lien for Capital
BD0936466210 18-May-20 100,000,000.00| 17-May-21 93,188,000.00| 7.33% 97,454,857.14 HTM T. Bill Lien for Capital
BD0922411022 3-Jun-20 160,000,000.00 3-Jun-22 100,109,200.00| 7.80% 100,077,487,12 HTM T.Bond _|Lien for Capital
BD0922411022 3-jun-20 150,000,000.00 3-Jun-22 150,081,906.00| 7.80% 159,058,119.60 HTM T.Bond _ |Lien for Capital
BD0918203219 20-]ul-20 150,000,000.00 18-]an-21 146,465,250.00| 4.84% 149,669,831.04 HTM T. Bill Keptas SLR
BD0918203219 20-Jul-20 150,000,000.00 18-Jan-21 146,443,800.00] 4.87% 149,667,827.47 HTM T. Bill Kept as SLR
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< BD0918203219 20-Jul-20 150,000,000.00| 18-Jan-21 146,429,550.00| 4.89% 149,666,496.43] HTM T.Bill __|Lien for Capital
BD0918203219 20-Jul-20 130,000,000.00, 18-Jan-21 126,880,910.00| 4.93% 129,708,656.43| HTM T.Bill _ |Lien for Capital
BD0936404211 27-Jul-20 100,000,000.00| 26-jul-21 95,060,900.00] 5.21% 97,204,795.05f HTM T.Bill  |Lien for Capital
BD0936404211 27-Jul-20 100,000,000.00|  26-Jul-21 95,042,900.001 5.23% 97,194,608.24| HTM T.Bill  [Lien for Capital
BD0936406216 10-Aug-20 150,000,000.00| 9-Aug-21 142,862,250.00) 5.01% 145,685,975.27| HTM T.Bill _|Keptas SLR
BD0936406216 10-Aug-20 150,000,000.00]  9-Aup-21 142,835,100.00| 5.03% 145,669,565.93| HTM T.Bill  |Keptas SLR
BD0936406216 10-Aug-20 150,000,000.00|  9-Aug-21 142,821,450.00| 5.04% 145,661,315.93, HTM T.Bill  |KeptasSLR
BD0936406216 10-Aug-20 130,000,000.00| 9-Aug-21 123,743,360.00| 5.07% 126,218,514.29| HTM T.Bill  [Keptas SLR
BD0918207210 17-Aug-20 150,000,000.00| 15-Feb-21 146,4259,550.00] 4.89% 149,117,196.43] HTM T.Bill |KeptasSLR
BD0918207210 17-Aug-20 100,000,000.00] 15-Feb-21 97,605,500,00| 4.92% 99,407,953.30| HTM T.Bill  |KeptasSLR
BD0918207210 17-Aug-20 100,000,000.00| 15-Feb-21 97,596,000.00| 4.94% 99,405,604.40| HTM T.Bill  |Keptas SLR
BD0918209216 7-Sep-20 140,000,000.00| B-Mar-21 137,477,340.00| 3.68% 139,085,189.23) HTM T.Bill __ |Lien for Capital
BD0918209216 7-Sep-20 100,000,000.00| 8-Mar-21 98,174,100.00] 3.73% 99,337,860.44] HTM T.Bill  [Lien for Capital
BD0936414210 19-0ct-20 150,000,000.00| 18-Oct-21 146,622,300.00) 2.31% 147,308,975.27| HTM T.Bill |Keptas SLR
BD0936414210 19-0ct-20 140,000,000.00| 18-Dct-21 136,820,740.00| 233% 137,467,073.08)| HTM T.Bill _ |Keptas SLR
BD0936414210 19-Oct-20 150,000,000.00| 18-Oct-21 146,693,850.00] 2.26% 147,365,979.40| HTM T.Bill  jKeptasSLR
BD0936414210 19-Oct-20 150,000,000.00| 18-Oct-21 146,665.200.00) 2.28% 147,343,153.85] HTM T.Bill _ |KeptasSLR
BD0936416215 2-Nov-20 90,000,000.00] 1-Nov-21 87,665,760.00) 2.67% 88,050,524.84| HTM T.Bill _[Lien for Capital
BD0936416215 2-Nov-20 150,000,000.00 1-Nov-21 146,081,250.00 2.69% 146,727,197.80| HTM T.Bill _ |Lien for Capital
BD0936416215 2-Nov-20 150,000,000.00 1-Nov-21 146,052,750.00| 2.71% 146,703,395.60) HTM T.Bill _|Lien for Capital
BD0936416215 2-Nov-20 100,040,000.00 1-Nov-21 97,349,600.00| 2.73% 97,786,479.12| HTM T.Bill _ [Lien for Capital
BD0936416215 2-Nov-20 100,000,000.00 1-Nov-21 97,340,200.00] 2.74% 97,778,628.57| HTM T.Bill _ |Lien for Capital
BD0922121027 4-Nov-20 150,000,000.00 7-Oct-22 148,896,900.00| 3.64% - 149,408,039.32| HTM T.Bond |Lien for Capital
BD0922121027 4-Nov-20 150,000,000.00 7-Oct-22 148,760,250.00]  3.64% 149,282,679.49| HTM T.Bond _|Lien for Capital
BD0936418211 16-Nov-20 150,000,000.00; 15-Nov-21 145,487,700,00| 3.11% 146,057,935.71| HTM T.Bill _ ;KeptasSLR
BD0936418211 16-Nov-20 150,000,000.00] 15-Nov-21 145,473,600.001 3.12% 146,045,617.58) HTM T.Bill |KeptasSLR
BD0936418211 16-Nov-20 100,000,000.00| 15-Nov-21 96,963,700.00| 3.14% 97.347,408.24| HTM T.Bill  |Keptas SLR
14-Dec-05 2,000,000.00 2,000,000.00 2,000,000.00 CDBL
14-Qct-10 | 1,138,890.00 1,138,890.00 ~1,138,890.00 CDBL
Taotal 7.757,838,890.00 7,646,328,850.82 7,710,320,888.19
Break down for FS Amount
Fund Deposited with BB 7,707,181,998.19
Central Depository Bangladesh Limited [CDBL) 3,138,890.00
Prize Bond 16,500.00
7,710,337,388.19
98
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ACNABIN

Chartered Acconntants
Annexure-G
State Bank of India
Bangladesh Operations
Statement of write off loans
Ason 31 December 2020
Write off date on .
Account holder name account of charge Write off amount Suit file date
on B/L
offs

Deepa Trading Corporation 3/30/2014 6,663,781 1/13/2013

S. Co. Steel Limited 3/30/2014 122,585,483 1/28/2008

Swan Textile Mills Limited 12/15/2001 1,592,131 8/16/2001

S.A. Trading & Export 3/30/2014 3,706,724 7/26/2009

Shamema Alim 8/11/2015 1,877,115 2/26/2008
Nexus Communication & Power Solution 12/14/2015 913,647 4/15/2014
Mostafa Corporation Limited. 12/22/2015 185,818,385 10/22/2013
T.]. International Limited 12/22/2015 82,895,859 11/25/2013

SR Corporation 12/22/2015 19,589,154 12/1/2013

Hallmark Apparels Ltd 3/31/2016 24,143,661 10/1/2012

Clewiston Trading Ltd 3/31/2016 176,253,590 5/18/2014

Nahar Trading Corporation Ltd 3/31/2016 154,937,316 7/24/2014

Al-Amin Bread & Biscuits Ltd. 3/31/2016 7,648,689 12/1/2013

Saimon Enterprise 3/31/2016 23,011,401 5/28/2012

|Maya Rubber and Plastic Industries 3/28/2017 637,938 1/10/2017
M/S Motiur Rahman Khan 6/28/2017 27,613,654 5/22/2014

|Mujibur Rahman 6/28/2017 4,821,044 9/29/2016

Dr Rahid Nazrul [slam 6/28/2017 11,279,198 1/31/2017

United Airways (BD} Ltd. 12/28/2017 253,922,593 1/25/2017
Pioneer Builders Ltd. 11/26/2019 15,680,699 11/27/2013

Halda Enterprise Ltd(HEL}) 12/10/2018 39,090,976 6/28/2016
Six Season Food and Beverage Ltd 11/26/2019 58,169,953 11/15/2017
Khalilur Rahman 8/9/2020 1,254,053 10/14/2019

Total 1,224,007,045
99
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ACNABIN

Chartered Accountants
Annexure-H
State Bank of India
Bangladesh Operations
Highlights on the overall Activities
For the year ended 31 Decemnber 2020
(Figures in Taka)
SL# Particulars 2020 2019
1 |Paid-up capital/Fund deposit with Bangladesh Bank 7.707,181,998 8,613,826,631
2 |Capital surplus/(deficit) 8,834,217,949 7,735,123,298
3 |Total assets 47,485,544,585 46,261,767,115
4 |Total deposits 9,548,817,824 8,595,192,664
5 |Total Borrowings 23,733,556,000 24,245,171,500
6 |Totalloans & advances 30,879,251,657 31,478,558,963
7 |Total contingent liabilities & commitments 27,861,286,687 29,493,464,755
8 |Credit deposit ratio (Loans & advances/Deposits including OBU) 92.78% 95.85%
9 |Percentage of classified loans against total loans & advances 0.41% 1.40%
10 |Profit after tax & provisions 1,001,368,665 1,567,662,314
11 [Amount of classified loans during the current year 127,727,961 439,445,463
12 |Provision kept against classified loans 103,612,917 91,099,783
13 |Provisions surplus/(deficit) 138,743,542 55,457,185
14 |Provision Coverage Ratio(%) 81.12% 20.73%
15 |Cost of fund 3.92% 3.81%
16 |Interest earning other assets - -
17 |Non-Interest earning other assets 764,500,706 853,421,166
18 Return on Investment (ROI) [Int. Income from Investment/Total 6.29% 5.08%
Investment]
19 [Return on assets (ROA) [PAT/Average assets] 3.49% 3.14%
20 |Return on Equity (ROE) [PAT/Average shareholders equity] 8.15% 13.88%
21 |Income from investments 735,808,657 529,409,553
22 |Cash reserve requirement (CRR) maintenance (%) 11.74% 5.53%
23 |Statutory Liquidity Reserve maintenance (%) 33.00% 295.28%
24 |Capital Adequacy Ratio (%) 66.38% 61.05%
25 |Weighted average earning per share Not Applicable Not Applicable
26 g:;;:::;;z::il]mre [(PAT-Dividend on preference share/No. of Not Applicable Not Applicable
27 |Price earning ratio (Market price per share/EPS) Not Applicable Not Applicable
28 gf:i;jﬁ:?;;&?;:?;gﬁg}w [(Shareholders equity- Preference Not Applicable Not Applicable
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